
 
Town of Surfside

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, April 28, 2022
6:00 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if the item
is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order of the agenda
will be changed to allow them to be heard.

 

 

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 28, 2022 1



1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report

3. Appointment of a Chair

4. Appointment of a Vice Chair

5. Orientation - Tony Recio, Town Attorney

6. Approval of Minutes
March 31, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes

6A. March 31, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes  - Evelyn Herbello

7. Applications

7A. 8826 Froude Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence  - Walter Keller,
PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

7B. 9264 Dickens Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence  - Walter Keller,
PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

7C. 9348 Byron Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence  - Walter Keller,
PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

7D. 9525 Carlyle Avenue - Two-Story Single-Family Additions and Renovations  -
Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

8. Discussion Items

8A Amending Scope of 24 Inch Setback Encroachment  - Tony Recio, Town
Attorney

8B. Understories - Tony Recio, Town Attorney

8C. Lot Coverage for Single-Story Homes  - Tony Recio, Town Attorney

8D. Walkability - Tony Recio, Town Attorney

8E. Future Agenda Items

9. Next Meeting Date

 

 

 

 

 

 

 03-31-2022 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes.pdf

 

 8826 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 9264 Dickens Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 9348 Byron Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 9525 Carlyle Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 

 Second Reading Ordinance - 24 inch.docx
Mr. Kousoulas Proposal.pdf

 Understories.pdf

 

 Improving Walkability and Pedestrian Safety within Residential Area.pdf

 

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 28, 2022 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1313386/03-31-2022_Planning_and_Zoning_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1338398/8826_Froude_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1338966/9264_Dickens_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1339104/9348_Byron_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1339165/9525_Carlyle_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1332748/Ord_24_Inch_Setback_-_for_2nd_reading__2_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1340380/Mr._Kousoulas_Proposal.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1340454/Understories.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1340469/Improving_Walkability_and_Pedestrian_Safety_within_Residential_Area.pdf


10. Adjournment
  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Hayatt
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

Thursday, April 28, 2022 3

file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


 

Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
MARCH 31, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 
 

1 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Randi MacBride, and Board 
Member Carolyn Baumel. 

 
Absent: Board Member Ruben Bravo, Board Member James MacKenzie and 

Town Manager Andrew Hyatt 
 
Also, Present: Town Planner Walter Keller, Town Attorney Tony Recio, and 
Building Official Jim McGuiness. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello requested from the Board to appoint a Vice-Chair for 
the purposes of this meeting since former Vice Chair Fred Landsman is no longer 
on the board due to his election as Town Commissioner in March. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacBride to appoint herself as Vice Chair 
for purposes of this meeting, seconded by Board Member Baumel. The motion 
carried with a 3-0 vote. 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report  

 

No Town Commission Liaison report was given. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

• February 23, 2022 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning 
Board Meeting Minutes 

• February 24, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion was made Vice Chair MacBride to approve the February 23, 2022 Joint 

Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes and the 

February 24, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by 

Board Member Baumel. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote. 

4



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

2 
 

 

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed notice requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members. 
 
None of the Board Members had any communication with any of the applicants. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all applicants. 
 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9281 Byron Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence 
 
Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendations. 
 
Menachem Korf, representing the applicant provided remarks regarding the 
application and believes that with the recommendations given at the last meeting, 
they have complied. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel confirmed that they understand the calculations given by the Building 
Official. 
 
Board Member Baumel commented that the property and project be up to NAVD 
requirements. She stated that this is compliant with all recommendations. 
 
Vice Chair MacBride asked regarding the setback requirements. 
 
Chair Frankel appreciates the work they have done, and it is a better product. She 
spoke regarding the color of the roof tile and they would prefer a lighter color. She 
would like to have as part of the recommendations the color be a light gray and not 
be an asphalt roof.  
 
Town Planner Keller spoke regarding the rendering and color. 
 
Mr. Korf addressed the questions and comments made by Chair Frankel. 

5



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

3 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to approve the application with staff 
recommendations and conditions to include the roof tiles in light gray, seconded by 
Vice Chair MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote. 
 

B. 524 89th Street – New Two-Story Single-Family Residence 
 
Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendations and conditions. 
 
Michael Damiani, applicant provided his comments on the project and spoke 
regarding the landscape plan. He stated that they moved the air conditioning units 
on the roof in addition to the solar panels. He addressed the staircase issue. 
 
Chair Frankel opened up public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel appreciates the level of detail placed in the packet.  She appreciates 
the materials included and likes the tile chosen. She asked regarding the front 
façade and the balcony above the garage. She asked if there is another balcony 
on the other side. She stated that her concern is with the window above the garage 
because it makes it a bit uninviting and looks more like an office building. She likes 
the other windows chosen.  
 
Mr. Damiani stated that there is not another balcony. He addressed the comments 
made by Chair Frankel as it pertains to the windows. 
 
Chair Frankel explained the thought process and the architectural styles change 
with time. She stated that they would like to keep the look of a small town.  
 
Danielle Damiani addressed the comments made by Chair Frankel as it pertains 
to the window. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that on A4 it does not look like it wraps around. 
 
Mrs. Damiani stated that it has to be two frames for it to connect at the corners. 
 
Board Member Baumel asked if the front door is a pivoting door. 
 
Mr. Damiani stated it is a regular door. 
 

6



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

4 
 

The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
John Beech, architect was sworn in for any questions. 
 
Board Member Baumel spoke regarding the window design and having another 
dimension and the windows on the front. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the design of the house. 
 
Mr. Beech addressed the comments and questions made by the Board. 
 
Board Member Baumel spoke regarding the different homes that are being built.  
She stated that she does not have a problem with this application and they have 
done a great job. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members and staff regarding the 
design guidelines as it pertains to the windows, solar panels and stairs as it pertains 
to this application. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read the design guidelines as it pertains to windows. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-
0 vote. 
 

C. 800 92nd Street – Pool 
 

Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Roberto Murier, designer representing the applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
Sarah Zilenovski, owner asked the Board to assist them and they have done 
everything needed to comply. 
 
Chair Frankel explained the requirements as it pertains to the setbacks. 
 
Ms. Zilenovski wants to understand what needs to be done to get it approved. 
 
Chair Frankel explained the process to the applicant. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that there have been three different versions of the plan 
and this is the fourth version and that is why it has taken a while for them to get 

7



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

5 
 

here. He stated that the revisions are minor.  He stated that the plans are not that 
far off and the biggest thing is that the fence needs design approval. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Board Member Baumel suggested that someone sit with her and give her a list of 
what needs to be done. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he sends all applicants the staff report with the 
recommendations. He stated that he believes the applicant did not understand the 
process in the beginning. 
 
Board Member Baumel suggested approving the pool but has to come back for the 
fence. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that changes need to be made to the setback for the pool and 
does not have a problem with the location of the fence, provided that there is 
hedging in front of the fence on the property line. She stated that the fence needs 
to be pulled back for the landscaping. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the fence and setback among staff and the 
Board Members. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to approve the application with 
recommendations and conditions including placing a hedge in front of the picket 
fence, move the fence into the property line in order to place the hedge and the 
fence meet the Florida Building Code requirements, seconded by Vice Chair 
MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote. 
 

D. 9472 Byron Avenue – Wood Deck 
 

Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Jonathan Jordan, applicant is here to answer any questions. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there could be something done that applications like this do 
not have to come before this Board. 

8



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

6 
 

 
A motion was made by Vice Chair MacBride to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Baumel. The motion carried with 
a 3-0 vote. 
 

E. 9452 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-
0 vote. 
 

F. 9564 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

Town Planner Keller provided the Board his recommendations as stated in his staff 
report. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comment. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-
0 vote. 
 

5. Ordinance – Amending Section 90-47 Section of 24 Inch Setback 
Encroachment – Town Attorney 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 

FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 

AMENDING SECTION 90-47. - “YARDS, GENERALLY ALLOWABLE 

PROJECTIONS”, SPECIFICALLY SUB-SECTION  90-47.1 TO RESTRICT 

PROJECTIONS FOR CERTAIN ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AND TO 

PROHIBIT COMBINING ALLOWED ENCROACHMENTS; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING 

FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

9



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

7 
 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title of the ordinance into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Recio introduced the item and stated this came up from the joint 
meeting with the Commission. He stated that it was prompted from the applicant 
at their last meeting and it is aimed regarding the projections and you cannot add 
them together to project beyond the setbacks. He stated that this Board has to 
make a recommendation to the Town Commission. 
 
Chair Frankel clarified this is not changing the text amendment. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated it does not change the text amendment and explained 
what this ordinance will do. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Chair Frankel stated this only applies on Collins Avenue. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas stated it could apply in H30 as well. 
 
Vice Chair MacBride stated that she is in agreement with this ordinance and there 
are ways to design things without extending outward. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the way it is currently written is not clear. 
 
Board Member Baumel is not in agreement for decisions to be made without 
speaking and understanding design detail in a project. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board regarding decorative features. 
 
Chair Frankel does not want to recommend it as written and provided her input. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by the Board. 
 
Board Member Baumel stated that the Hillcrest made the building smaller square 
footage then they could have built and respects that and they went the extra mile. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they maxed out their buildable. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comments made by the Board as it pertains 
to the architectural details.  
 

10



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

8 
 

Town Attorney Recio provided suggestions. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that as it is written they do not agree the way it is and believes 
possibly waiting until they have a full board. 
 
Town Planner Keller suggested to deny and go back to the drawing board. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested to let the Commission know that they are not in 
agreement with the language. 
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Board and staff, the following motion was 
made. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Baumel to deny this ordinance and 
recommended the proposed amendment be denied, and further recommended 
that the Commission consider alternate wording with different members in support 
of a 24-inch eave encroachment and another member in favor of prohibiting the 
combination of projections into the setback.  The motion was seconded by Chair 
Frankel. The motion carried with a 2-1 vote with Vice Chair MacBride voting in 
opposition. 

 
6. Next Meeting Date: April 28, 2022 

 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello explained to the Board that their last meeting will be 
April 28, 2022.  She stated that the newly elected Town Commission will be 
appointing new members at the April 12, 2022 Town Commission Meeting.  She 
encouraged those interested in serving should go on the Town’s website and fill 
out a Committee/Board application and email to herself or the Town Clerk. 
 

7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 

Chair Frankel welcomed the newly elected commission and is looking 
forward to facilitating the zoning code rewrite and the need to work on the 
design review guidelines. She stated that there needs to be a budget in 
order to work on the rewrite of the design review guidelines. She suggested 
to have an orientation with the new Board and invite the new Commission 
so they can see and hear how the Planning and Zoning Board works. 
 
Vice Chair MacBride suggested when they have meetings and big projects 
that go on the screen to have them viewed by the those watching at home. 
She stated that the public does not see it at home and suggested having a 
split screen.  

11



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  March 31, 2022 
 
 

9 
 

 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas thanked the Board and Chair Frankel for an incredible 
job done. 
 
Town Attorney Recio thanked staff and the Board for an incredible job done. 
 
Board Member Baumel suggested to have the Town Commission set aside 
funding for the rewrite of the design review guidelines. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair MacBride to ask the newly elected 
Commission to set aside funding for the rewrite of the design review 
guideline, seconded by Board Member Baumel. The motion carried with a 
3-0 vote. 

 
8. Adjournment. 
 

A motion was made Board Member Baumel to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 7:59 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Chair MacBride. 
The motion carried with a 3-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

12



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 7A.

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: April 28, 2022

Subject: 8826 Froude Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the
following comments:
 

The site plan and drawing package refer to a garage and garage slab elevation
however, the floor plans and front elevation do not show a garage door or garage space.
Revise the drawings accordingly.
Clarify the elevation of the roof relative to a maximum height limit of 30 feet and provide
detail on the parapet wall height.
Provide additional information to support the proposed existing floor area coverage is
2,247 SF.
The deck and stairs in the north side yard are in the side yard setback area and need to
be removed per the Zoning in Progress.
Provide additional information to support the proposed existing floor area coverage is
2,247 SF.
Pool equipment should be located at least 15 feet from the adjacent residence.
Per the Zoning in Progress, 50% of front yard must be landscaped/pervious material; all
landscaped/pervious area with 40% of Florida-Friendly materials. Provide calculations to
show this requirement is met.
Per the Zoning in Progress, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-Friendly
materials. Provide calculations to show this requirement is met.
Street trees are required along the public street frontage of the property, see 90-89.
 Street trees shall be required at one shade tree per 20 linear feet of street frontage
thereof along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning districts. It is
suggested the trees be planted along the property lines. Palm trees count as 3:1;
therefore, three palm trees equals one tree.
A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site trees,
per 90-97.

 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence
on a vacant interior lot. The parcel is located at 8826 Froude Avenue in the H30B Zoning

13



District.  The proposed plans include a covered first floor terrace and a large open sun deck
on the second floor, a rear yard deck and pool (1,018 SF). Other proposed site plan features
include a shadowood 6-foot-high fence along the rear and side yard, a concrete driveway (310
SF) with grass inlay, pool equipment located adjacent to the side yard and two A/C units on
the south side sun deck. The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 50 feet. The site
plan indicates the lot size is 5,625 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space
totals 2,247 SF.
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side and 20
feet rear.  The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot 7-inch front setback with a rear setback of 31
feet 5 inches and a 5-foot 8-inch side setback. Total lot pervious area is 2,050 SF or 36.45%
where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area was not provided where 50% is
required. The rear yard setback pervious area is 422 SF or 42.2% where 40% is required. The
second floor area under ac is 1,099 SF where 80% of the first floor is the maximum. The
maximum allowed roof height is 30 feet, the proposed plans indicated a roof height of 31 feet.
Height of the parapet wall is not provided. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site
characteristics and zoning requirements.
 
Architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include white window and door
frames, stainless/temp glass handrails, white aluminum downloaders and white light fixtures.
The exterior will be painted elder white and smooth textured stucco. The plans also include a
concrete driveway with 4-inch grass inlay with landscaping. Architectural renderings were
provided by the Applicant.
 
 
Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements
Address                                    8826 Froude Avenue
 
General Location                      Southwest Area of Town
 
Property Size                            5,625 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet)
Zoning District                          H30B
Lowest Floor Elevation             Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00)
Lot Coverage                            Required                                             Proposed
Total Lot                                   40% Max. (2,250 SF)                           39.94% (2,247 SF)
Exempt Accessory Uses          15% or Less                                         N/A
2nd Story Lot Coverage           32% of the Lot or                                 19.5% (1,099 SF)
                                                 80% of First Floor                                65.9% (1,099 SF)          
 
Pervious Area Total Lot             35% w/40% FL Friendly                        36.4% (2,050 SF)
Pervious Area Front Yd             50% w/40% FL Friendly                        Not provided
Pervious Area Rear Yd              40% w/40% FL Friendly                        42.2% (422 SF)
 
Height – Flat Roof                     30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt.         31 Feet
Height – Pitched Roof               30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam.      N/A
Modification of Height               1% of Height to 3 Ft Max                        N/A
Roof Decks                                Prohibited                                              N/A
Trellis/Pergola Structure           12 Feet Max. Height                               N/A
 
Setbacks                                  

14



Primary Frontage                      20 Feet Min.                                          20 Feet
Secondary Corner                    10 Feet Min.                                           N/A
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft            5 Feet Min.                                           5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft                 10% Frontage Width                              N/A
Rear                                         20 Feet Min.                                          31 Feet 5 Inches
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals             25 Feet Min                                            N/A
  Biscayne Bay                         50 Feet Min                                            N/A
Encroachments
Eaves – Sloped Roofs              24 Inches Max                                       N/A     
All Other Ornamentals                6 Inches Max                                       N/A
Accessory Buildings
Maximum Height                        2 Feet Max                                           N/A     
Max. Aggregated Area               500 SF Max.                                         N/A
Pools & Decks                                                                                        1,018 SF
 
Primary Front and                     10 Feet Min                                           N/A
Secondary Corner                     10 Feet Min                                           N/A
Uncovered Patio                       Rear & Side – 5 Feet                             5 feet
                                                  Front & Corner -10 Feet                        N/A
 
The Applicant is proposing two Clusia Rosea for the street tree requirement, where 2 street
trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 3:1). The Applicant is also proposing 6 Alexander
Palms and 1 existing large Live Oak and 108 shrubs, where 5 trees of two different species
and 25 shrubs are required for single-family homes. A total of 20% of all landscaping is
proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the Zoning in Progress requires 40%. 
 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings, survey, landscape plan and an application were
submitted by the Applicant.
 

8826 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

15

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1338398/8826_Froude_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf


16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 7B.

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: April 28, 2022

Subject: 9264 Dickens Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommend the application be approved subject to the
following comments:
 
Provide additional information to support the proposed existing floor area coverage is 2,247
SF.
 
Provide additional detail on the retaining wall.
 
The stairs in the side yards are in the side yard setback area and need to be removed or
modified to comply with Zoning in Progress.
 
The Pool equipment and mechanical equipment should be located at least 15 feet from the
adjacent residence.  The pool equipment and the mechanical equipment will also be required
to meet Flood elevation requirements.
 
The Strangler Fig is unsuited for use on this parcel and should be replaced with the one of the
other proposed Florida Friendly trees.
 
The 3 trees located in the public right of way should be relocated to the property line.
 
Twenty-five (25) shrubs should be added to the site plan.
 
A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site trees, per
Sec. 90-97.
 

Background:  This application is a request to demolish an existing 1-story single family
residence and construct a new 2-story single family residence with garage, covered patio, pool
and deck (1,018 SF) and outdoor kitchen located in the rear yard, a retaining wall in the rear
and side yard, a concrete driveway and front walkways (310 SF) with grass inlay. The parcel is

24



located in the H30B Zoning District at 9264 Dickens Avenue.  The average lot depth is 112.5
feet with a width of 50 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 5,625 square feet (SF). The
proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 2,193 SF.

 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side and 20
feet rear.  The Applicant is proposing a 21-foot 7 1/2-inch front setback with a rear setback of
22 feet, 8 1/2 inches and a 5-foot side setback. Total lot pervious area is 1,975 SF or 35.1%
where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is 731 SF or 73% where 50% is
required. The rear yard setback pervious area is 452 SF or 45% where 40% is required. The
second floor under ac is proposed at 1,797 SF or 31.9% where 32% of the lot or 80% of the
first floor is the maximum required. The maximum allowed roof height is 30 feet, the proposed
plans indicated a roof height of 29 feet 6 inches. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on
site characteristics and zoning requirements.
 
A variety of Architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include an aluminum
garage door, impact windows and doors with black aluminum framing, white molding around
the roof. Architectural features also include decorative corbel, and a cement tile roof. The
exterior will be painted white and stucco smoothed and light grey textured smoothed. The
plans also include a concrete driveway with 4-inch grass inlay with landscaping. Detailed
drawings were provided by the Applicant. 
 
Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements
 
Address                                9264 Dickens Avenue
General Location                 West Area of Town
Property Size                       5,625 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet)
Zoning District                     H30B
Lowest Floor Elevation       Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00)
 
Lot Coverage                        Required                                         Proposed 
Total Lot                                 40% Max. (2,250 SF)                        39% (2,193 SF)
Exempt Accessory Uses        15% or Less                                      N/A
2nd Sty Lot Coverage            32% of the Lot or                              31.9% (1,797 SF)
                                               80% of First Floor                             Not provided
 
Pervious Area Total Lot         35% w/40% FL Friendly                    35.1% (1,975 SF)
Pervious Area Front Yd         50% w/40% FL Friendly                    73% (731 SF)
Pervious Area Rear Yd         40% w/40% FL Friendly                    45% (452 SF)
  
Height – Flat Roof                 30 Ft: Avg Rd Crwn-High Pt.           N/A
Height – Pitched Roof           30 Ft: Avg Rd Crwn-Tie Beam         29 Feet 6 inches 
Modification of Height           1% of Height to 3 Ft Max                  N/A
Roof Decks                           Prohibited                                         N/A
Trellis/Pergola Structure       12 Feet Max. Height                         N/A
 
Setbacks                              
Primary Frontage                   20 Feet Min.                                    21 Feet 7 ½ Inches 
Secondary Corner                 10 Feet Min.                                     N/A
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft        5 Feet Min.                                      5 Feet

25



Interior Side > 50 Ft               10% Frontage Width                       N/A 
Rear                                       20 Feet Min.                                    22 Feet 8 ½ inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals           25 Feet Min                                     N/A
Biscayne Bay                         50 Feet Min                                     N/A
 
Encroachments
Eaves – Sloped Roofs           24 Inches Max                                 1 Foot 4 inches        
All Other Ornamentals           6 inches Max                                   N/A
 
Accessory Buildings
Maximum Height                   12 Feet Max                                    N/A     
Max. Aggregated Area           500 SF Max.                                   N/A
Pools & Decks                                                                               Not provided
 
Primary Front and                 10 Feet Min                                     N/A
Secondary Corner                 10 Feet Min                                     N/A
Uncovered Patio                    Rear & Side – 5 Feet                      5 feet
                                               Front & Corner -10 Feet                 N/A
 
The Applicant is proposing 3 street trees and 5 other trees in the front yard.  Four other trees
are proposed for the rear yard, all trees are Florida Friendly. A total of 20% of all landscaping
is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the Zoning in Progress requires 40%.  Figure 1 is an
aerial view of the existing property.
 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the
Applicant with a recent survey dated 3/8/2022.
 
 
 
 
 

9264 Dickens Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

26

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1338966/9264_Dickens_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf


Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX /EMAIL 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 

PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided

Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

323 488 2973 - eitan@actbold.com

9264 Dickens Ave Surfside FL 33154

9264 Dickens Ave Surfside FL 33154

H30-B

Demolition of existing single family residence for construction of new

two story single family residence.

5,625 SF
20'5'20'

2,250 SF MAX 2,193 SF
30' MAX 29' - 6"
1968 SF 1975 SF

21'8" 5' 22'11"
5,625 SF

ERIK ZIMERMAN

04/04/2022

27

KFriedman
Rectangle

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

BOUTROS BOU-NAHRA 4/4/21

28



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 
 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 

 One (1) USB Flash Drive or CD, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows 
based format.

 Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting – Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17”
sheets) of the complete design development drawings

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

29



Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 Roof slopes and materials and color
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
 Lighting locations and details
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length
 Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details
 Exposed foundation treatment
 Gutters and eaves
 Abutting structure heights

 Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior
to Design Review Board Meeting)

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe
and evaluate the particular proposed plan

30



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 S

T
A

T
U

S
:

S
E

A
L

: A
-0

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

C
O

V
E

R
 I

N
D

E
X

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

9
2

6
4

 D
I
C

K
E

N
S

9
2
6
4
 D

IC
K

E
N

S
 A

V
E

 M
IA

M
I 
F

L

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

S
C

O
P

E
 O

F
 W

O
R

K
:

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IN

G
L
E

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 1
 

S
IN

G
L
E

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 H

O
U

S
E

. 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 W
IT

H
 I
M

P
A

C
T

 R
A

T
E

D
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
S

.

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 T
E

A
M

:

A
-0

C
O

V
E

R
 I
N

D
E

X

A
-1

S
U

R
V

E
Y

A
-2

C
O

N
T

E
X

T

A
-3

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

A
-4

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

A
-5

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

A
-6

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

A
-7

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

A
-8

S
IT

E
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

A
-9

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

0
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

1
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
-1

2
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

A
-1

3
R

E
N

D
E

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

A
-1

4
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G

A
-1

5
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

:
B

O
U

T
R

O
S

 B
O

U
-N

A
H

R
A

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
A

R
9
9
6
2
6

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

F
O

:

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:

9
2
6
4
 D

IC
K

E
N

S
 A

V
E

, 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1
5
4

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
L
O

T
 9

, 
B

L
O

C
K

 1
3
 (

A
L
T

O
S

 D
E

L
 M

A
R

)
F

L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

:
A

E
B

A
S

E
 F

L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
:

8
.0

0
'

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

:
5
,6

2
5
 S

F
Z

O
N

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
:

H
3
0
-B

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
R

E
A

:
3
,9

9
0
 S

F

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 I
N

D
E

X
:

31



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 S

T
A

T
U

S
:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

S
U

R
V

E
Y9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

N
O

. 
  

 9
2

6
4

N
O

. 
  

 9
2

6
4

32



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 S

T
A

T
U

S
:

S
E

A
L

: A
-2

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

C
O

N
T

E
X

T9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

33



FR

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

1
1
2
.5

'

1
1
2
.5

'

50'

50'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1
 S

T
O

R
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
N

O
. 
9
2
6
4

L
O

T
 9

 B
L
K

 1
3

F
.F

.=
6
.4

2
'

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 S

T
A

T
U

S
:

S
E

A
L

: A
-3

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

D
E

M
O

L
IS

H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 I
N

 I
T

S
 E

N
T

IR
E

T
Y

34



U
P

D
N

1
0

.0
0

6
.2

6

9
.8

8
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

9
.8

8
9

.2
9

8
.7

1 8
.1

3 7
.5

4
6

.9
6

6
.3

8

5
.7

5

2
2

' -
 3

 1
/2

"

2
1

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

2
2

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

5' - 0"

8
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

1
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

5' - 0"

6' - 0" 20' - 0"

1
0

' -
 0

"

5' - 0"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"5' - 0"

2
1

' -
 5

"

2
1

' -
 1

0
"

2
2

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

3
6

"
4

"
3

2
"

4
"

3
2

"
4

"
3

2
"

4
"

3
2

"
4

"
3

6
"

4
2

"

3
5

 1
/2

"
4

"
3

2
"

4
"

3
2

"
4

"
3

2
"

4
"

3
2

"
4

"
3

2
"

4
"

3
7

"

L
IV

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

DINING ROOM

ENTRY

G
A

R
A

G
E

PWDR RM

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
/U

T
IL

IT
Y

KITCHEN

POOL
(BY OTHERS)

COVERED PATIO

POOL DECK

C
O

A
T

 C
L
O

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 1

BATH 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
IN

IS
H

 F
L

O
O

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

(N
.G

.V
.D

.)

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 K

IT
C

H
E

N

P
L

P
L

P
L

P
L

C
L

DICKENS AVE

R
E

T
A

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L
 A

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

S
ID

E
 G

A
T

E
/F

E
N

C
E

R
E

T
A

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L
 A

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

S
ID

E
 G

A
T

E
/F

E
N

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 W

IT
H

 4
" 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

L
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
A

L
K

W
A

Y
 W

IT
H

 4
" 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

L
A

Y

2
%

 S
L
O

P
E

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A
G

R
A

S
S

 A
R

E
A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

GRASS AREA

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

B
N

O

F
A

U

C
E

M

C
E

M

C
E

M
M

Y
R

R
P R

P

M
Y

R

R
P

M
Y

R

M
Y

R

PARKWAY

3
0
' A

S
P

H
A

L
T

1
1
2
.5

'

1
1
2
.5

'

50'

50'

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

S
E

E
 P

L
A

N

S
Y

N
T

H
E

T
IC

 F
IB

E
R

 R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

D
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 W
/ 
R

E
B

A
R

 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
.

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
, 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
E

D
 S

A
N

D

U
N

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 S
O

IL
. 

(P
E

R
C

O
L
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 W
A

T
E

R
 

A
B

S
O

R
P

T
IO

N
)

0' - 8" 0' - 3"

MIN

0' - 6"

C
O

A
R

S
E

 C
R

U
S

H
E

D
 

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
, 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

N
O

T
E

: 
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
S

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
A

N
E

U
V

E
R

IN
G

 O
F

 
V

E
H

IC
L
E

S
, 
IN

C
L
U

D
IN

G
 A

L
L
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

S
, 
S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 

P
A

V
E

D
 W

IT
H

 A
 D

U
S

T
L
E

S
S

, 
A

L
L
 W

E
A

T
H

E
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 

C
A

P
A

B
L
E

 O
F

 C
A

R
R

Y
IN

G
 A

 W
H

E
E

L
 L

O
A

D
 O

F
 4

,0
0
0
 P

O
U

N
D

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127

954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM

BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM

AR#99626
CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 S

T
A

T
U

S
:

S
E

A
L

: A
-4

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

1
S

IT
E

 P
L
A

N

1
 1

/2
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

2
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 D
E

T
A

IL

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1
. 

2
0

%
 O

F
 A

L
L

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 F
R

IE
N

D
L
Y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1
. 

T
H

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

H
A

L
L

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 A
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 F
O

R
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 S
U

B
T

E
R

R
A

N
E

A
N

 T
E

R
M

IT
E

S
.

2
. 

A
L

L
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
R

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

 I
N

 N
.G

.V
.D

.

3
. 

A
L

L
 S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 O

N
 S

IT
E

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
L
Y

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

S
; 
F

IN
A

L
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 

O
R

 R
U

N
-O

F
F

 W
A

T
E

R
 W

IT
H

IN
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

.

4
. 

A
L

L
 M

E
C

H
. 
A

N
D

 E
L
E

C
. 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 I
S

 L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 A

T
 B

F
E

+
1
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
P

L
IE

S
 W

IT
H

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

.

5
. 

A
L

L
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
 A

R
E

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
A

L
L

6
. 

F
L
O

O
D

 D
A

T
A

 D
E

S
IG

N
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 W
IT

H
 A

S
C

E
 2

4
 F

B
C

 2
0

2
0

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 T

A
B

L
E

:

M
A

R
K

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
B

O
T

A
N

IC
A

L
 N

A
M

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E

B
N

O
1

B
IS

M
A

R
C

K
IA

 N
O

B
IL

IS
B

IS
M

A
R

K
 P

A
L
M

F
A

U
1

F
IC

U
S

 A
U

R
E

A
S

T
R

A
N

G
L
E

R
 F

IG

C
E

M
3

C
O

N
O

C
A

R
P

U
S

 E
R

E
C

T
U

S
 M

O
M

B
A

G
R

E
E

N
 B

U
T

T
O

N
W

O
O

D

M
Y

R
4

M
Y

R
C

IA
N

T
H

E
S

 F
R

A
G

R
A

N
S

S
IM

P
S

O
N

 S
T

O
P

P
E

R

R
P

3
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 O
L
E

R
A

C
E

A
R

O
Y

A
L
 P

A
L
M

35



U
P

D
N

W
D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.
Refrigerator

W

U
P

D
N

D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.

Refrigerator

0
' -

 9
"

0' - 9"

0' - 9"13' - 10 1/2"0' - 9"

4
' -

 1
"

0
' -

 9
"

1
0

' -
 7

"
1
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

5
0

' -
 1

"

24' - 7 1/2"

1
7

' -
 5

"

5' - 0"

1
8

' -
 1

"
3
1

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

16' - 8 1/2"8' - 0"15' - 3 1/2"

40' - 0"

6
7

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

1
5

' -
 4

 1
/2

"

1
6

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

0
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

1' - 2"

A
R

E
A

: 
2

,1
9

3
 S

F
 

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

3
' -

 3
"

4' - 4 1/2"

4
2

' -
 6

"

16' - 9 1/2"

1' - 1 1/2"

5
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

16' - 0"

1
' -

 4
" 2
' -

 1
1

 1
/2

"
2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

3
' -

 1
"

5' - 2 1/2"

3
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 8
"

3
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"

5' - 2 1/2"

5
3

' -
 7

"

3' - 0 1/2"

5' - 0"

4' - 4"

3
' -

 0
"

4' - 4"

2
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

6
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

2
1

' -
 5

"

3
2

' -
 3

"

4
0

' -
 3

 1
/2

"

4' - 4 1/2"

8
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-5

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 V
S

 I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 S

T
U

D
Y

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:

1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

: 
2

,1
9

3
 S

F

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 :
4

0
%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

:
3

9
%

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

:

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

: 
1
,9

7
5

 S
F

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

3
5
%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

:
3

5
.1

%

36



W
D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.
Refrigerator

U
P

D
N

W
D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.

Refrigerator

U
P

D
N

4' - 4 1/2"

2
0

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 3
"

4
3

' -
 0

 1
/2

"

4' - 4 1/2"

4' - 5"

8
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
"

5
6

' -
 1

"

4' - 4"

5' - 0"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

4' - 4 1/2"

48' - 8 1/2"

4' - 5"

1
3

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

1
1

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

1
9

' -
 5

"

5' - 0" 5' - 2 1/2" 10' - 0"

2
0

' -
 0

"

2
0

' -
 0

"

2
0

' -
 0

"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-6

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
S

ID
E

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 S

T
U

D
Y

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
F

R
O

N
T

 &
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 S
T

U
D

Y

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

: 
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

T
O

T
A

L
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 
(N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
):

 
3

2
0
 S

F

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

5
0

%
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:

8
9

%

T
O

T
A

L
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 
(S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
):

 
3

2
8
 S

F

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

5
0

%
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:

9
1

%

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

: 
 F

R
O

N
T

 /
 R

E
A

R
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

T
O

T
A

L
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 
(F

R
O

N
T

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
):

 
7

3
1

 S
F

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

5
0
%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

:
7

3
%

T
O

T
A

L
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 
(R

E
A

R
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

):
 

4
5
2

 S
F

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

4
0
%

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

:
4

5
%

37



W
D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.
Refrigerator

A
R

E
A

: 
1

,7
9

7
 S

F
 

1
2

' -
 1

0
"

2
7

' -
 9

"
1
3

' -
 5

"

5' - 0"

24' - 0" 16' - 0"

8
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

40' - 0"

5
4

' -
 1

"

40' - 0"

1
3

' -
 4

"
1
8

' -
 1

"
1
4

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

4
5

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

5' - 0"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 U
P

 F
O

R
: 

1
3
1
.5

 S
F

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 M
A

D
E

 U
P

: 
1
3
1
.6

 S
F

M
IN

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

: 
1
0
'
M

IN
 A

V
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5' - 0"

1
2

' -
 1

0
"

5' - 0"

1
3

' -
 6

"
7
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

15' - 6 1/2"

4
' -

 1
"

4' - 8" 20' - 0 1/2"

4
' -

 1
"

1
3

' -
 4

"

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

1
4

' -
 1

 1
/2

"
8
' -

 7
"

15' - 11"

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 U
P

 F
O

R
: 

1
3
7
.6

 S
F

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 M
A

D
E

 U
P

: 
2
1
7
 S

F

M
IN

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

: 
1
0
'
M

IN
 A

V
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

6
4
.1

 S
F

6
7
.4

 S
F

1
1
2
.3

 S
F

1
9
.3

 S
F

8
1
.4

 S
F

6
6
.8

 S
F

7
0
.8

 S
F

1
3
5
.6

 S
F

CENTER LINE OF PROPERTY

CENTER LINE OF PROPERTY

10' - 0"

25' - 0"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-7

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

T
U

D
Y

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
: 

  
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

: 
1
,7

9
7

 S
F

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 :
3
2

%
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:

3
1

.9
%

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

:

N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

:
1
0

' 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

1
0

'
M

IN
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:

1
0

'

S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

:
1
0

' 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

M
IN

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 :

1
0

'
M

IN
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:

1
0

'

38



PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

N
O

R
T

H
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

9
2
7
2
 D

IC
K

E
N

S
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

9
2
6
4
 D

IC
K

E
N

S
S

O
U

T
H

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
9
2
5
6
 D

IC
K

E
N

S

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-8

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

S
IT

E
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

1
C

O
N

T
E

X
T

U
A

L
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 S

T
U

D
Y

39



U
P

D
N

W
D

R
a
n
g
e

U
.C

.
R

e
fr

.

Refrigerator

8' - 7" 4' - 0"

2
3

' -
 1

0
"

7' - 11"

L
IV

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

DINING ROOM

ENTRY

G
A

R
A

G
E

PWDR RM

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
/U

T
IL

IT
Y

P
A

N
T

R
Y

KITCHEN

B
R

E
A

K
F

A
S

T
 A

R
E

A

POOL

COVERED PATIO

POOL DECK

1
0

' -
 0

"

20' - 0"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 A
B

O
V

E

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

M
E

C
H

 E
Q

U
IP

C
O

A
T

 C
L
O

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

1
3

' -
 5

 1
/2

"

14' - 0"

E
Q

E
Q

10' - 0"

4' - 2 1/2"

3' - 2"

2
8

' -
 1

 1
/2

"
2
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

1
3

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

15' - 4 1/2"

14' - 3 1/2"

3' - 6"

8' - 0"

7
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

1
5

' -
 1

1
 1

/2
"

13' - 0"

2' - 3"

6
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

7' - 9"

8' - 7"

5
' -

 6
"

1
6

' -
 0

"

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 1

BATH 1

3' - 4"

4
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 0
"

4' - 6"

1
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 6
"

2' - 1"

7' - 4 1/2"

9
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

22' - 9"

11' - 3"3' - 0"

5
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"

4
3

 1
/2

"
1

2
"

1
2

"
1

2
"

1
6

 1
/2

"
2
0

 1
/2

"

6' - 10"

3
' -

 0
"

0
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 8
"

0
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 8
"

0
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 8
"

0
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 8
"

0
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 8
"

0
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 1
"

5' - 0"

2
1

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

13 1/2"

1
6

"

1
2

' -
 1

0
"

15' - 4 1/2"

P
O

O
L
 E

Q
U

IP
T

R
A

S
H

 
R

E
F

U
S

E

1
0

.0
0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
IN

IS
H

 F
L

O
O

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

(N
.G

.V
.D

.)

9
.8

8

6
.2

6

9
.8

8

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

9
.8

8

9
.8

8

9
.8

8

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

GRASS AREA

G
R

A
S

S
 A

R
E

A

2
2

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

10' - 0"

5' - 0"

2
2

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

4
0

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

5' - 0"

2
2

' -
 3

 1
/2

"

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-9

9264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
1

1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

40



1
1

' -
 4

"

BALCONY

BALCONY

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

L
O

W

M
IL

L
W

O
R

K
 C

L
O

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 2

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 3
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 4
B

A
T

H
 4

BATH 2

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 5

W
.I
. 
C

L
O

W
.I
. 
C

L
O

C
L
O

S
E

T
C

L
O

S
E

T
C

L
O

S
E

T

C
L
O

S
E

T
M

E
C

H

16' - 5 1/2" 4' - 4 1/2"

7
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4' - 9"

1
1

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

11' - 9 1/2"

3' - 6 1/2"

5
' -

 0
"

3' - 10"

1
1

' -
 0

"

1
2

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

12' - 9 1/2"

7
' -

 1
0

"

2' - 5"2' - 0"

1
9

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

20' - 2"

7
' -

 4
"

15' - 3 1/2"

5' - 0"

2
7

' -
 9

"

11' - 5 1/2"

1
2

' -
 0

"

3
' -

 1
 1

/2
" 5' - 0"

6' - 1"

3
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

11' - 5 1/2"

7' - 9"

6
' -

 0
"

11' - 5 1/2"

4
' -

 1
"

24' - 7 1/2"

1
3

' -
 4

"
1
8

' -
 1

"
1
4

' -
 1

 1
/2

"
8
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

1
2

' -
 1

0
"

1
3

' -
 6

"

24' - 0 1/2"

PLANTER

PLANTER

2
3

.5
0

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

2
6

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

40' - 0"

5' - 0"

10' - 0"

2
9

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

4
0

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

5' - 0"

20' - 11 1/2"

10' - 0"

2
8

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

09264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

P
L
A

N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

41



[N
o

 S
lo

p
e
]

5" / 12"

5
" 

/ 
1
2
"

5" / 12"

3" / 12"

3
" 

/ 
1
2
"

3" / 12"

3" / 12"

3" / 12"

3
" 

/ 
1
2
"

3" / 12"

3
" 

/ 
1
2
"

3" / 12"

3" / 12"

1' - 4"

1' - 4"

1
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 0
"

1' - 4"

1' - 4"

N
1
'

5
'

1
0
'

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

19264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

R
O

O
F

 P
L
A

N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

42



1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

0
' 
-

0
"

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
3
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.R
.

2
7
' 
-

2
"

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
1
1
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.B
.

2
2
' 
-

6
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
F

E
-4

' 
-

3
"

1
' -

 4
"

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

C
E

M
E

N
T

 T
IL

E
 R

O
O

F
IN

G

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 W
IN

D
O

W
(B

L
A

C
K

 F
R

A
M

E
)

C
E

M
E

N
T

 T
IL

E
 R

O
O

F
IN

G

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 R
O

L
L
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
 

(C
L
A

D
D

E
D

)

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

/G
L
A

S
S

IM
P

A
C

T
 

D
O

O
R

 (
B

L
A

C
K

 F
R

A
M

E
)

L
IG

H
T

 G
R

E
Y

 
L
IG

H
T

 T
E

X
T

U
R

E
 S

T
U

C
C

O

W
H

IT
E

 S
M

O
O

T
H

 
S

T
U

C
C

O

M
O

L
D

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
)

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
R

B
E

L

M
O

L
D

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
)

A
V

G
 C

R
O

W
N

 R
D

-5
' 
-

1
"

HEIGHT FROM AVG CROWN OF ROAD

28' - 2"

1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

0
' 
-

0
"

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
3
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.R
.

2
7
' 
-

2
"

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
1
1
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.B
.

2
2
' 
-

6
"

A
V

G
 C

R
O

W
N

 R
D

-5
' 
-

1
"

1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

0
' 
-

0
"

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
3
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.R
.

2
7
' 
-

2
"

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
1
1
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.B
.

2
2
' 
-

6
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 F
F

E
-4

' 
-

3
"

A
V

G
 C

R
O

W
N

 R
D

-5
' 
-

1
"

1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

0
' 
-

0
"

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
3
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.R
.

2
7
' 
-

2
"

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
1
1
' 
-

6
"

T
.O

.B
.

2
2
' 
-

6
"

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

C
E

M
E

N
T

 T
IL

E
 R

O
O

F
IN

G

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 W
IN

D
O

W
(B

L
A

C
K

 F
R

A
M

E
)

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

/G
L
A

S
S

IM
P

A
C

T
 

D
O

O
R

 (
B

L
A

C
K

 F
R

A
M

E
)

L
IG

H
T

 G
R

E
Y

 
L
IG

H
T

 T
E

X
T

U
R

E
 S

T
U

C
C

O

W
H

IT
E

 S
M

O
O

T
H

 
S

T
U

C
C

O

M
O

L
D

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
)

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
R

B
E

L

M
O

L
D

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
)

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 R
A

IL
(B

L
A

C
K

 F
IN

IS
H

)

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

29264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

1
E

le
v
a

ti
o
n

 -
E

A
S

T
3

/1
6

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
2

E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
 -

N
O

R
T

H

3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

3
E

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 -

S
O

U
T

H
3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

4
E

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 W

E
S

T

43



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

39264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

R
E

N
D

E
R

E
D

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

N
O

T
E

:
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

H
O

W
N

 I
S

 F
O

R
 I
L
L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
R

E
F

E
R

 T
O

 S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 F

O
R

 A
C

T
U

A
L
 S

P
E

C
IE

S
 A

N
D

 P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

44



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

49264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

NOTE:LANDSCAPE SHOWN IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR ACTUAL SPECIES AND PLACEMENT

45



D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 
O

N
L

Y
 W

IT
H

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
L
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 L

A
W

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

, 
U

N
L

E
S

S
 A

C
T

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
 

T
H

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
O

U
T

R
O

S
 B

O
U

-N
A

H
R

A
, 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 T
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

 A
N

 I
T

E
M

 I
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 
A

N
Y

 W
A

Y
. 

IN
 T

H
E

 E
V

E
N

T
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 
A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, 
T

H
E

 S
U

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

, 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

D
O

P
T

E
D

 S
A

ID
 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 B
Y

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 

L
E

T
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 I
N

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 W
IL

L
 T

A
K

E
 F

U
L
L
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
N

T
IR

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
S

 I
F

 T
H

O
U

G
H

 
T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

S
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
. 

240 NW 25TH STREET #634 MIAMI FL 33127
954 804 4168  MAIL@BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
BOUTROSBOUNAHRA.COM
AR#99626

CLIENT NAME:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
: 

B
B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
T

A
T

U
S

:

S
E

A
L

: A
-1

59264 DICKENS AVE MIAMI FL

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

9264 DICKENS

ERIK ZIMERMAN

4
/5

/2
2

D
R

B
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

NOTE:LANDSCAPE SHOWN IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR ACTUAL SPECIES AND PLACEMENT

46



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 7C.

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: April 28, 2022

Subject: 9348 Byron Avenue - New Two-Story Single-Family Residence

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the
following comments:
 
Plat Waiver approval by the Town Commission and Miami Dade County.
 
Information provided on Sheet A.100 is not relevant to this site.  Information should be added
considering the Plat Waiver Survey to clearly describe the site plan area.
 
Provide additional information to support the proposed floor area coverage.
 
Roof overhang is limited to a maximum of 24 inches.
 
Air conditioners, pool equipment and or mechanical equipment are not included on the
drawings.  This equipment should be located at least 15 feet from the adjacent residence.
 The pool equipment and the mechanical equipment will also be required to meet Flood
elevation requirements.
 
Many of the proposed trees are not Florida Friendly species.  Zoning in Progress requires
40% of the landscape material to be Florida Friendly.
 
A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site trees, per
Sec. 90-97.
 
 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence
with a side yard pool.  In order to construct the residence, a Plat Waiver is being processed to
expand the width of the 50 foot lot by 25 feet1.  The existing 1-story single family residences
at 9348 and 9356 Byron Avenue will be demolished to allow the construction a new 2-story
single family residence with a garage, front walkway, side yard pool and deck (748 SF),
covered patio, and a 4-foot metal picket fence at the rear and side yard and paver driveway.

47



The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District.  The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a
width of 75± feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 8,440± square feet (SF).  The proposed
air-conditioned floor space totals 3,375 SF.
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 7.5-foot side and 20
feet rear.  The Applicant is proposing to comply with the setback requirements. Total lot
pervious area is 3,550 or 42% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is
proposed at 65% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback pervious area is 97% where
40% is required. The second floor area under ac is proposed at 2,394 SF which is 29% where
32% is the maximum. A pitched roof is proposed at the 28 feet 2 inches where the required
height is 30 feet. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning
requirements.
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include an impact gray
garage door, windows and doors with light framing, dark bronze aluminum railings windows, a
6-foot dark bronze aluminum fence, a vertical wood siding on and travertine marble on
different portions of the exterior house, and a concrete planter. The exterior will be stucco
white. The front elevation includes paver driveway and walkway with grass, trees, a bay
window and front porch. A grey tile roof is proposed. Detailed drawings were provided by the
Applicant with limited information on the pool.
_______________________
1 The Plat Waiver includes Lots 6, 7 and 8, Block 10 of Altos Del Mar No. 5 (PB 8 PG 92)
represent 9340, 9348 and 9356 Byron Avenue respectively.   Lot 7 (9348 Byron Avenue) is
being subdivided with the south ½ going to Lot 6 (Parcel B) and the North ½ going to Lot 8
(Parcel A and 9356 Byron Avenue).  The resulting two parcels will each be 75± feet wide and
8,440± SF each. Existing single-family residences on Lots 7 and 8 will be demolished. Parcels
A and B will be consistent with the H30B Zoning District lot standards. Miami Dade County
has final approval on the plat waiver and the Town Commission will also be asked to approve
the plat waiver.  
 
Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements
 
Address                                     9348 Byron Avenue
General Location                      Central North Area of Town
Property Size                            8,440 SF (112.5 Feet x 75.06 Feet)
Zoning District                          H30B
Lowest Floor Elevation            Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00)
 
Lot Coverage                            Required                                          Proposed
Total Lot                                     40% Max. (3,376 SF)                       33.8% (2,856 SF)
Exempt Accessory Uses            15% or Less                                     N/A
2nd Story Lot Coverage             32% of the Lot or                             28.4% (2,394 SF under ac)
                                                   80% of First Floor                            83.8% (2,394 SF under ac)
       
 
Pervious Area Total Lot              35% w/40% FL Friendly                     42% (3,550 SF)
Pervious Area Front Yd              50% w/40% FL Friendly                     65% (   974 SF)
Pervious Area Rear Yd              40% w/40% FL Friendly                     97% (1,453 SF)
 
Height – Flat Roof                     30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt.       N/A

48



Height – Pitched Roof               30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam.   28 Feet 2 inches
Modification of Height               1% of Height to 3 Ft Max                    N/A
Roof Decks                               Prohibited                                           N/A
Trellis/Pergola Structure           12 Feet Max. Height                           N/A     
 
Setbacks                                  
Primary Frontage                      20 Feet Min.                                      20 Feet
Secondary Corner                    10 Feet Min.                                      N/A
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft          7.5 Feet Min.                                     7.5 Feet           
Interior Side > 50 Ft                 10% Frontage Width                          N/A
Rear                                         20 Feet Min.                                      20 Feet
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals             25 Feet Min                                       N/A
  Biscayne Bay                         50 Feet Min                                       N/A
 
Encroachments
Eaves – Sloped Roofs              24 Inches Max                                  18 Inches         
All Other Ornamentals              6 inches Max                                     N/A
 
Accessory Buildings
Maximum Height                      12 Feet Max                                      N/A     
Max. Aggregated Area              500 SF Max.                                      7 SF
Pools & Decks                                                                                   748 SF
Primary Front and                    10 Feet Min                                       N/A
Secondary Corner                    10 Feet Min                                       N/A
Uncovered Patio                       Rear & Side – 5 Feet                        N/A
                                                  Front & Corner -10 Feet                   N/A
 
The Applicant is proposing a variety of four street trees, where 4 street trees are required
(Palm Trees are counted 3:1). The applicant is also proposing 4 new trees, 3 Florida Silver
Palms as lot trees and 28 shrubs, where 5 trees of two different species and 25 shrubs are
required for single-family homes. A total of 20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-
Friendly where the Zoning in Progress requires 40%. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the existing
property.
 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant
with a recent survey dated 11/19/2021.

9348 Byron Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

49

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1339104/9348_Byron_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf


Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

50

KFriedman
Rectangle

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

Andres
Typewritten Text
SHMUEL LEVY

Andres
Typewritten Text
9348 BYRON AVE

Andres
Typewritten Text
H30B

Andres
Typewritten Text
REPLACE EXISTING ONE STORY SINGLE FAMILY HOME WITH A NEW 2 STORY, 5 BEDROOM, 5 1/2 BATH SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

Andres
Typewritten Text
20	20	7.5

Andres
Typewritten Text
20.0

Andres
Typewritten Text
20

Andres
Typewritten Text
7.5 / 19.5'

Andres
Typewritten Text
40% 3,375.2 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
8,438 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
32% 2,736 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
30 'ABOVE CROWN OF RD

Andres
Typewritten Text
28.5' ABOVE CROWN OF RD

Andres
Typewritten Text
35% 2,953.3 FT²

Andres
Typewritten Text
42% 3,550 FT²

Andres
Inserted Text
 / 



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

51



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 

 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 

 Two (2) full sized sets (24” x 36” sheets) of complete design development drawings signed
and sealed 

 One (1) flash drive, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.

 Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting – Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17” 
sheets) of the complete design development drawings 

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

52



 

Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 
 Roof slopes and materials and color  
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors  
 Lighting locations and details  
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length  
 Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details  
 Exposed foundation treatment  
 Gutters and eaves  
 Abutting structure heights  
 

 Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior 
to Design Review Board Meeting) 

 

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe 
and evaluate the particular proposed plan 



 

53



EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
FO

LI
O

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 A

D
D

R
ES

S

14
-2

23
5-

00
6-

17
70

O
W

N
ER

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

, S
U

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

SH
M

U
EL

 L
EV

Y

U
SE

 C
O

D
E

LO
T 

SI
ZE

5,
62

5 
 ft

²

BE
D

R
O

O
M

S/
BA

TH
S/

H
AL

F
3 

/ 2
 / 

0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

D
JU

ST
ED

 A
R

EA
2,

13
3 

ft²

YE
AR

 B
U

IL
T

19
56

FU
LL

 L
EG

AL
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
LE

G
A

L 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F:
 9

34
8 

B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

, 
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L,

 3
31

54
LO

T 
7,

 B
LO

C
K 

10
, A

LT
O

S 
D

EL
 M

AR
 N

O
. 5

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 
TO

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 P

LA
T 

BO
O

K 
8 

PA
G

E 
92

 O
F 

TH
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A.

PR
IM

AR
Y 

LA
N

D
 U

SE
01

01
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 -

SI
N

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

: 1
 U

N
IT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

AT
A

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
R

K:
R

EP
LA

C
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
H

O
M

E 
W

IT
H

 N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E,

 2
 

ST
O

R
IE

S,
 5

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

S,
 5

 1
/2

 B
AT

H
S

ZO
N

IN
G

 D
IS

TR
IC

H
30

B

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
O

N
LO

T 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
PE

R
M

IT
TE

D

a.
 L

O
T 

AR
EA

:
8,

33
8 

ft²

b.
 L

O
T 

W
ID

TH
:

75
'

c.
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
4,

73
2 

ft²

c.
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

1s
t F

L 
:

40
%

d.
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
ER

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

35
%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

B
AC

K
S

A.
 P

R
IN

C
IP

AL
 F

R
O

N
T

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

B.
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E 
SO

U
TH

7.
50

'
7.

50
'

C
. I

N
TE

R
IO

R
 S

ID
E 

N
O

R
TH

 
7.

50
'

19
.5

0'

D
. R

EA
R

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T
A.

 P
R

IN
C

IP
AL

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

2 
St

or
ie

s 
m

ax
.

2 
St

or
ie

s
28

' 2
"

3,
37

5.
2 

ft²

30
.0

'

FL
O

O
D

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

D
AT

A

B7
. F

IR
M

 P
AN

EL
  E

FF
EC

TI
VE

/
R

EV
IS

ED
 D

AT
E

09
-1

1-
20

09
8'

TO
P 

O
F 

BO
TT

O
M

 F
LO

O
R

10
.0

0'
 N

G
VD

 

B8
. F

LO
O

D
 Z

O
N

E

AE

B9
. B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

LO
W

ES
T 

G
R

AD
E 

EL
EV

. A
D

J.
 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
H

IG
H

ES
T 

G
R

AD
E 

EL
EV

. A
D

J.
 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
LO

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
. E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F 
R

O
AD

 E
LE

V.

4.
85

' N
G

VD

4.
5'

 N
G

VD
 

5.
5'

 N
G

VD
 

9.
00

' N
G

VD
 

B1
. N

FI
P 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

N
AM

E 
& 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

N
U

M
BE

R
M

IA
M

I-D
AD

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 1
20

65
6

M
IA

M
I-D

AD
E

B2
. C

O
U

N
TY

 N
AM

E

B4
.F

IR
M

 M
AP

 N
U

M
BE

R

12
08

6C
 0

14
4 

B5
. S

U
FF

IX

L

B6
. F

IR
M

 IN
D

EX
  D

AT
E

09
-1

1-
20

09

TO
P 

O
F 

N
EX

T 
H

IG
H

ER
 

FL
O

O
R

23
.0

0'
 N

G
VD

 

AT
TA

C
H

ED
 G

AR
AG

E 
(T

O
P 

O
F 

SL
AB

)
6.

10
' N

G
VD

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
, M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
, A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
T 

O
R

 A
BO

VE
 

TH
E 

BA
SE

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 (B
FE

) +
 1

'-0
"

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

FE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

-D
AM

AG
E 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 2

/2
00

8

8.
00

' N
G

VD
 +

 1
.0

0'
 =

 9
.0

0'

D
ES

IG
N

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

C
O

D
E 

D
AT

A

R
-3

 N
FP

A 
10

1 
(6

.1
)

O
C

C
U

PA
N

C
Y 

C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

R
-3

 (C
H

AP
TE

R
 3

)

• 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
7t

h 
ed

iti
on

 (2
02

0)
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

• 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
7t

h 
ed

iti
on

 (2
02

0)
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
• 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
FI

R
E 

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 C
O

D
E 

6T
H

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 (2

02
0)

 
• 

AC
I 3

18
-1

4 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

• 
AS

C
E 

5-
13

 M
AS

O
N

R
Y 

D
ES

IG
N

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

C
I 5

30
 1

3/
TM

S 
40

2-
11

• 
AS

C
E 

7-
16

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
AD

 F
O

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

• 
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 C

O
D

E 
20

17
 -

N
EC

 2
01

7

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
N

/A
2B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

TO
RI

ES

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 F
IR

E 
C

O
D

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
20

20
 F

.B
.C

.
20

20
 F

.F
.P

.C
. /

 N
FP

A
 1

01

AL
LO

W
AB

LE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

H
EI

G
H

 A
N

D
 A

R
EA

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
3 

-4
0 

FE
ET

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
4 

-3
 S

TO
R

IE
S

TA
BL

E 
50

4.
6 

-U
N

LI
M

M
IT

ED

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
YP

E
TA

BL
E 

60
1 

-T
YP

E 
V 

B
U

N
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

ED

• 
H

EA
D

R
O

O
M

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
M

EA
N

S 
O

F 
EG

R
ES

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

IN
. 7

'-6
" W

IT
H

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

S 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EI
LI

N
G

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
'-8

" A
S 

PE
R

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 (7

.1
.5

)
• 

C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

 T
H

E 
M

EA
N

S 
O

F 
EG

R
ES

S 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 1

/4
 IN

. C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 1

/4
 IN

., 
BU

T 
N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

IN
G

 1
/2

 IN
., 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
EV

EL
ED

 1
TO

 2
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

FP
A

 
10

1 
(7

.1
.6

.2
)

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

IN
 A

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 3
2 

IN
. I

N
 C

LE
AR

 W
ID

TH
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

FP
A

 1
01

 (7
.2

.1
.2

.4
)

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 3
6 

IN
. (

32
 IN

. C
LE

AR
 W

ID
TH

),
EX

C
EP

T 
D

O
O

R
S 

SE
R

VI
N

G
 A

 R
O

O
M

 N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
IN

G
 7

0 
SF

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
TO

 P
ER

SO
N

S 
W

IT
H

 S
EV

ER
E 

M
O

BI
LI

TY
 IM

PA
IR

M
EN

TS
.

• 
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

IN
 A

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

EQ
U

IP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 L
O

C
KI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

LA
TC

H
IN

G
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
E 

A 
KE

Y,
 T

O
O

L,
 O

R
 S

PE
C

IA
L 

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

E 
O

R
 

EF
FO

R
T 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

EG
R

ES
S 

SI
D

E.
 A

LL
 D

O
O

R
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E 
M

U
ST

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 

(7
.2

.1
.5

)
• 

AL
L 

D
O

O
R

S 
IN

 F
IR

E 
BA

R
R

IE
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
SE

LF
 C

LO
SI

N
G

 O
R

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 C
LO

SI
N

G
 IN

 
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 N
FP

A
 1

01
 (7

.2
.1

.8
)

• 
FB

C
 (1

00
8.

2.
1)

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 IL

LU
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
T 

FL
O

O
R

S 
IN

 A
LL

 M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

ES
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
FT

/C
AN

D
LE

.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

C
U

PA
N

C
IE

S
FB

C
 5

08
.4

N
O

R
TH

 
N

/A
EA

ST
N

/A
W

ES
T

N
/A

FI
R

E 
RE

SI
ST

A
NC

E 
R

A
TI

NG
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TS
 (H

O
U

R
S)

 
FB

C
 T

AB
LE

 6
01

PR
IM

AR
Y 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 F

R
AM

E 
(S

EE
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
02

)
0

BE
AR

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

EX
TE

R
IO

R
0

BE
AR

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

IN
TE

R
IO

R
0

N
O

N
 B

EA
R

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

EX
TE

R
IO

R
0

N
O

N
 B

EA
R

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 -

IN
TE

R
IO

R
0

FL
O

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
EC

O
N

D
AR

Y 
M

EM
BE

R
S

0

R
O

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
EC

O
N

D
AR

Y 
M

EM
BE

R
S

0

SO
U

TH
N

/A

H
AZ

AR
D

 O
F 

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 
O

R
D

IN
AR

Y 
H

AZ
AR

D

EX
IT

 C
A

PA
CI

TY
EG

R
ES

S 
W

ID
TH

 =
ST

AI
R

 W
ID

TH
 =

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

00
5.

3.
1

0.
2"

 P
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

0.
3"

 P
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

TA
BL

E 
7.

3.
3.

1
0.

2"
 P

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
0.

3"
 P

ER
 P

ER
SO

N

M
IN

. N
U

M
BE

R
 O

F 
EX

IT
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
PR

O
PO

SE
D

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

00
6

1 1 R
-3

TA
BL

E 
10

06
.2

.1
N

/A
SE

C
T 

10
20

.4
20

'
TA

BL
E 

10
17

.2
20

0'

C
O

M
M

O
N

 P
AT

H
 L

IM
IT

D
EA

D
 E

N
D

 L
IM

IT
TR

AV
EL

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

LI
M

IT

FI
N

IS
HE

S
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 W
AL

L 
AN

D
 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
C

LA
SS

 C
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 E
XI

T 
ST

AI
R

W
AY

S 
AN

D
 R

AM
PS

 
AN

D
 E

XI
T 

PA
SS

AG
EW

AY
S

TA
BL

E 
80

3.
11

C
LA

SS
 C

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
S 

& 
EN

C
LO

SU
R

E 
FO

R
 E

XI
T 

AC
C

ES
S 

ST
AI

R
W

AY
S 

& 
R

AM
PS

C
LA

SS
 C

R
O

O
M

S 
AN

D
 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

PA
C

ES

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

LO
O

R
 F

IN
IS

H
C

LA
SS

 I 
O

R 
II

EX
IT

 
EN

C
LO

S.
 A

N
D

 E
XI

T 
PA

SS
AG

EW
AY

C
LA

SS
 I 

O
R 

II
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S

A
S 

PE
R

 F
B

C
 8

03
.1

.1
 &

 N
FP

A 
10

1 
13

.3
.3

.3
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

H
AR

AC
TE

R
IZ

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
:

(a
) F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
, C

LA
SS

 A
 0

-2
5,

 C
LA

SS
 B

 2
6-

75
, C

LA
SS

 C
 7

6-
20

0 
(b

) S
M

O
KE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 0

-4
50

W
IN

D
 L

O
AD

S 
R

IS
K

 C
AT

EG
O

R
Y 

17
5

U
LT

IM
AT

E 
W

IN
D

 S
PE

ED
IIR

IS
K 

C
AT

EG
O

R
Y

1.
0

W
IN

D
 F

AC
TO

R

+/
-0

.1
8

IN
TE

R
N

AL
 

PR
ES

SU
R

E
0.

85

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
IT

Y 
Kd

DEX
PO

SU
R

E 
C

AT
EG

O
R

Y

EN
C

LO
SE

D

EN
C

LO
SU

R
E 

C
LA

SS
.

SU
PE

R
IM

PO
SE

D
 L

IV
E 

LO
A

DS

30
 P

SF

R
O

O
F

40
 P

SF

FL
O

O
R

40
 P

SF

ST
AI

R
 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
BA

LC
O

N
Y 

<1
00

SF
60

 P
SF

TE
R

R
AC

E 
> 

10
0S

F 
10

0 
PS

F

SU
PE

R
IM

PO
SE

D
 D

EA
D

 L
O

A
DS

SE
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S

FI
R

E 
SP

R
IN

K
LE

R
 N

O
TE

S
TH

IS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

IL
L 

BE
 U

N
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

ED

FI
R

E 
AL

AR
M

 N
O

TE
S

TH
IS

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

A 
FI

R
E 

AL
AR

M
 S

YS
TE

M
 F

.B
.C

. 9
07

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

G
AI

N
ST

 T
ER

M
IT

ES
PR

O
VI

D
E 

6 
M

IL
L 

VA
PO

R
 B

AR
R

IE
R

 U
N

D
ER

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 J

O
IN

TS
 L

AP
PE

D
 N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 6

 
IN

C
H

ES
. S

O
IL

 U
N

D
ER

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
PR

E
-C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

O
IL

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

FO
R

 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
G

AI
N

ST
 T

ER
M

IT
ES

. 
R

31
8.

1T
ER

M
IT

E 
PR

O
TE

CT
IO

N
.

TE
R

M
IT

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 T

ER
M

IT
IC

ID
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 

SO
IL

 A
PP

LI
ED

 P
ES

TI
C

ID
ES

, B
AI

TI
N

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 A
N

D
 P

ES
TI

C
ID

ES
 A

PP
LI

ED
 T

O
 W

O
O

D
, O

R
 

O
TH

ER
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 M

ET
H

O
D

S 
O

F 
TE

R
M

IT
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 L

AB
EL

ED
 F

O
R

 U
SE

 A
S 

A 
PR

EV
EN

TA
TI

VE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
TO

 N
EW

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. S
EE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

02
, “

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
TE

R
M

IT
IC

ID
E.

”U
PO

N
 C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

TE
R

M
IT

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

VE
 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T,
 A

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
O

F 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IS

SU
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
BY

 T
H

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
ES

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
TH

AT
 C

O
N

TA
IN

S 
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T:
 “T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

AS
 R

EC
EI

VE
D

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

FO
R

 
TH

E 
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SU

BT
ER

R
AN

EA
N

 T
ER

M
IT

ES
. T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
IS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 

R
U

LE
S 

AN
D

 L
AW

S 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 
C

O
N

SU
M

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

.”

FI
R

E-
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
SE

C
TI

O
N

 R
30

2 
FI

R
E-

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
R

30
2.

9 
FL

A
M

E 
SP

RE
A

D
 IN

D
EX

 A
ND

 S
M

O
K

E-
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 W

A
LL

 A
N

D 
C

EI
LI

N
G

 
FI

N
IS

HE
S.

 F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 W

AL
L 

AN
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 F

IN
IS

H
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S 
R

30
2.

9.
1 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 R
30

2.
9.

4.
R

30
2.

9.
1 

FL
A

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
.

W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 
20

0.
EX

C
EP

TI
O

N
: F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

AP
PL

Y 
TO

 
TR

IM
 D

EF
IN

ED
 A

S 
PI

C
TU

R
E 

M
O

LD
S,

 C
H

AI
R

 R
AI

LS
, B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

; T
O

 
D

O
O

R
S 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

O
R

 T
H

EI
R

 F
R

AM
ES

; O
R

 T
O

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 1
/2

8 
IN

C
H

 (0
.9

1 
M

M
) I

N
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
C

EM
EN

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

O
F 

W
AL

LS
 O

R
 C

EI
LI

N
G

S 
IF

 
TH

ES
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 E

XH
IB

IT
 F

LA
M

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 V
AL

U
ES

 N
O

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AN

 T
H

O
SE

 O
F 

PA
PE

R
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
C

EM
EN

TE
D

 T
O

 A
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

. 
R

30
2.

9.
2 

SM
O

K
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
.

W
AL

L 
AN

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
SM

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

G
R

EA
TE

R
 

TH
AN

 4
50

R
30

2.
10

 F
LA

M
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 F

O
R

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

.
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 A
N

D
 S

M
O

KE
 D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 F
O

R
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S 
R

30
2.

10
.1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 R

30
2.

10
.5

.
R

30
2.

10
.1

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N.

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 F
AC

IN
G

S,
 S

U
C

H
 A

S 
VA

PO
R

 R
ET

AR
D

ER
S 

AN
D

 V
AP

O
R

-
PE

R
M

EA
BL

E 
M

EM
BR

AN
ES

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 F

LO
O

R
-C

EI
LI

N
G

 A
SS

EM
BL

IE
S,

 R
O

O
F-

C
EI

LI
N

G
 

AS
SE

M
BL

IE
S,

 W
AL

L 
AS

SE
M

BL
IE

S,
 C

R
AW

L 
SP

AC
ES

 A
N

D
 A

TT
IC

S 
SH

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 IN

D
EX

 N
O

T 
TO

 E
XC

EE
D

 2
5 

W
IT

H
 A

N
 A

C
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
 S

M
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

XC
EE

D
 4

50
 W

H
EN

 T
ES

TE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

ST
M

 E
 8

4 
O

R
 U

L 
72

3.
EX

C
EP

TI
O

N
S:

1.
 W

H
EN

 S
U

C
H

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

R
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 C
O

N
C

EA
LE

D
 S

PA
C

ES
, T

H
E 

FL
AM

E 
SP

R
EA

D
 

IN
D

EX
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 L

IM
IT

AT
IO

N
S 

D
O

 N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 T

H
E 

FA
C

IN
G

S,
 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
FA

C
IN

G
 IS

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 S
U

BS
TA

N
TI

AL
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
U

N
EX

PO
SE

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

EI
LI

N
G

, F
LO

O
R

 O
R

 W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H
. 

2.
 C

EL
LU

LO
SE

 L
O

O
SE

-F
IL

L 
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
, W

H
IC

H
 IS

 N
O

T 
SP

R
AY

 A
PP

LI
ED

, C
O

M
PL

YI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 
TH

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 R

30
2.

10
.3

, S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 M
EE

T 
TH

E 
SM

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 4
50

.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 R

31
6 

FO
AM

 P
LA

ST
IC

R
31

6.
3 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
BU

R
N

IN
G

 C
HA

R
A

C
TE

RI
ST

IC
S

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 R
31

6.
5 

O
R

 R
31

6.
6,

 A
LL

 F
O

AM
 P

LA
ST

IC
 O

R
 F

O
AM

 
PL

AS
TI

C
 C

O
R

ES
 U

SE
D

 A
S 

A 
C

O
M

PO
N

EN
T 

IN
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 A

SS
EM

BL
IE

S 
U

SE
D

 IN
 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 O

F 
N

O
T 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 7
5 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
A 

SM
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 O
F 

N
O

T 
M

O
R

E 
TH

AN
 4

50
 W

H
EN

 T
ES

TE
D

 IN
 

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
ST

M
 E

 8
4 

O
R

 U
L 

72
3.

 L
O

O
SE

-F
IL

L 
TY

PE
 F

O
AM

 P
LA

ST
IC

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

ES
TE

D
 A

S 
BO

AR
D

 S
TO

C
K 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
FL

AM
E 

SP
R

EA
D

 IN
D

EX
 A

N
D

 S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
.

2
24

'-0
" T

O
 R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K

C
M

U
, C

O
N

C
, W

O
O

D
 T

R
U

SS
ES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

IE
S

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 T

YP
E

M
EA

N
S 

O
F 

EG
R

EE
SS

PR
O

VI
D

ED

2,
95

3 
ft²

42
.0

%
3,

55
0 

ft²

32
%

2,
73

6 
ft²

1,
80

0 
ft²

c.
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

2n
d 

FL
 :

32
%

2,
66

8 
ft²

29
%

2,
39

4 
ft²

34
40

 N
E 

16
5T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

N
E 

93
R

D
  S

T

N
E 

 9
4T

H
   

ST

BYRON AVE

PROJECT DIRECTORY

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

21
. A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

VE
D

.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

DRAWING INDEX

PROJECT INFORMATION& ZONING DATA

LIFE SAFETY

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33
17

01
 S

U
N

SE
T 

H
AR

BO
U

R
 D

R
, L

70
6,

 M
IA

M
I B

EA
C

H
 F

L 
33

13
9

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

LA
SS

IC
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

FA
R

ID
 A

BU
G

AT
TA

S 
P.

E.

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6,
 M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

 F
L 

33
13

9

ME
P 

EN
GI

NE
ER

BUILDING CODE

LOCATION MAP

3/20/2022 4:21:33 PM

PERMIT SET

B
Y
R

O
N

 R
E
S

ID
E
N

C
E

9
3
4
8
 B

Y
R

O
N

 A
V
E
. 
S

u
r
f
s
id

e
, 
F
L
 3

3
1
5
4
-2

4
3
8

0-
DR

AW
IN

G
 L

IS
T

SH
EE

T
SH

EE
T 

NA
M

E
SH

EE
T 

IS
SU

E
DA

TE
CU

RR
EN

T 
RE

VI
SI

O
N

No
.

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

A.
00

1
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T
N

O
V 

19
, 2

02
1

A.
00

5
3D

 V
IE

W
S

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

10
0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 - 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
N

O
V 

19
, 2

02
1

A.
10

1
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

10
2

SI
TE

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

10
3

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
N

O
V 

19
, 2

02
1

1
M

AR
 1

4,
 2

02
2

O
C

A.
10

4
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

10
5

R
O

O
F 

PL
AN

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

20
1

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

W
ES

T 
& 

EA
ST

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1
1

M
AR

 1
4,

 2
02

2
O

C
A.

20
2

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
N

O
V 

19
, 2

02
1

1
M

AR
 1

4,
 2

02
2

O
C

54



1

1

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3/20/2022 4:21:34
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:34 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
00

5

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

3D
 V

IE
W

S

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

1
 1

/2
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.0
0

5

1
F
R

O
N

T
 R

E
N

D
E
R

1
 1

/2
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.0
0

5

2
R

E
A
R

 R
E
N

D
E
R

55



//
//

X
X

C
C

W

C

4.8
5'

4.2
'

4.1
'

4.7'

4.6'

4.5' 4.5'
4.6'

4.5
'4.5

'
4.7

'
4.7

'

4.8
2'

4.8
0'

4.2
4'

4.2
4'

4.1
5'

4.3
1'

4.6
'

4.53'

4.62'

4.8
'

6.3
9'

4.1
6'

4.1'

4.3
6'

6.8
5' 6.8

9'

4.6'

4.43'

4.3'

4.1
'

4.2
'

4.5
'

4.7'

4.7
5'

7.26'

LOT 6  BLOCK 10

LOT 8  BLOCK 10
"ALTOS DEL MAR No 5"

P.B. 8  PG. 92

LO
T 

18
  B

LO
CK

 10
"A

LT
OS

 D
EL

 M
AR

 N
o 5

"
P.

B.
 8 

 P
G.

 92

BY
RO

N 
AV

EN
UE

 50
.04

'

 50
.04

'

 112.50'

 112.50' UTILITY POLE

WATER
METER

SEWER
CLEAN OUT

LOT 7  BLOCK 10
"ALTOS DEL MAR No 5"

P.B. 8  PG. 92

ONE STORY
RESIDENCE

 # 9348 PO
RC

H

  1
2.6

'

  73.0'

  16.3'

  2
7.4

'

  7.0'

  1
8.1

'

  13.7'

  5
.6'

  36.0'

F.F.EL. = F.F.EL. =

F.F.EL. =
GARAGE DOOR)

CONC. WALKWAY4' HIGH
CHAIN LINK FENCE

4' 
HI

GH
CH

AI
N 

LIN
K 

FE
NC

E

PL
AN

TE
R

PLANTER

CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

CONC. WALKWAY

A/C UNIT

CO
NC

.
AP

PR
OA

CH

CONC. WALKWAY

0.6'

0.4'

0.2'

32.0

25.0'

87°43'15"'

92
°16

'45
"' 87°43'15"'

92°16'45"'

6' 
HI

GH
 W

OO
D 

FE
NC

E

(T
HI

RD
 A

VE
.)(

PL
AT

)

2' 
CU

RB
 &

 G
UT

TE
R

OV
ER

HE
AD

UT
ILI

TY
 LI

NE
S

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

FO
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

. T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
SH

O
W

N
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

  S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

TA
KE

O
U

T.
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 
BY

 T
H

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

H
E 

ST
AK

EO
U

T.

G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

C
H

O
R

PA
LM

 T
R

EE

O
AK

 T
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

SE
TB

AC
KS

4.
28

'

6.
5

PA
R

C
EL

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

FE
N

C
E 

-W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E 

-C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
L 

FE
N

C
E.

 K
EE

P 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
2'

 IN
 F

R
O

M
 S

ID
E 

AN
D

 R
EA

R
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

. 
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
L 

FE
N

C
E.

 K
EE

P 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E 
5'

 IN
 F

R
O

M
 S

ID
E 

AN
D

 R
EA

R
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

. 
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

N
E-

ST
O

R
Y 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED

B
EF

O
R

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

IN
G

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
O

U
SE

, 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

LO
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K
 P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
W

AT
ER

, S
EW

ER
 A

ND
 G

AS
 L

IN
ES

 
IN

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y.
 T

H
O

SE
 M

AR
K

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

B
E 

D
O

N
E 

IN
 S

U
C

H
 W

AY
 T

HA
T 

TH
EY

 D
O

N
'T

 G
ET

 D
AM

AG
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  P

AV
ER

 W
AL

K 
AN

D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

. 
Fl

or
id

a 
st

ra
ng

le
r f

ig
  

(F
ic

us
 a

ur
ea

)

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

D
ES

IG
N

H
U

G
O

 M
IJ

AR
ES

 N
C

AR
B 

AA
IA

 L
EE

D
 A

P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 
LE

ED
 A

P 
BC

+D
 -P

.A
. 9

43
33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
13

9
AA

26
00

19
91

ww
w.

h2
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e.
co

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

3/20/2022 4:21:35
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:35 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

0

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 -

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

N
.T

.S
.

A
.1

0
0

3
S

IL
T
 F

E
N

C
E
 D

E
T
A
IL

N
.T

.S
.

A
.1

0
0

2
C

U
R

B
 I
N

L
E
T
 T

R
A
P
 D

E
T
A
IL

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A
.1

0
0

1
S

IT
E
 D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N

56



//
//

X
X

50.00'50.00'

BY
R

O
N

 T
H

IR
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
AV

EN
U

E(
FI

EL
D

) (
PL

AT
)

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

FO
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

. T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
SH

O
W

N
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

  S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 
PE

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

TA
KE

O
U

T.
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 
BY

 T
H

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

H
E 

ST
AK

EO
U

T.

G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

C
H

O
R

PA
LM

 T
R

EE

O
AK

 T
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

SE
TB

AC
KS

4.
28

'

6.
5

PA
R

C
EL

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

FE
N

C
E 

-W
O

O
D

FE
N

C
E 

-C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K

C
B

A

1 4 72

N
EW

 2
 S

TO
R

Y 
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
F.

F.
E.

 1
0.

00
' N

G
VD

PO
O

L 
-N

.I.
C

.
U

N
D

ER
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PE
R

M
IT

9

60.0'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
ER

S 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 
(2

) 1
8'

X9
' P

AR
KI

N
G

 
SP

AC
ES

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

3

1

6
6

8

10

11

13 12

16

17

18

19

17

20 21 22

LO
T 

AR
EA

 8
,4

36
 F

T²
 

D

PL
AN

TE
R

7.
5'

PROVIDED SETBACK
20.0'

7'
 - 

6"
7.

5'

20.0'

SE
TB

AC
K

7.
5'

60
.0

'

SE
TB

AC
K

7.
5'

4.
35

'

RQD SETBACK
20.0'

PROVIDED 2ND FL SETBACK
27.0'

83

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 S

ET
BA

C
K

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 S

ET
BA

C
K

1

1

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

AT
IO

F.
F.

E.
 9

.5
0'

 N
G

VD

ST
O

R
AG

E
6'

 N
G

VD

9'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
0"

18' - 0"

1 1/4" / 1' - 0"

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

48
.0

'
19

.5
'E

4

4

1

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 1

50
1 

FT
² 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
/ L

AN
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
75

0 
FT

² 5
0%

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
/ L

AN
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
97

4 
FT

2 
=6

5%
 

R
EA

R
 Y

A
R

D 
15

01
 F

T²
 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 4

0%
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
 6

38
 F

T²
LA

N
D

SC
AP

ED
 / 

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

14
53

 F
T²

 =
 9

7%
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 4
8 

FT
2 

= 
3%

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
A

RE
A

 5
27

 F
T²

 =
 3

5%

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

3/20/2022 4:21:41
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:41 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

1

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

A-
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

1
<v

ar
ie

s>
2

U
PO

N
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
LO

W
ES

T 
FL

O
O

R
, A

N
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 F
U

R
TH

ER
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, A
N

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
FO

R
 R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

(F
BC

 2
02

0,
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 1
13

.3
).

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
IN

C
LU

D
E 

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

SI
D

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E;

 C
LO

SE
-U

P 
PH

O
TO

G
R

AP
H

S 
O

F 
TY

PI
C

AL
 F

LO
O

D
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
IF

 A
N

Y;
 A

N
D

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 (1
) I

TS
 R

EL
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 (2
) I

TS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

.
3

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

AY
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
U

P 
TO

 F
O

U
R

 (4
) F

EE
T 

IN
TO

 A
N

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 O
R

 R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

, P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

O
N

E 
(1

) S
ID

E 
YA

R
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
S 

A
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
U

N
O

BS
TR

U
C

TE
D

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 
FI

VE
 (5

) F
EE

T.
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
TH

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

TO
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 A

N
D

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
VI

SU
AL

LY
SC

R
EE

N
ED

 F
R

O
M

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 V
IE

W
 O

F 
SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TI

ES
.

4
R

ET
AI

N
 A

LL
 R

AI
N

 W
AT

ER
 IN

SI
D

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

. S
EE

 T
YP

. B
ER

M
 S

EC
TI

O
N

.
5

R
O

O
F 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E 

LI
G

H
T-

C
O

LO
R

ED
, H

IG
H

 A
LB

ED
O

 O
R

 A
 P

LA
N

TE
D

SU
R

FA
C

E.
6

TR
IA

N
G

LE
 O

F 
VI

SI
BI

LI
TY

: S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 &

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

O
BS

C
U

R
E 

TH
E

VI
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

R
IA

N
G

LE
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 2

.5
 F

EE
T 

IN
 H

EI
G

H
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
TR

IA
N

G
LE

 O
F 

VI
SI

BI
LI

TY
.

7
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 A

D
D

R
ES

S 
SI

G
N

 W
/L

IG
H

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
H

AV
E

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 A

D
D

R
ES

S 
N

U
M

BE
R

S,
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

S 
O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
ID

EN
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
C

ED
 IN

 A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 T

H
AT

 IS
 P

LA
IN

LY
 L

EG
IB

LE
 A

N
D

 V
IS

IB
LE

 F
R

O
M

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

O
R

 R
O

AD
 F

R
O

N
TI

N
G

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

. 2
02

0 
FB

C
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 R

31
9.

8
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
IT

L 
FE

N
C

E.
 S

EE
 D

ET
AI

LS
. K

EE
P 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

5'
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
ID

E 
AN

D
 R

EA
R

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
ES

10
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

C
LE

AN
O

U
T 

IN
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 C

EN
TE

R
ED

 1
2 

IN
C

H
ES

 F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E.
SE

E 
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

LA
N

S.
11

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

EW
ER

 L
AT

ER
AL

 A
N

D
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

. B
EF

O
R

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

IN
G

TH
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

SE
, C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

LO
C

AT
E 

AN
D

 M
AR

K 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
EW

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T,
 L

AT
ER

AL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

.
TH

O
SE

 M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
O

N
E 

IN
 S

U
C

H
 W

AY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

EY
 D

O
N

'T
 G

ET
 D

AM
AG

E
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.
12

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

A 
PR

ES
SU

R
E 

VA
C

U
U

M
 B

R
EA

KE
R

 (P
VB

)
BA

C
KF

LO
W

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 D

EV
IC

E 
IN

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

FU
R

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 5

'-0
"

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
. V

ER
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 IN
 F

IE
LD

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
& 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

13
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
: P

R
O

VI
D

E 
A 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

R
 IN

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

BU
T 

N
O

T 
FU

R
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 5
'0

" F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

. V
ER

IF
Y 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 IN

FI
EL

D
.

16
AL

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
; H

EA
TI

N
G

, V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
,

AI
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
; P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

PP
LI

AN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
; D

U
C

T
SY

ST
EM

S;
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 P

LU
S 

1'
-0

",A
N

D
 C

AN
 N

O
T 

IN
FR

IN
G

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
SE

TB
AC

KS
.

17
M

D
C

 S
EC

. 3
3-

12
 F

EN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 S
AF

ET
Y 

BA
R

R
IE

S 
FO

R
 S

W
IM

M
IN

G
 P

O
O

LS
:  

4'
 M

IN
 H

G
T

M
ET

AL
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E 
EI

TH
ER

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

O
R

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E
PR

EM
IS

ES
 O

R
 A

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
TH

ER
EB

Y 
EN

C
LO

SI
N

G
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

 E
N

TI
R

EL
Y,

 T
H

U
S

PR
O

H
IB

IT
IN

G
 U

N
R

ES
TR

AI
N

ED
 A

D
M

IT
TA

N
C

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

AR
EA

. I
T 

SH
AL

L
BE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

A 
ST

U
R

D
Y 

N
O

N
-C

LI
M

BA
BL

E 
SA

FE
TY

 B
AR

R
IE

R
 A

N
D

 B
Y 

A
SE

LF
-C

LO
SI

N
G

, S
EL

F-
LO

C
KI

N
G

 G
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 P
O

SI
TI

VE
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 L

AT
C

H
IN

G
/ L

O
C

KI
N

G
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 5
4”

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

.
18

60
" H

EI
G

H
T 

G
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 S
EL

F-
C

LO
SI

N
G

, S
EL

F-
LO

C
KI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

LA
TC

H
IN

G
/ L

O
C

KI
N

G
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 5
4”

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TH
R

ES
H

O
LD

. G
AT

ES
 T

H
AT

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
SW

IM
M

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

M
U

ST
 O

PE
N

 O
U

TW
AR

D
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
PO

O
L,

19
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
S 

AN
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

PR
O

VI
D

IN
G

 D
IR

EC
T 

AC
C

ES
S 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

H
O

M
E 

TO
 T

H
E

PO
O

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

Q
U

IP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 A
N

 E
XI

T 
AL

AR
M

 C
O

M
PL

YI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 U
L 

20
17

 T
H

AT
 H

AS
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

O
U

N
D

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

R
AT

IN
G

 O
F 

85
 D

BA
 A

T 
10

 F
EE

T 
(3

04
8 

M
M

). 
AN

Y
D

EA
C

TI
VA

TI
O

N
 S

W
IT

C
H

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
54

 IN
C

H
ES

 (1
37

2 
M

M
) A

BO
VE

 T
H

E
TH

R
ES

H
O

LD
 O

F 
TH

E 
AC

C
ES

S.
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

AL
AR

M
S 

AR
E 

N
O

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 E

AC
H

D
O

O
R

 O
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
 IF

 S
EN

SO
R

S 
W

IR
ED

 T
O

 A
 C

EN
TR

AL
 A

LA
R

M
 S

O
U

N
D

 W
H

EN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T
IS

 B
R

O
KE

N
 A

T 
AN

Y 
O

PE
N

IN
G

.
20

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 B

EL
O

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

LO
O

D
-D

AM
AG

E 
R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

2/
20

08
. W

AL
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
M

U
 O

R
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E.

21
AL

L 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

TH
AT

 A
R

E 
BE

LO
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 B
E

U
SE

D
 F

O
R

 P
AR

KI
N

G
, B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

C
C

ES
S 

O
R

 S
TO

R
AG

E
22

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
FL

O
O

D
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

Ar
ea

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
(G

ro
ss

 B
ui

ld
in

g)
Na

m
e

Ar
ea

 T
yp

e
Ar

ea

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S
FI

R
ST

 F
LO

O
R

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S
23

88
 S

F
G

AR
AG

E
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
S

34
8 

SF
27

36
 S

F
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

D
EC

K
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

43
6 

SF
D

R
IV

EW
AY

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
49

2 
SF

PO
O

L
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

31
2 

SF
W

AL
KW

AY
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

87
 S

F
13

28
 S

F
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

EN
TR

AN
C

E
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

14
0 

SF
VE

R
AN

D
A

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 A
R

EA
68

3 
SF

82
4 

SF
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
G

AR
D

EN
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
35

50
 S

F
35

50
 S

F
84

38
 S

F

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A
.1

0
1

1
S

IT
E
 P

L
A
N

1
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

1

2
L
O

T
 C

O
V
E
R

A
G

E

57



6'
 M

IN

4'
 H

IG
H 

BA
RR

IE
R

2'
 IN

ST
AL

L 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE

4"
X4

" 
PT

 P
IN

E 
PO

ST
S

TE
NS

AR
 S

AF
ET

Y 
BA

RR
IE

R
FL

O
RE

SC
EN

T 
O

RA
NG

E 
EX

 2
05

0

6'
 M

IN

G
R

AC
EF

U
L 

BA
M

BO
O

(B
am

bu
sa

 te
xt

ilis
 'G

ra
ci

lis
')

LA
D

Y 
PA

LM
(R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a)

G
R

AC
EF

U
L 

BA
M

BO
O

(B
am

bu
sa

 te
xt

ilis
 'G

ra
ci

lis
')

N
AR

R
O

W
-L

EA
FE

D
 

BI
R

D
 O

F 
PA

R
AD

IS
E 

(S
tre

lit
zi

a 
ju

nc
ea

)

Ph
ilo

de
nd

ro
n 

Se
llo

um

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
YE

W
(P

od
oc

ar
pu

s 
m

ac
ro

ph
yl

lu
s)

LA
D

Y 
PA

LM
(R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a)

N
AR

R
O

W
-L

EA
FE

D
 

BI
R

D
 O

F 
PA

R
AD

IS
E 

(S
tre

lit
zi

a 
ju

nc
ea

)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
YE

W
(P

od
oc

ar
pu

s 
m

ac
ro

ph
yl

lu
s)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
FE

R
N

 T
R

EE
(F

ilic
iu

m
 d

ec
ip

ie
ns

)

VE
R

AW
O

O
D

(B
U

LN
E

S
IA

 A
R

B
O

R
E

A
)

FL
AM

E 
TR

EE
(R

oy
al

 p
oi

nc
ia

na
)

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
FE

R
N

 T
R

EE
(F

ilic
iu

m
 d

ec
ip

ie
ns

)

FL
O

R
ID

A 
SI

LV
ER

 P
AL

M
(C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

)

FL
AM

E 
TR

EE
(R

oy
al

 p
oi

nc
ia

na
)

C
LU

SI
A 

(C
lu

si
a 

flu
m

in
en

si
s)

1

Pl
an

t l
is

t
TR

EE
S 

& 
PA

LM
S

Q
TY 2

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

Fi
lic

iu
m

 d
ec

ip
ie

ns

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E

Ja
pa

ne
se

 fe
rn

 tr
ee

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

12
' h

t, 
2"

 c
al

13
10

 s
q 

ft

SH
R

U
BS

 &
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
VE

R
S

Q
TY

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

Zo
ys

ia
 e

m
pi

re

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E

Em
pi

re
 tu

rf

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

KE
Y

ZO
Y

1
Bu

ln
es

ia
 a

rb
or

ea
Ve

ra
wo

od
12

' h
t, 

2"
 c

al

1

KE
Y

C
S

BU D
R

D
el

on
ix

 re
gi

a
Fl

am
e 

tre
e

12
' h

t, 
2"

 c
al

3
C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

Fl
or

id
a 

Si
lv

er
 P

al
m

C
C

St
re

lit
zi

a 
re

gi
na

e
Bi

rd
 o

f P
ar

ad
is

e
3 

ga
l

BP
J

28
Po

do
ca

rp
us

 m
ac

ro
ph

yl
lu

s
Ja

pa
ne

se
 Y

ew
3 

ga
l

PO
M

4
Ph

ilo
de

nd
ro

n
3 

ga
l

BU
R

15
R

ha
pi

s 
ex

ce
ls

a
La

dy
 P

al
m

3 
ga

l
R

AP

16
Ba

m
bu

sa
 te

xt
ili

s 
'G

ra
ci

lis
'

G
ra

ce
fu

l B
am

bo
o

3 
ga

l
G

R
A

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

D
ES

IG
N

H
U

G
O

 M
IJ

AR
ES

 N
C

AR
B 

AA
IA

 L
EE

D
 A

P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 
LE

ED
 A

P 
BC

+D
 -P

.A
. 9

43
33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

17
01

 S
U

N
SE

T 
H

AR
BO

U
R

 D
R

, L
70

6
M

IA
M

I B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
13

9
AA

26
00

19
91

ww
w.

h2
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e.
co

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

3/20/2022 4:21:45
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:45 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

2

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SI
TE

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

2

1
S

IT
E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A
P
E

58



D
W

DW

D
N

6 5 4 3 2

1

U
P

D
N

12
11

10
9

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

22
21

20
19

18
17

16
15

14
13

87654321

D
N

RR W

1 2

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 N

O
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 
3-

5/
8"

 (2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
N

 A
.5

00
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 -
PR

O
VI

D
E 

R
-1

1 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S,
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

H
U

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L 
LE

G
EN

D
M

SY
M

B
O

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 1
/2

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 6
" 

(2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 -

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

-1
1 

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 B
AT

H
R

O
O

M
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
Y 

AN
D

 A
H

U
 

C
LO

SE
T

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-G
AR

AG
E 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 S
KI

M
 C

O
AT

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
O

O
D

 C
LA

D
D

IN
G

 O
N

 1
X2

 P
T 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 A

T 
16

" O
.C

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
N

G
  C

O
AT

 O
N

 C
M

U
. .

 S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

3 5

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

O
O

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
 O

N
 1

X2
 P

T 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 A
T 

16
" O

.C
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
FI

N
G

  C
O

AT
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 

D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

6 7

34
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

0N
 

3-
5/

8"
 (2

5 
G

A.
 M

IN
.) 

G
AL

V.
 M

TL
 S

TU
D

S 
AT

 1
6"

 O
.C

. W
ID

TH
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y.

 S
EE

 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

SI
ZE

S.
8 9

6"
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

D
 W

AL
L-

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 7
/8

" (
3)

 C
O

AT
 S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

O
N

 S
EL

F 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 G
AL

V.
 M

ET
AL

 L
AT

H
 O

N
 2

 L
AY

ER
S 

O
F 

15
# 

FE
LT

 
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 5

0 
%

 O
N

 3
/4

" E
XT

ER
IO

R
 G

R
AD

E 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

 
O

N
 1

8G
A 

ST
U

D
S 

AT
 1

6"
 O

.C
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
 S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

4
8"

 N
O

M
. C

O
N

C
. B

LO
C

K 
-E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
AL

L:
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
IT

H
 1

/2
" 

G
YP

. B
D

. R
-5

 V
R

 P
LU

S 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 1
"X

2"
  P

.T
. F

U
R

R
IN

G
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 
ST

U
C

C
O

 O
N

 C
M

U
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

TE
M

PE
R

ED
 G

LA
SS

 W
AL

L 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AN
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 G
LA

SS
 O

R
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

U
BS

 O
R

 
SH

O
W

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
 /S

AF
ET

Y 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 
SA

ID
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AR

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SE

AL
 S

TA
M

P 
IN

D
IC

AT
IN

G
 

SU
C

H
. T

H
E 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
W

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 T

O
 

TU
B 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 6

0 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

AL
LS

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
TU

B 
O

R
 

SH
O

W
ER

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
.

2
A.

30
1

C
B

A

1 4 72

1
A.

30
2

1
A.

30
2

1
A.

30
1

22
2 

SF

G
AR

AG
E

R
00

1

36
8 

SF

FO
YE

R
R

10
5

19
7 

SF

G
UE

ST
 R

O
O

M
R

10
8

24
 S

F

PO
W

D
ER

R
10

6

57
6 

SF

D
IN

N
IN

G
 / 

LI
VI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

R
11

5

9

34
5 

SF

K
IT

CH
EN

R
11

6

54
 S

F

B
AT

H
 5

R
11

1

22
 S

F

ST
AI

RC
AS

E
R

11
3

64
 S

F

PA
N

TR
Y

R
11

7

47
 S

F

ST
O

R
AG

E
R

10
7

5

T.
O

. S
LA

B 
= 

0'
-0

"
10

'-0
" N

G
VD

D

1' - 0" 9' - 0" 8" 23' - 6" 4" 4' - 10" 4" 4" 8' - 0" 8" 5' - 0" 4"

3'
 - 

2"
11

' -
 6

"

3' - 6"

5' - 2"

7' - 8" 9' - 2" 2' - 0" 4" 2' - 0" 12' - 2" 4" 10' - 8" 4" 12' - 0"

19
 S

F

HA
LL

R
10

4

79
 S

F

LA
UN

D
R

Y
R

11
2

64
 S

F

EN
TR

Y
R

10
3

66
 S

F

PO
R

CH
R

10
2

51
5 

SF

VE
RA

N
DA

R
11

8

23
7 

SF

FA
M

IL
Y 

RO
O

M
R

11
4

PO
O

L

48
' -

 0
"

2' - 0"

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

BU
IL

D
-IN

 S
H

EL
VE

S

4''

1/4" / 1' - 0"

4'
 - 

6"
7'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

6"
13

' -
 1

0"
4"

13
' -

 1
0"

6'
 - 

0"

83

5' - 4" 4" 2' - 6" 4" 2' - 0" 4" 12' - 0"

8"
14

' -
 0

"
8"

3'
 - 

4"
4"

9'
 - 

0"
4"

3'
 - 

8"

2'
 - 

8"
8"

6'
 - 

0"
4"

6'
 - 

0"
4"

14
' -

 0
"

4"
3'

 - 
8"

4"
7'

 - 
0"

6"
5'

 - 
6"

14
' -

 0
"

8"
16

' -
 8

"

6"

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

2

1

1

7

6

6

7

6

7

6

D
10

5

C
01

D
10

6

D
10

1

G
10

1

D
00

1

W
10

4
D

10
9

W
10

3

1

1

1

W
20

6

W
20

2

W
10

1
W

10
2

W
10

5

6

D
10

3

6

R 
4' 

- 8
"

14
' -

 8
"

PA
N

EL
 A

3'
 - 

6"
8'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

6"
18

' -
 0

"
8'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
0"

9.
50

' N
G

VD

15
' -

 4
"

14
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"

2' - 4"5' - 4"3' - 0"
7

W
AS

H
ER

 
/ D

R
YE

R

3' - 0"8' - 0"5' - 10"6' - 10"17' - 4"9' - 0"1' - 0"

1
2

3

3

5
5

67

2' - 8"

8
9

9

10

9

9

11

12

U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

ED
 P

ER
M

IT

16
.0

'
14

.0
'

18
.0

'
12

.0
'

4' - 0"4' - 0"4"5' - 2"4"3' - 6"14' - 0"3' - 6"2' - 6"

23' - 6"

18' - 10"

2
A.

30
2

8' - 4"4' - 8"4' - 10"20' - 8"18' - 10"8"8' - 0"2' - 0"

5

16
' -

 0
"

A.
40

1
1

R
 @

0'
 -

7 
3/

32
"

22

PL
AN

TE
R

PL
AN

TE
R

1/8" / 1' - 0"

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

-0
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

R @0' -6 1/2" 8

60
' -

 0
"

E

14
' -

 1
0"

6"
14

' -
 0

"
14

' -
 0

"
2'

 - 
0"

4"
2'

 - 
11

 3
/4

"

14
' -

 0
"

SP
A

BU
IL

D
-IN

 S
H

EL
VE

S

18' - 0"3' - 10"34' - 10"3' - 0"1' - 0"

16
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

48
' -

 0
"

51
5 

SF

VE
RA

N
DA

R
11

8

BAY WINDOW

PL
AN

TE
R

15
' -

 4
"

14
' -

 0
"

6"
16

' -
 1

0"

30
' -

 0
"

R @0' -6 5/8" 6

1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/4" / 1' - 0"

D
11

0

D
11

1

W
10

7

20
 S

F

C
AB

AN
A 

B
AT

H
R

11
9

6''

4"

D
10

4

4''

3'
 - 

6"
3'

 - 
6"

3'
 - 

7"

W
11

2

1' - 6"3' - 6"

73
 S

F

M
UD

 R
O

O
M

R
10

1

OUTDOOR 
SHOWER

PLANTERPLANTER

BUILT-IN BAR

2'
 - 

0"
12

' -
 0

"
2'

 - 
0"

13
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

4"

EQ
EQ

8"
4'

 - 
0"

1

23
88

 S
F

FI
R

ST
FL

O
O

R

34
8 

SF
G

AR
AG

E

68
3 

SF
VE

R
AN

D
A

31
2 

SF
PO

O
L

14
31

 S
F

G
AR

D
EN

97
6 

SF
G

AR
D

EN

57
1 

SF
G

AR
D

EN

35
3 

SF
D

EC
K

49
2 

SF
D

R
IV

EW
AY

14
0 

SF
EN

TR
AN

C
E

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ar
ea

 L
eg

en
d

D
EC

K

D
R

IV
EW

AY

EN
TR

AN
C

E

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R

G
AR

AG
E

G
AR

D
EN

PO
O

L

VE
R

AN
D

A

W
AL

KW
AY

57
3 

SF
G

AR
D

EN

75
' -

 0
"

83
 S

F
D

EC
K

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 1

50
1 

FT
² 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
/ L

AN
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
75

0 
FT

² 5
0%

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
/ L

AN
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
97

4 
FT

2 
=6

5%
 

R
EA

R
 Y

A
R

D 
15

01
 F

T²
 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 4

0%
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
 6

38
 F

T²
LA

N
D

SC
AP

ED
 / 

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

14
53

 F
T²

 =
 9

7%
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 4
8 

FT
2 

= 
3%

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
A

RE
A

 5
27

 F
T²

 =
 3

5%

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

3/20/2022 4:21:49
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:49 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

3

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

3

1
1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

A-
RO

O
M

 S
CH

ED
UL

E 
NO

TE
S

N
.1

S.
P.

 G
YP

. R
EF

ER
S 

TO
 S

M
O

O
TH

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
. G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

4.
N

.2
KD

.P
. G

YP
. R

EF
ER

S 
TO

 K
N

O
C

KD
O

W
N

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

 3
.

N
.3

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. T
R

U
SS

.
N

.4
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
TY

PE
:

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1:
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
R

AD
 M

O
LD

 T
O

U
G

H
™

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2:
 G

O
LD

 B
O

N
D

®
 B

R
AN

D
 X

P®
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
.

(E
XC

EP
T 

AT
 W

ET
 A

R
EA

S 
W

IT
H

 T
IL

E 
O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
. S

EE
 #

3)
N

.5
SH

O
W

ER
S,

 T
U

B 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 B
AC

KS
PL

AS
H

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 C

ER
AM

IC
 O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
TY

PE
:  

(O
R

 E
Q

U
AV

AL
EN

T 
SU

C
H

 A
S 

C
EM

EN
T 

BA
C

KE
R

 B
O

AR
D

 W
O

N
D

ER
BO

AD
)

N
.6

PR
IM

E 
C

O
AT

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

 O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AI
N

T.
N

.7
U

.O
.N

. I
N

 A
.4

00
, W

O
O

D
 B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 F

ED
ER

AL
 M

IL
LW

O
R

K 
(O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
EQ

U
IV

AL
EN

T)
 S

TO
C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
56

, 3
/4

" T
H

IC
K,

 5
 1

/2
" W

ID
E.

N
.6

 U
.O

.N
. I

N
 A

.4
01

, W
O

O
D

 B
AS

EB
O

AR
D

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 F
ED

ER
AL

 M
IL

LW
O

R
K 

(O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

EQ
U

IV
AL

EN
T)

 S
TO

C
K 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

56
, 3

/4
" T

H
IC

K,
 5

 1
/2

" W
ID

E.
N

.8
3/

8"
 K

N
O

C
KD

O
W

N
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

. C
O

LO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
. S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

A-
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
 N

O
TE

S

1
U

PO
N

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
W

ES
T 

FL
O

O
R

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
(F

BC
 2

02
0,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

13
.3

). 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
PH

O
TO

G
R

AP
H

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
SI

D
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E;
 C

LO
SE

-U
P

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

TY
PI

C
AL

 F
LO

O
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

IF
 A

N
Y;

 A
N

D
 P

H
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 (1
) I

TS
R

EL
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 (2
) I

TS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

.
2

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
N

O
M

IN
AL

, M
EA

SU
R

ED
 F

R
O

M
 T

.O
. S

LA
B 

TO
 B

.O
. S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
.

3
AL

L 
PA

R
TI

TI
O

N
S 

C
AR

R
YI

N
G

 L
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 2
0G

A.
 G

AL
V.

 S
TE

EL
 @

 1
6"

 O
,C

. S
EE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

4
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

5
<v

ar
ie

s>
6

BA
TH

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 F

LO
O

R
S,

 W
AL

L 
AB

O
VE

 B
AT

H
TU

BS
 W

IT
H

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

EA
D

S 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

C
O

M
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 N
O

N
-A

BS
O

R
BE

N
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
U

P 
TO

 A
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 F

EE
T 

AB
O

VE
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

R
 3

07
.2

 (T
YP

)
7

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TI

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

: F
IB

ER
-C

EM
EN

T,
 F

IB
ER

-M
AT

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
C

EM
EN

TI
TI

O
U

S 
BA

C
KE

R
 U

N
IT

S,
 G

LA
SS

 M
AT

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
AC

KE
R

S 
O

R
 F

IB
ER

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
G

YP
SU

M
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AS
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
TI

LE
 IN

 T
U

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
AL

L
PA

N
EL

S 
IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
BC

 2
02

0 
R

 7
02

.4
.2

8
FB

C
-R

30
9.

1.
 G

AR
AG

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 O
F 

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 V
EH

IC
LE

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TH

E 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
LI

Q
U

ID
S 

TO
 A

 D
R

AI
N

 O
R

 T
O

W
AR

D
 T

H
E

M
AI

N
 V

EH
IC

LE
 E

N
TR

Y 
D

O
O

R
W

AY
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
G

AR
AG

E 
VE

N
T 

AT
 O

N
E 

SF
 P

ER
 1

50
 S

F 
O

F 
AR

EA
.

9
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

 -D
AM

AG
E

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 2

/2
00

8.
 W

AL
LS

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

M
U

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
10

AL
L 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
PA

R
KI

N
G

, B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

C
ES

S 
O

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

11
FL

O
O

D
 V

EN
TS

: V
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
/F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 1

-9
3 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

C
R

IT
ER

IA
 O

F 
TW

O
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
H

AV
IN

G
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

N
ET

 A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 O

N
E 

SQ
U

AR
E

IN
C

H
 F

O
R

 V
ER

Y 
SQ

U
AR

E 
FO

O
T 

O
F 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
LO

O
D

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

12
G

AR
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 H
AB

IT
AB

LE
 R

O
O

M
S 

AB
O

VE
 T

H
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

BY
 N

O
T

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 5

/8
-IN

C
H

 T
YP

E 
X 

G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

 O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T.
 2

01
7 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 (6
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
) T

AB
LE

 R
30

2.
6

13
D

U
C

T 
C

H
AS

E 
FR

O
M

 S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

TT
IC

 T
H

R
U

 1
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 S

PA
C

E
14

36
" G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PE

R
M

IT
. S

U
BM

M
IT

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
M

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

  S
EE

G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
15

H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
E 

O
N

 N
EW

EL
 P

O
ST

. S
EE

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
16

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

, A
LL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

; A
PP

LI
AN

C
ES

 A
N

D
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

; D
U

C
T 

SY
ST

EM
S;

 A
N

D
O

TH
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

BA
SE

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 +
 1

'-0
17

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E/
 T

U
R

F 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 A
PR

O
N

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 C

IV
IL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
AP

PR
O

AC
H

 T
O

 B
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 3

5-
85

-2
2

18
36

" H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 S
EE

 H
AN

D
R

AI
L 

AN
D

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S

1
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

3

2
1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

59



D
N

22
21

20
19

18
17

16
15

14
13

1 2

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 N

O
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 
3-

5/
8"

 (2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
N

 A
.5

00
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 -
PR

O
VI

D
E 

R
-1

1 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S,
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

H
U

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L 
LE

G
EN

D
M

SY
M

B
O

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 1
/2

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 6
" 

(2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 -

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

-1
1 

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 B
AT

H
R

O
O

M
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
Y 

AN
D

 A
H

U
 

C
LO

SE
T

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-G
AR

AG
E 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 S
KI

M
 C

O
AT

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
O

O
D

 C
LA

D
D

IN
G

 O
N

 1
X2

 P
T 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 A

T 
16

" O
.C

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
N

G
  C

O
AT

 O
N

 C
M

U
. .

 S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

3 5

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

O
O

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
 O

N
 1

X2
 P

T 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 A
T 

16
" O

.C
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
FI

N
G

  C
O

AT
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 

D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

6 7

34
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

0N
 

3-
5/

8"
 (2

5 
G

A.
 M

IN
.) 

G
AL

V.
 M

TL
 S

TU
D

S 
AT

 1
6"

 O
.C

. W
ID

TH
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y.

 S
EE

 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

SI
ZE

S.
8 9

6"
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

D
 W

AL
L-

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 7
/8

" (
3)

 C
O

AT
 S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

O
N

 S
EL

F 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 G
AL

V.
 M

ET
AL

 L
AT

H
 O

N
 2

 L
AY

ER
S 

O
F 

15
# 

FE
LT

 
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 5

0 
%

 O
N

 3
/4

" E
XT

ER
IO

R
 G

R
AD

E 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

 
O

N
 1

8G
A 

ST
U

D
S 

AT
 1

6"
 O

.C
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
 S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

4
8"

 N
O

M
. C

O
N

C
. B

LO
C

K 
-E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
AL

L:
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
IT

H
 1

/2
" 

G
YP

. B
D

. R
-5

 V
R

 P
LU

S 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 1
"X

2"
  P

.T
. F

U
R

R
IN

G
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 
ST

U
C

C
O

 O
N

 C
M

U
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

TE
M

PE
R

ED
 G

LA
SS

 W
AL

L 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AN
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 G
LA

SS
 O

R
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

U
BS

 O
R

 
SH

O
W

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
 /S

AF
ET

Y 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 
SA

ID
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AR

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SE

AL
 S

TA
M

P 
IN

D
IC

AT
IN

G
 

SU
C

H
. T

H
E 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
W

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 T

O
 

TU
B 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 6

0 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

AL
LS

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
TU

B 
O

R
 

SH
O

W
ER

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
.

2
A.

30
1

2
A.

30
1

C
B

A

1 4 72

1
A.

30
2

1
A.

30
2

1
A.

30
1

1
A.

30
1

28
9 

SF

HA
LL

R
20

1

91
 S

F

LA
UN

D
R

Y
R

20
2

18
0 

SF

SU
IT

E 
2

R
20

3

54
 S

F

B
AT

H
 3

R
20

4

22
7 

SF

SU
IT

E 
4

R
20

5

54
 S

F

B
AT

H
 4

R
20

6

17
7 

SF

W
.I.

C
.

R
20

7

20
9 

SF

SU
IT

E 
3

R
20

9

9

35
3 

SF

PR
IM

AR
Y 

B
ED

RO
O

M
R

21
3

54
 S

F

B
AT

H
 2

R
21

4

21
0 

SF

PR
IM

AR
Y 

BA
TH

RO
O

M
R

21
5

30
2 

SF

PL
AN

TE
R

S
R

21
6

D

14
' -

 2
"

4"
6'

 - 
0"

4"
6'

 - 
0"

4"
14

' -
 2

"

6' - 8"8"9' - 0"4"3' - 0"4"4"2' - 4"
4' - 8" 4" 9' - 6"

12
' -

 8
"

2'
 - 

8"
6'

 - 
0"

4"
12

' -
 4

"
8"

7'
 - 

4"
2'

 - 
8"

12' - 8"

C
L 

2
R

21
2

C
L3

R
21

1

D
R

YE
R

W
AS

H
ER

PL
AN

TE
R

57
0 

SF

B
AL

C
O

NY
 1

R
20

8

16
' -

 0
"

14
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

42
' -

 8
"

2'
 - 

8"

13
' -

 0
" N

G
VD

PL
AN

TE
R

S

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

LI
N

EN
 C

LO
SE

T
R

21
0

10' - 0" 4' - 0" 26' - 0" 8' - 0" 16' - 0" 6' - 0"

83

14
' -

 5
"

7"
4"

6'
 - 

0"
4"

5'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
10

"
4"

7'
 - 

0"

4" 9' - 8" 15' - 6" 5' - 6" 4" 8' - 0" 6" 8' - 2" 4" 2' - 0" 4" 3' - 4" 9' - 4" 8" 4' - 0" 2' - 8"

AS
H

P#
1

AS
H

P#
2

10
' -

 7
"

21
' -

 4
"

5'
 - 

0 
1/

2"
5'

 - 
6 

1/
2"

2' - 0"

1
6

6

1

1

6

6

7

6

1

1

1

1

D
21

4

W
20

9

6

D
20

9

D
20

8

D
20

7

D
20

6

D
20

4

W
21

2

D
20

5

W
21

4
W

21
3

C
20

1

1

6

W
20

7

W
21

0 1

1

6

1/4":12"

1/4":12"

1/
4"

:1
2"

1
2

3

4

4

W
20

8

5
6

7

5

5

5

14 16

15
' -

 4
"

6"
5'

 - 
6"

4"
7'

 - 
4"

4"
2'

 - 
0"

4"
15

' -
 0

"

6
7

6"

2
A.

30
2

1/
4"

:1
2" B2

03
B2

046
7

6
7

5

D
21

3

4" 8' - 0"

W
21

5
W

21
6

D
21

5
D

21
2

6"

1/4":12"

1/4":12"

TR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AI
N

TR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AI
N

TR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AI
N

18

R
 @

0'
 -

7 
3/

32
"

22

D
21

1
D

21
6

E

TR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AI
N

1/4":12"

1/4":12"

PL
AN

TE
R

PL
AN

TE
R

48
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

1/4":12"

10' - 0" 8" 14' - 6" 4" 5' - 6" 4" 8' - 0"

1' - 8"

3'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
6"

4"
5'

 - 
0"

6"
2'

 - 
2"

6'
 - 

0"
4"

5'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
1"

14
' -

 3
"

4"

2'
 - 

8"
8"

10
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
0"

4"
6'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

6"
10

' -
 0

"
8"

2'
 - 

8"

8" 3' - 0" 14' - 4" 3' - 0" 9' - 0" 2' - 8" 3' - 0" 2' - 4" 12' - 4" 3' - 0" 8" 6' - 8"

1/4":12"

60
' -

 0
"

18' - 4"

6' - 8"8"3' - 0"12' - 4"8' - 0"8"8' - 0"21' - 4"10' - 0"

30' - 0" 8' - 0" 16' - 0"

54' - 0"

D
20

1

D
20

2

D
20

3

D
21

0

14
6 

SF

H
O

M
E 

O
FF

IC
E

R
21

7

1' - 10"

1/4":12"7 
SF

M
EC

H
R

21
8

18
 S

F

C
L 

4
R

21
9

10
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

10
"

5'
 - 

10
"

10
"

6'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
10

"
10

' -
 0

"
4'

 - 
0"

BUILT-IN 
SHELVES

4"

4"

4' - 8" 10' - 2" 5' - 6"

MAKE UPBUILT-IN 
BENCH

2'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

6"

2' - 4"

1' - 3" 1' - 4" 1' - 6" 1' - 6"

EQ EQ

2'
 - 

10
"

7'
 - 

6"
2'

 - 
10

"

1

23
94

 S
F

SE
C

O
N

D
FL

O
O

R

63
9 

SF
BA

LC
O

N
Y

44
6 

SF
BA

LC
O

N
Y

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ar
ea

 L
eg

en
d

BA
LC

O
N

Y

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

As
 in

di
ca

te
d

3/20/2022 4:21:53
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:53 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

4

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

A-
RO

O
M

 S
CH

ED
UL

E 
NO

TE
S

N
.1

S.
P.

 G
YP

. R
EF

ER
S 

TO
 S

M
O

O
TH

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
. G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

4.
N

.2
KD

.P
. G

YP
. R

EF
ER

S 
TO

 K
N

O
C

KD
O

W
N

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

 3
.

N
.3

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. T
R

U
SS

.
N

.4
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
TY

PE
:

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1:
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
R

AD
 M

O
LD

 T
O

U
G

H
™

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2:
 G

O
LD

 B
O

N
D

®
 B

R
AN

D
 X

P®
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
.

(E
XC

EP
T 

AT
 W

ET
 A

R
EA

S 
W

IT
H

 T
IL

E 
O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
. S

EE
 #

3)
N

.5
SH

O
W

ER
S,

 T
U

B 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 B
AC

KS
PL

AS
H

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 C

ER
AM

IC
 O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
TY

PE
:  

(O
R

 E
Q

U
AV

AL
EN

T 
SU

C
H

 A
S 

C
EM

EN
T 

BA
C

KE
R

 B
O

AR
D

 W
O

N
D

ER
BO

AD
)

N
.6

PR
IM

E 
C

O
AT

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

 O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AI
N

T.
N

.7
U

.O
.N

. I
N

 A
.4

00
, W

O
O

D
 B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 F

ED
ER

AL
 M

IL
LW

O
R

K 
(O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
EQ

U
IV

AL
EN

T)
 S

TO
C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
56

, 3
/4

" T
H

IC
K,

 5
 1

/2
" W

ID
E.

N
.6

 U
.O

.N
. I

N
 A

.4
01

, W
O

O
D

 B
AS

EB
O

AR
D

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 F
ED

ER
AL

 M
IL

LW
O

R
K 

(O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

EQ
U

IV
AL

EN
T)

 S
TO

C
K 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

56
, 3

/4
" T

H
IC

K,
 5

 1
/2

" W
ID

E.
N

.8
3/

8"
 K

N
O

C
KD

O
W

N
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

. C
O

LO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
. S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

A-
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
 N

O
TE

S

1
U

PO
N

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
W

ES
T 

FL
O

O
R

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
(F

BC
 2

02
0,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

13
.3

). 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
PH

O
TO

G
R

AP
H

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
SI

D
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E;
 C

LO
SE

-U
P

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

TY
PI

C
AL

 F
LO

O
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

IF
 A

N
Y;

 A
N

D
 P

H
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 (1
) I

TS
R

EL
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 (2
) I

TS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

.
2

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
N

O
M

IN
AL

, M
EA

SU
R

ED
 F

R
O

M
 T

.O
. S

LA
B 

TO
 B

.O
. S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
.

3
AL

L 
PA

R
TI

TI
O

N
S 

C
AR

R
YI

N
G

 L
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 2
0G

A.
 G

AL
V.

 S
TE

EL
 @

 1
6"

 O
,C

. S
EE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

4
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

5
<v

ar
ie

s>
6

BA
TH

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 F

LO
O

R
S,

 W
AL

L 
AB

O
VE

 B
AT

H
TU

BS
 W

IT
H

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

EA
D

S 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

C
O

M
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 N
O

N
-A

BS
O

R
BE

N
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
U

P 
TO

 A
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 F

EE
T 

AB
O

VE
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

R
 3

07
.2

 (T
YP

)
7

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TI

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

: F
IB

ER
-C

EM
EN

T,
 F

IB
ER

-M
AT

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
C

EM
EN

TI
TI

O
U

S 
BA

C
KE

R
 U

N
IT

S,
 G

LA
SS

 M
AT

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
AC

KE
R

S 
O

R
 F

IB
ER

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
G

YP
SU

M
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AS
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
TI

LE
 IN

 T
U

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
AL

L
PA

N
EL

S 
IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
BC

 2
02

0 
R

 7
02

.4
.2

8
FB

C
-R

30
9.

1.
 G

AR
AG

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 O
F 

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 V
EH

IC
LE

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TH

E 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
LI

Q
U

ID
S 

TO
 A

 D
R

AI
N

 O
R

 T
O

W
AR

D
 T

H
E

M
AI

N
 V

EH
IC

LE
 E

N
TR

Y 
D

O
O

R
W

AY
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
G

AR
AG

E 
VE

N
T 

AT
 O

N
E 

SF
 P

ER
 1

50
 S

F 
O

F 
AR

EA
.

9
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

 -D
AM

AG
E

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 2

/2
00

8.
 W

AL
LS

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

M
U

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
10

AL
L 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
PA

R
KI

N
G

, B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

C
ES

S 
O

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

11
FL

O
O

D
 V

EN
TS

: V
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
/F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 1

-9
3 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

C
R

IT
ER

IA
 O

F 
TW

O
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
H

AV
IN

G
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

N
ET

 A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 O

N
E 

SQ
U

AR
E

IN
C

H
 F

O
R

 V
ER

Y 
SQ

U
AR

E 
FO

O
T 

O
F 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
LO

O
D

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

12
G

AR
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 H
AB

IT
AB

LE
 R

O
O

M
S 

AB
O

VE
 T

H
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

BY
 N

O
T

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 5

/8
-IN

C
H

 T
YP

E 
X 

G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

 O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T.
 2

01
7 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 (6
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
) T

AB
LE

 R
30

2.
6

13
D

U
C

T 
C

H
AS

E 
FR

O
M

 S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

TT
IC

 T
H

R
U

 1
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 S

PA
C

E
14

36
" G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PE

R
M

IT
. S

U
BM

M
IT

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
M

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

  S
EE

G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
15

H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
E 

O
N

 N
EW

EL
 P

O
ST

. S
EE

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
16

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

, A
LL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

; A
PP

LI
AN

C
ES

 A
N

D
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

; D
U

C
T 

SY
ST

EM
S;

 A
N

D
O

TH
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

BA
SE

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 +
 1

'-0
17

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E/
 T

U
R

F 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 A
PR

O
N

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 C

IV
IL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
AP

PR
O

AC
H

 T
O

 B
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 3

5-
85

-2
2

18
36

" H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 S
EE

 H
AN

D
R

AI
L 

AN
D

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

4

1
2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

4

2
2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

60



1 2

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 N

O
N

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 
3-

5/
8"

 (2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
N

 A
.5

00
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 -
PR

O
VI

D
E 

R
-1

1 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S,
 L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

H
U

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L 
LE

G
EN

D
M

SY
M

B
O

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 1
/2

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

O
N

 6
" 

(2
5 

G
A.

 M
IN

.) 
G

AL
V.

 M
TL

. S
TU

D
S 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. W

ID
TH

 M
AY

 V
AR

Y.
 S

EE
 P

LA
N

 
FO

R
 E

XA
C

T 
SI

ZE
S.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 -

PR
O

VI
D

E 
R

-1
1 

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 B
AT

H
R

O
O

M
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
Y 

AN
D

 A
H

U
 

C
LO

SE
T

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-G
AR

AG
E 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 S
KI

M
 C

O
AT

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
O

O
D

 C
LA

D
D

IN
G

 O
N

 1
X2

 P
T 

FU
R

R
IN

G
 A

T 
16

" O
.C

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
N

G
  C

O
AT

 O
N

 C
M

U
. .

 S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

3 5

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

O
O

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
 O

N
 1

X2
 P

T 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 A
T 

16
" O

.C
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
FI

N
G

  C
O

AT
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 

D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

6 7

34
 1

/2
" H

IG
H

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AR
TI

TI
O

N
 W

AL
L:

 5
/8

" G
YP

. B
D

. E
AC

H
 S

ID
E 

0N
 

3-
5/

8"
 (2

5 
G

A.
 M

IN
.) 

G
AL

V.
 M

TL
 S

TU
D

S 
AT

 1
6"

 O
.C

. W
ID

TH
 M

AY
 V

AR
Y.

 S
EE

 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

SI
ZE

S.
8 9

6"
 M

ET
AL

 S
TU

D
 W

AL
L-

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 7
/8

" (
3)

 C
O

AT
 S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 

O
N

 S
EL

F 
FU

R
R

IN
G

 G
AL

V.
 M

ET
AL

 L
AT

H
 O

N
 2

 L
AY

ER
S 

O
F 

15
# 

FE
LT

 
O

VE
R

LA
PP

ED
 5

0 
%

 O
N

 3
/4

" E
XT

ER
IO

R
 G

R
AD

E 
PL

YW
O

O
D

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

 
O

N
 1

8G
A 

ST
U

D
S 

AT
 1

6"
 O

.C
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T.
 S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

8"
 N

O
M

. C
O

N
C

. B
LO

C
K 

-E
XT

ER
IO

R
 W

AL
L:

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

YP
. B

D
. R

-5
 V

R
 P

LU
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 O

N
 1

"X
2"

  P
.T

. F
U

R
R

IN
G

 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

. E
XT

ER
IO

R
 F

IN
IS

H
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 O

N
 C

M
U

. S
EE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 S
EE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 O
U

TL
IN

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
 

4
8"

 N
O

M
. C

O
N

C
. B

LO
C

K 
-E

XT
ER

IO
R

 W
AL

L:
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 W
IT

H
 1

/2
" 

G
YP

. B
D

. R
-5

 V
R

 P
LU

S 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 1
"X

2"
  P

.T
. F

U
R

R
IN

G
 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
. E

XT
ER

IO
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
 5

/8
" S

M
O

O
TH

 
ST

U
C

C
O

 O
N

 C
M

U
. S

EE
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
W

G
'S

 F
O

R
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T.

 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 

TE
M

PE
R

ED
 G

LA
SS

 W
AL

L 
SE

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

AN
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 G
LA

SS
 O

R
 E

XT
ER

IO
R

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

U
BS

 O
R

 
SH

O
W

ER
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
 /S

AF
ET

Y 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S 

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 
SA

ID
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AR

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SE

AL
 S

TA
M

P 
IN

D
IC

AT
IN

G
 

SU
C

H
. T

H
E 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 IN

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
W

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

S 
AN

D
 IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 T

O
 

TU
B 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 6

0 
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

AL
LS

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
TU

B 
O

R
 

SH
O

W
ER

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

G
LA

ZI
N

G
.

C
B

A

1 4 72 9

D

83

2
A.

30
2

36' - 0" 24' - 0"

2'
 - 

8"
48

' -
 8

"

54
' -

 0
"

36' - 0" 24' - 0"

54
' -

 0
"

60' - 0"

60' - 0"

22
.6

7'
 N

G
VD

22
.6

7'
 N

G
VD

4"
 / 

1'
 - 

0"

4" / 1' - 0"

4"
 / 

1'
 - 

0"

3' - 0"

3'
 - 

0"10
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

3'
 - 

0"
11

' -
 0

"

5' - 8"

3'
 - 

0"

3'
 - 

0 
1/

4"

E

4"
 / 

1'
 - 

0"

4"
 / 

1'
 - 

0"

4" / 1' - 0"

1

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3/20/2022 4:21:56
PM

3/20/2022 4:21:56 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
10

5

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

R
O

O
F 

PL
AN

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

A-
RO

O
M

 S
CH

ED
UL

E 
NO

TE
S

N
.1

S.
P.

 G
YP

. R
EF

ER
S 

TO
 S

M
O

O
TH

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
. G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

4.
N

.2
KD

.P
. G

YP
. R

EF
ER

S 
TO

 K
N

O
C

KD
O

W
N

 F
IN

IS
H

, P
AI

N
TE

D
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 L

EV
EL

 3
.

N
.3

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
.O

. S
LA

B 
TO

 B
.O

. T
R

U
SS

.
N

.4
AL

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
S,

 K
IT

C
H

EN
, L

AU
N

D
R

Y 
R

O
O

M
 A

N
D

 A
H

U
 C

LO
SE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T
TY

PE
:

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1:
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
R

AD
 M

O
LD

 T
O

U
G

H
™

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2:
 G

O
LD

 B
O

N
D

®
 B

R
AN

D
 X

P®
 G

YP
SU

M
 B

O
AR

D
.

(E
XC

EP
T 

AT
 W

ET
 A

R
EA

S 
W

IT
H

 T
IL

E 
O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
. S

EE
 #

3)
N

.5
SH

O
W

ER
S,

 T
U

B 
AR

EA
S 

AN
D

 B
AC

KS
PL

AS
H

 A
R

EA
S 

W
IT

H
 C

ER
AM

IC
 O

R
 S

TO
N

E 
FI

N
IS

H
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E

M
O

LD
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

T 
TY

PE
:  

(O
R

 E
Q

U
AV

AL
EN

T 
SU

C
H

 A
S 

C
EM

EN
T 

BA
C

KE
R

 B
O

AR
D

 W
O

N
D

ER
BO

AD
)

N
.6

PR
IM

E 
C

O
AT

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

 O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

AI
N

T.
N

.7
U

.O
.N

. I
N

 A
.4

00
, W

O
O

D
 B

AS
EB

O
AR

D
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
 F

ED
ER

AL
 M

IL
LW

O
R

K 
(O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
EQ

U
IV

AL
EN

T)
 S

TO
C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
56

, 3
/4

" T
H

IC
K,

 5
 1

/2
" W

ID
E.

N
.6

 U
.O

.N
. I

N
 A

.4
01

, W
O

O
D

 B
AS

EB
O

AR
D

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 F
ED

ER
AL

 M
IL

LW
O

R
K 

(O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

EQ
U

IV
AL

EN
T)

 S
TO

C
K 

N
U

M
BE

R
 2

56
, 3

/4
" T

H
IC

K,
 5

 1
/2

" W
ID

E.
N

.8
3/

8"
 K

N
O

C
KD

O
W

N
 F

IN
IS

H
 C

O
AT

. C
O

LO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

SE
LE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
. S

EE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 O

U
TL

IN
E

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

A-
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AN
 N

O
TE

S

1
U

PO
N

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
W

ES
T 

FL
O

O
R

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

FO
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
(F

BC
 2

02
0,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

13
.3

). 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
PH

O
TO

G
R

AP
H

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
SI

D
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E;
 C

LO
SE

-U
P

PH
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

TY
PI

C
AL

 F
LO

O
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

IF
 A

N
Y;

 A
N

D
 P

H
O

TO
G

R
AP

H
S 

O
F 

AL
L

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 (1
) I

TS
R

EL
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 (2
) I

TS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

.
2

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
R

E 
N

O
M

IN
AL

, M
EA

SU
R

ED
 F

R
O

M
 T

.O
. S

LA
B 

TO
 B

.O
. S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 F
R

AM
IN

G
.

3
AL

L 
PA

R
TI

TI
O

N
S 

C
AR

R
YI

N
G

 L
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 2
0G

A.
 G

AL
V.

 S
TE

EL
 @

 1
6"

 O
,C

. S
EE

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 D
ET

AI
LS

4
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

5
<v

ar
ie

s>
6

BA
TH

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 F

LO
O

R
S,

 W
AL

L 
AB

O
VE

 B
AT

H
TU

BS
 W

IT
H

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

EA
D

S 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

C
O

M
PA

R
TM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 N
O

N
-A

BS
O

R
BE

N
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
U

P 
TO

 A
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 6
 F

EE
T 

AB
O

VE
 F

LO
O

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

BC
 2

02
0 

R
 3

07
.2

 (T
YP

)
7

TU
B 

AN
D

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TI

LE
 B

AC
KI

N
G

: F
IB

ER
-C

EM
EN

T,
 F

IB
ER

-M
AT

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
C

EM
EN

TI
TI

O
U

S 
BA

C
KE

R
 U

N
IT

S,
 G

LA
SS

 M
AT

 G
YP

SU
M

 B
AC

KE
R

S 
O

R
 F

IB
ER

-R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
G

YP
SU

M
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AS
 B

AC
KE

R
S 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
TI

LE
 IN

 T
U

B 
AN

D
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 W
AL

L
PA

N
EL

S 
IN

 S
H

O
W

ER
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 F
BC

 2
02

0 
R

 7
02

.4
.2

8
FB

C
-R

30
9.

1.
 G

AR
AG

E 
FL

O
O

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 N

O
N

C
O

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 O
F 

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

S 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 V
EH

IC
LE

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LO
PE

D
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TH

E 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
LI

Q
U

ID
S 

TO
 A

 D
R

AI
N

 O
R

 T
O

W
AR

D
 T

H
E

M
AI

N
 V

EH
IC

LE
 E

N
TR

Y 
D

O
O

R
W

AY
. P

R
O

VI
D

E 
G

AR
AG

E 
VE

N
T 

AT
 O

N
E 

SF
 P

ER
 1

50
 S

F 
O

F 
AR

EA
.

9
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 B
EL

O
W

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
LO

O
D

 -D
AM

AG
E

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 2

/2
00

8.
 W

AL
LS

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

M
U

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
10

AL
L 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

BE
LO

W
 B

AS
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

O
N

LY
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
PA

R
KI

N
G

, B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

C
ES

S 
O

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

11
FL

O
O

D
 V

EN
TS

: V
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
/F

EM
A 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 B
U

LL
ET

IN
 1

-9
3 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

C
R

IT
ER

IA
 O

F 
TW

O
 O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
H

AV
IN

G
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

N
ET

 A
R

EA
 O

F 
N

O
T 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 O

N
E 

SQ
U

AR
E

IN
C

H
 F

O
R

 V
ER

Y 
SQ

U
AR

E 
FO

O
T 

O
F 

EN
C

LO
SE

D
 A

R
EA

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
LO

O
D

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

12
G

AR
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EP
AR

AT
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 H
AB

IT
AB

LE
 R

O
O

M
S 

AB
O

VE
 T

H
E 

G
AR

AG
E 

BY
 N

O
T

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 5

/8
-IN

C
H

 T
YP

E 
X 

G
YP

SU
M

 B
O

AR
D

 O
R

 E
Q

U
IV

AL
EN

T.
 2

01
7 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 (6
TH

 E
D

IT
IO

N
) T

AB
LE

 R
30

2.
6

13
D

U
C

T 
C

H
AS

E 
FR

O
M

 S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

TT
IC

 T
H

R
U

 1
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 S

PA
C

E
14

36
" G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PE

R
M

IT
. S

U
BM

M
IT

 S
H

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
M

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

  S
EE

G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
15

H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
E 

O
N

 N
EW

EL
 P

O
ST

. S
EE

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S.
16

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

, A
LL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PO
N

EN
TS

; A
PP

LI
AN

C
ES

 A
N

D
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

; D
U

C
T 

SY
ST

EM
S;

 A
N

D
O

TH
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

BA
SE

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 +
 1

'-0
17

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E/
 T

U
R

F 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 A
PR

O
N

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 C

IV
IL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
AP

PR
O

AC
H

 T
O

 B
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 3

5-
85

-2
2

18
36

" H
AN

D
R

AI
L.

 S
EE

 H
AN

D
R

AI
L 

AN
D

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.1
0

5

1
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A
N

61



ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

8' - 0" 1' - 6"

8'
 - 

0"

2' - 0" 11' - 0"

28.2'

4.
85

' N
G

VD

18.2'

PROPERTY LINE

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

6.
52

' N
G

VD

4:
 1

2 
SL

O
PE

D
 R

O
O

F.
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

AT
 T

IL
E 

R
O

O
F 

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E.
 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 P
IC

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E

IN
 D

AR
K 

BR
O

N
C

E

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

ST
O

N
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
PL

AN
TE

R

IM
PA

C
T 

G
AR

AG
E 

D
O

O
R

, I
N

 G
R

AY
 T

O
 

M
AT

C
H

 S
TO

N
E 

C
O

LO
R

8
8

8
8

11

11

6

48
' -

 0
"

7

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

ST
O

N
E

W
10

5

W
10

1

G
10

1

D
10

1

W
21

5
W

21
6

12
''

4'
'

D
21

6
D

21
1

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E.
 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 P
IC

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E

IN
 D

AR
K 

BR
O

N
C

E

2' - 0" 7' - 0"

1' - 6" 1' - 0" 8' - 0"

1

ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

5.2'11.0'2.0'10.0'

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

1' - 6"7' - 6"

F.
F.

E 
4.

85
' N

G
VD

11' - 0"

28.2'

4.
85

' N
G

VD

3'
 - 

0"
18

' -
 0

"
30

' -
 0

"
3'

 - 
0"

4:
 1

2 
SL

O
PE

D
 R

O
O

F.
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

AT
 T

IL
E 

R
O

O
F 

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
AL

L.
 

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

ST
O

N
E.

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E.
 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 P
IC

KE
T 

FE
N

C
E

IN
 D

AR
K 

BR
O

N
C

E

18.2'

3

1

1
1

2

2

7

4

8

8
8

8 D
10

9
W

10
4

D
20

4

W
21

3

W
21

4
D

20
5

12
''

4'
'

12
''

4'
'

E
48

' -
 0

"

60
' -

 0
"

3' - 4"

28.2'

1

6'
 - 

0"

1' - 6"7' - 6"

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FA

C
AD

E 
LE

G
EN

D

W
O

O
D

 

ST
O

N
E

R
O

O
F 

TI
LE

 
G

R
EY

 T
IL

E

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

M
AR

BL
E

VE
R

TI
CA

L 
SI

D
IN

G

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O
SU

PE
RW

H
IT

E.
 

D
R

YV
IT

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3/20/2022 4:22:03
PM

3/20/2022 4:22:03 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
20

1

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

W
ES

T 
& 

EA
ST

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

1

1
W

E
S

T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
 -

F
R

O
N

T

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

1

2
E
A
S

T
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
 -

R
E
A
R

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 N

O
TE

S

A-
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N 
NO

TE
S

1
O

FF
 W

H
IT

E 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 - 
R

AL
 9

01
6

2
ST

AC
KE

D
 S

TO
N

E 
SL

AT
ES

.
3

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
AB

LE
 R

AI
LI

N
G

S.
 S

EE
 G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

SH
O

P
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
4

G
LA

SS
 R

AI
LI

N
G

, S
EE

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S,
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
SH

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L

5
AL

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
; H

EA
TI

N
G

, V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
,

AI
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
; P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

PP
LI

AN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
; D

U
C

T
SY

ST
EM

S;
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 +

 1
'-0

"
6

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
R

S 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 / 
W

AL
KW

AY
7

LI
G

H
T 

FI
XT

U
R

E
8

TY
P.

 W
IN

D
O

W
 O

R
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

:  
LI

G
H

T 
FR

AM
ES

, C
LE

AR
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 S

O
LA

R
BA

N
10

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
FL

O
O

D
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

11
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

62



ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'

1' - 0" 9' - 0"

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

8' - 0" 3' - 0"

10' - 0"

1' - 6" 5' - 6"

1' - 0" 3' - 4 3/4" 8' - 0" 3' - 6" 7' - 1 1/4"

8' - 4" 2' - 8"

4.
85

' N
G

VD

4:
 1

2 
SL

O
PE

D
 R

O
O

F.
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

AT
 T

IL
E 

R
O

O
F 

W
AL

L.
 

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

 

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E 
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
PL

AN
TE

R

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

W
AL

L.
 

ST
AC

KE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

 

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

28.2'

18.2'

W
10

3

W
20

9

W
20

6
W

20
2

W
10

2

W
20

7
W

21
0

W
20

1
W

20
3

D
00

111

8

7
LI

G
H

T 
FI

XT
U

R
E

10

12
''

5'
'

12
''

5'
'

1' - 0" 6' - 0" 3' - 0"

W
20

4
W

20
5

3'
 - 

0"
54

' -
 0

"
3'

 - 
0 

1/
4"

10
' -

 0
"

54
' -

 0
"

PA
N

EL
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

SE
R

VI
C

E

1

ST
R

EE
L 

LE
VE

L
-5

' -
1 

13
/1

6"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 C
LN

G
11

' -
0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

13
' -

0"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 C
LN

G
23

' -
0"

10.0' 2.0' 11.0' 5.2'

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

IG
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
BE

AM
, 

30
' A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

AD

1' - 6"

9' - 0" 0"

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

R
AI

LI
N

G
. 

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

 
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

F.
F.

E 
10

.0
0'

 N
G

VD

4.
85

' N
G

VD

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
 P

LA
N

TE
R

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

4:
 1

2 
SL

O
PE

D
 R

O
O

F.
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

AT
 T

IL
E 

R
O

O
F 

18.2'

28.2'

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

ST
O

N
E

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

ST
O

N
E

BA
Y 

W
IN

D
O

W

W
21

2
W

20
8

11

8

8

5

6'
 - 

9"
53

' -
 1

1"
10

' -
 0

"

12
''

4'
'

12
''

4'
'

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O

6'
 H

IG
H

T 
FE

N
C

E
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 P

IC
KE

T 
FE

N
C

E
IN

 D
AR

K 
BR

O
N

C
E

4' - 0" 7' - 0"

11' - 0" 6"

8' - 0" 3' - 0"

1

8' - 0" 1' - 6"

1'
 - 

6"
8'

 - 
8"

3'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
6"

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FA

C
AD

E 
LE

G
EN

D

W
O

O
D

 

ST
O

N
E

R
O

O
F 

TI
LE

 
G

R
EY

 T
IL

E

TR
AV

ER
TI

N
E 

M
AR

BL
E

VE
R

TI
CA

L 
SI

D
IN

G

W
H

IT
E 

ST
U

C
C

O
SU

PE
RW

H
IT

E.
 

D
R

YV
IT

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d b

y

pr
oje

ct 
no

.

PA
GE

:

dr
aw

n b
y

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

SE
AL

:

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 E

NG
IN

EE
R

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

CO
NC

EP
T 

DE
SI

GN
H

U
G

O
 M

IJ
AR

ES
 N

C
AR

B 
AA

IA
 L

EE
D

 A
P 

AN
D

R
ES

 H
O

LL
M

AN
N

 P
.A

. 9
43

33

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 U

NL
ES

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

LA
ED

 A
ND

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
. IT

 IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 B
UI

LD
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

MO
ST

 U
P-

TO
-

DA
TE

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
SE

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HE

 R
EL

EA
SE

 A
ND

 U
SE

 O
F 

PA
RT

IA
L 

DU
RI

NG
 D

ES
IG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
BI

DD
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

RE
LIE

VE
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
OF

 
HI

S/
HE

R 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

FO
R 

HI
S/

HE
R 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IT

’S
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
AL

L T
RA

DE
S.

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

A2
60

01
99

1

14
0 

S 
D

ix
ie

 H
ig

hw
ay

, U
ni

t 1
06

H
ol

ly
wo

od
, F

L 
33

02
0

AA
26

00
19

91

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3/20/2022 4:22:11
PM

3/20/2022 4:22:11 PM

N
O

V 
19

, 2
02

1

Au
th

or
C

he
ck

er

A.
20

2

21
17

1

BY
R

O
N

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH

93
48

 B
YR

O
N

 A
VE

. S
ur

fs
id

e,
FL

 3
31

54
-2

43
8

PERMIT SET

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

No
.

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

1
M

AR
 1

4,
20

22
O

C

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

2

1
S

O
U

T
H

 E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
-
L
E
F
T

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
A

.2
0

2

2
N

O
R

T
H

 E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
 -

R
IG

H
T

A-
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N 
NO

TE
S

1
O

FF
 W

H
IT

E 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 - 
R

AL
 9

01
6

2
ST

AC
KE

D
 S

TO
N

E 
SL

AT
ES

.
3

ST
AI

N
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
AB

LE
 R

AI
LI

N
G

S.
 S

EE
 G

U
AR

D
R

AI
L 

N
O

TE
S.

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

SH
O

P
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
4

G
LA

SS
 R

AI
LI

N
G

, S
EE

 G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L 
N

O
TE

S,
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
SH

O
P 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

FO
R

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L

5
AL

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
; H

EA
TI

N
G

, V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
,

AI
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
; P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

PP
LI

AN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
; D

U
C

T
SY

ST
EM

S;
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 A

BO
VE

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 +

 1
'-0

"
6

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VE
R

S 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 / 
W

AL
KW

AY
7

LI
G

H
T 

FI
XT

U
R

E
8

TY
P.

 W
IN

D
O

W
 O

R
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

:  
LI

G
H

T 
FR

AM
ES

, C
LE

AR
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 S

O
LA

R
BA

N
10

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
: V

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

/F
EM

A 
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 B

U
LL

ET
IN

 1
-9

3 
FO

R
 T

H
E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

R
IT

ER
IA

 O
F 

TW
O

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
N

ET
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

N
O

T 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
IN

C
H

 F
O

R
 V

ER
Y 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
O

F 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
FL

O
O

D
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

. T
H

E 
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
AL

L 
O

PE
N

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L

BE
 N

O
 H

IG
H

ER
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E 
FO

O
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

R
AD

E.
 T

H
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
O

N
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

TW
O

 S
ID

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

C
LO

SE
D

 A
R

EA
.

11
ST

EE
L 

C
O

LU
M

N
 W

IT
H

 B
R

EA
K 

M
ET

AL
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 G
LA

SS
 D

O
O

R
S

63



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 7D.

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: April 28, 2022

Subject: 9525 Carlyle Avenue - Two-Story Single-Family Additions and Renovations

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to
addressing the following comments:
 
The Applicant’s plan was preliminarily reviewed and was advised in email comments to submit
a clean survey.  A survey was not submitted in the Applicant’s package.  The submitted
drawings are missing important information which would be detailed in the survey.
 
Front yard setback is 20 feet. New 1 foot 9 inch terrace overhang and 2 foot entry foyer are
not allowed by Zoning in Progress.
 
Clarify the elevation of the roof relative to a maximum height limit of 30 feet and provide detail
on the parapet wall height.  Maximum roof height is 30 feet above the crown of the road with a
parapet limited to 3 feet.  Elevation drawings need to be revised on the height information.
 
Provide additional information to support the existing floor area coverage is 1,444 SF.
 
Provide additional information and calculations to verify the proposed first floor SF area, the
existing and proposed second floor SF area.
 
Existing pool equipment needs to be relocated outside of the side yard setback and should be
located at least 15 feet from the adjacent residence.
 
Mechanical equipment mounted on the roof should comply with the requirements of Zoning in
Progress.
 
Per the Zoning in Progress, 35% of the total lot needs to be in landscape/pervious material,
50% of front yard must be landscaped/pervious material and 40% of the rear yard must be in
landscape/pervious material.
 
All landscaped/pervious areas are required to be 40% of Florida-Friendly materials. 

64



 
Provide information and calculations to show the landscape/pervious area requirement are
met.
 
Street trees are required along the public street frontage of the property, see Sec. 90-89.
 Street trees shall be required at one shade tree per 20 linear feet of street frontage thereof
along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning districts. It is suggested the trees be
planted along the property lines. Palm trees count as 3:1; therefore, three palm trees equals
one tree. 
 
 

Background:  This application is a request to construct an addition (528 SF) for a living space
at the south side of the property of the front yard to an existing 2 story single family residence.
The proposed plans also include a new outdoor kitchen located in the rear yard, relocation of
A/C unit on the roof and parapet, and an increase floor space of the second floor.  The parcel
is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9525 Carlyle Avenue. The average lot depth is 112.5
feet with a width of 50 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 5,600 square feet (SF). The
proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 1,972 SF.
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side and 20
feet rear.  The Applicant is proposing a 19-foot 5-inch front setback with a 5-foot side setback.
Total lot pervious area is 3,640 SF or 59% where 35% is required. The front yard setback
pervious area is 500 SF or 50% where 50% is required. The second floor under ac is
proposed at 1,572 SF or 85% where 80% of the first floor is the maximum required. The
maximum allowed roof height is 30 feet, the proposed plans do not indicate the height of the
roof. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements.
 
A variety of Architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include an impact garage
door, new 5-foot-high decorative privacy fence with security gate, new concrete eyebrow
above the garage door, Gray decorative aluminum horizontal slates cladding, impact windows
and doors with charcoal gray aluminum framing; wood cladding on the front of the house and
a 2-foot parapet. The exterior will be painted white and stucco smoothed. The plans also
include a concrete driveway with a front concrete walkway with floating steps. Detailed
drawings were provided by the Applicant.
 
Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements
 
Address                                    9525 Carlyle Avenue
General Location                     West Area of Town
Property Size                            5,625 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet)
Zoning District                          H30B
Lowest Floor Elevation            Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00)
 
Lot Coverage                            Required                                             Proposed
Total Lot                                   40% Max. (2,250 SF)                            35.5% (1,972 SF)
Exempt Accessory Uses          15% or Less                                          N/A
2nd Story Lot Coverage           32% of the Lot or                                  Not provided
                                                 80% of First Floor                                 85% (1,712)     
 

65



Pervious Area Total Lot            35% w/40% FL Friendly                        59% (3,640 SF)
Pervious Area Front Yd            50% w/40% FL Friendly                        50% (500 SF)
Pervious Area Rear Yd             40% w/40% FL Friendly                       Not provided
 
Height – Flat Roof                     30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt.        30 Feet with a 2-inch
parapet
Height – Pitched Roof               30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam.     N/A
Modification of Height               1% of Height to 3 Ft Max                      2 Foot parapet
Roof Decks                               Prohibited                                             N/A
Trellis/Pergola Structure           12 Feet Max. Height                             N/A
 
Setbacks                                  
Primary Frontage                      20 Feet Min.                                       19 ½  feet
Secondary Corner                    10 Feet Min.                                        N/A
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft            5 Feet Min.                                        5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft                  10% Frontage Width                           N/A
Rear                                         20 Feet Min.                                        N/A
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals             25 Feet Min                                         N/A
  Biscayne Bay                         50 Feet Min                                         N/A
 
 Encroachments
Eaves – Sloped Roofs             24 Inches Max                                     N/A
All Other Ornamentals             6 inches Max                                       N/A
Accessory Buildings
Maximum Height                      12 Feet Max                                        N/A     
Max. Aggregated Area              500 SF Max.                                       N/A
Pools & Decks                                                                                     Not provided
 
Primary Front and                    10 Feet Min                                         N/A
Secondary Corner                    10 Feet Min                                         N/A
Uncovered Patio                      Rear & Side – 5 Feet                           5 feet
                                                Front & Corner -10 Feet                       N/A
  
The Applicant is proposing twelve Rubra shrubs, three hurricane palms and 1 oak tree. A total
of 20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the Zoning in Progress
requires 40%. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the existing property.
 
Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the
Applicant dated 4/8/22.
 

9525 Carlyle Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

66

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1339165/9525_Carlyle_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf


67



A
-0

.0

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
:

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

 
F

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
/
R

E
N

O
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
:

T
E

S
H

U
B

A
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

9
5
2
5
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
3
1
5
4

·
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 2

 S
T

O
R

Y
 C

B
S

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

·
T

Y
P

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

: 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 L
E

V
E

L
 3

·
O

C
C

U
P

A
N

C
Y

 C
L

A
S

S
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 R

-2
.

·
F

F
P

C
 1

01
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
3 

C
L

A
S

S
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:

   
   

   
R

E
P

A
IR

, A
N

D
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

L
Y

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E
 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

A
-0

.0
   

   
 C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T
D

-1
.0

   
   

 D
E

M
O

 P
LA

N
D

-1
.1

   
   

 A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 F
R

O
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 E
LE

V
 D

E
M

O
D

-1
.2

   
   

 A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

S
 E

LE
V

 D
E

M
O

S
P

-1
.0

   
  P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

st
 F

LO
O

R
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
S

P
-1

.1
   

  P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

A
-1

.0
   

   
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

st
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-1

.1
   

   
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

st
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-4

.0
   

   
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

R
O

N
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
A

-4
.1

   
   

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  R
E

A
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-4

.2
   

   
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

SO
UT

H 
AN

D 
NO

RT
H 

SI
DE

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
NS

A
-5

.0
   

   
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
S

 S
H

E
E

T
A

-5
.1

   
   

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
A

-5
.2

   
   

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 P

IC
S

 S
H

E
E

T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A
:

Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
R

O
N

T
  1

st
 L

E
V

E
L

S
ID

E
 W

E
S

T

R
E

A
R

 1
st

 L
E

V
E

L

R
S

-2
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 N
O

N
-W

A
T

E
R

F
R

O
N

T
 A

R
E

A

 L
O

T
 S

Q
. F

O
O

T
A

G
E

/ A
C

R
E

A
G

E

LO
T

 S
IZ

E

5,
60

0 
S

.F
. 

50
'-0

" 
(F

R
O

N
T

) 
x 

11
2.

5'
 (

R
E

A
R

)

F
L

O
O

D
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A
/
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

H
E

I
G

H
T

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
a

l
l
o

w
e

d

30
'-0

" 
A

B
O

V
E

 C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

D
 (

A
C

R
)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

N
E

W
  G

R
O

S
S

 1
st

 F
LO

O
R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 G
R

O
S

S
 1

st
 F

LO
O

R
 

1
,
4

4
4

 
S

F
.

1
,
0

8
0

 
S

F
.

1
,
5

6
4

 
S

F
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
G

R
E

E
N

/
O

P
E

N
 
S

P
A

C
E

5
0

%
 
O

F
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
L

O
T

 
S

I
Z

E
=

 
 
5

0
0

S
F

5
0

0
 
S

F
 
 
 
5

0
%

 
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
P

E
R

 
D

W
E

L
L

I
N

G

+
10

'-0
" 

N
G

V
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D

12
'-6

" 
F

R
O

N
T

 / 
 A

N
D

 1
0'

-5
" 

R
E

A
R

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

25
'-9

" 
W

E
S

T
 S

ID
E

 / 
46

'-0
" 

E
A

S
T

 S
ID

E

S
ID

E
 E

A
S

T
12

'-8
" 

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

20
'-0

"

5'
-0

"

25
'-0

"

5'
-0

"

P
O

O
L 

F
R

O
M

 R
E

A
R

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

5'
-0

" 
  

1
,
9

7
2

 
S

F
.
 
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
5
2
8

 
S

F
.
 
 
3
6

%
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

TO
TA

L 
A

R
E

A
 O

F 
G

R
E

E
N

 A
R

E
A

S
/O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

 (P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
)

3
,
6

4
0

 
S

F
.
 
 
5
9

%
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

+
8'

-0
" 

N
G

V
D

  B
A

S
E

 F
LO

O
D

F
O

LI
O

 #
14

-2
23

5-
00

7-
19

40

F
R

O
N

T
 2

nd
 L

E
V

E
L 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
19

'-4
" 

22
'-0

"

R
E

A
R

 2
nd

 L
E

V
E

L 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

'S
18

'-9
" 

W
E

S
T

 S
ID

E
/ 4

0'
-0

" 
E

A
S

T
 S

ID
E

25
'-0

"

A
R

E
A

 
I
N

F
O

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
E

T
 1

st
 F

LO
O

R
 (

U
N

D
E

R
 A

C
) 

6
0

%
 
M

A
X

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

N
E

W
  N

E
T

 1
st

 F
LO

O
R

 (
U

N
D

E
R

 A
/C

) 
(
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
N

O
T

 
I
N

C
L

U
D

E
D

)

N
E

W
  G

R
O

S
S

 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

1
5

7
2

 
S

F
 
 
 
8
5

%
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

1
,
7

1
2

 
S

F
.
 
 
8
5

%
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

N
E

W
  N

E
T

 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

 (
U

N
D

E
R

 A
/C

) 

4
0

%
 
M

I
N

.
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

N
E

W
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T 

 (I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
) 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
(IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
) 

F
O

O
T

P
R

I
N

T
 
I
N

F
O

1
,
4

4
4

 
S

F
.
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

4
3

4
 
S

F
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
S

5
6

5
 
S

F
.

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 (

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

)

6
1

9
 
S

F
.

P
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
 A

R
E

A
S

 (
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
) 

2N
D

 S
T

O
R

Y
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 F
LA

T
 R

O
O

F
 A

N
D

  P
A

R
A

P
E

T

P
O

O
L 

F
R

O
M

 S
ID

E
 P

R
O

P
. L

IN
E

S
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
5'

-0
" 

  

9
0

%
 
M

A
X

 
O

F
 
1

s
t
 
F

L
.
 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

9
0

%
 
M

A
X

 
O

F
 
1

s
t
 
F

L
.
 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
,
9

7
2

 
S

F
.
 
 
4
1

%
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

6
0

%
 
M

A
X

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

6
0

%
 
M

A
X

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

30
'-0

" 
A

B
O

V
E

 C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

D
 (

A
C

R
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

  V
A

R
IE

S
 1

9'
-5

" 
T

O
 2

1'
-4

 ( S
EE

 SIT
E P

LA
N)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

2
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 T

O
 B

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 U
N

D
E

R
:

F
L

. B
L

D
G

 C
O

D
E

 2
02

0 
 7

th
 E

D
IT

IO
N

 A
L

L
 D

IS
C

IP
L

IN
E

S
 A

N
D

 T
O

 B
E

A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 E
V

E
R

Y
 S

H
E

E
T

 IN
 T

H
IS

 S
E

T
F

L
. E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

L
D

G
.C

O
D

E
 2

02
0 

F
L

O
R

ID
A

 7
th

 E
D

IT
IO

N
.

F
F

P
C

 1
01

 7
th

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 2

02
0

N
F

P
A

 1
  2

01
7 

E
D

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 N
F

P
A

 1
01

  L
IF

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 C

O
D

E
N

E
C

 2
01

7

E
X

T
.
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

T
.
 
D

E
M

O
 
S

C
O

P
E

 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
:

1.
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

E
R

S
, C

A
B

IN
E

T
S

, A
N

D
A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
S

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

C
A

R
D

E
D

 A
S

D
E

N
O

T
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
LA

N
S

.
2.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
R

O
N

T
 R

E
A

R
 E

N
T

R
Y

 D
O

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

C
A

R
D

E
D

. A
S

 D
E

N
O

T
E

D
 O

N
P

LA
N

S
3.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 #
 1

, 2
, T

O
 B

E
 D

E
M

O
LI

S
H

E
D

IN
C

LU
S

IV
E

 O
F

 P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
S

 A
S

 D
E

N
O

T
E

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S
.

4.
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

LO
O

R
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 O
N

 1
st

 A
N

D
 2

nd
LE

V
E

L 
 A

S
 D

E
N

O
T

E
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S

.
6.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

Y
W

A
LL

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

S
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L 

O
F

 L
O

A
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 W
A

LL
S

 T
O

A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
 O

F
 2

nd
 L

E
V

E
L 

F
LO

O
R

JO
IS

T
.

7.
R

E
M

O
V

E
 IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 L

O
A

D
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 N
O

N
 L

O
A

D
B

E
A

R
IN

G
 D

R
Y

W
A

LL
 P

A
R

T
IT

IO
N

S
 A

S
 D

E
N

O
T

E
D

 O
N

P
LA

N
S

, G
C

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 S
H

O
R

IN
G

 O
F

 C
E

IL
IN

G
F

LO
O

R
 J

O
IS

T
S

 A
T

 A
LL

 T
IM

E
S

 U
N

T
IL

 N
E

W
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 A
R

E
 IN

 P
LA

C
E

 IN
 P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

 IN
S

P
E

C
T

E
D

B
E

F
O

R
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L.

E
X

T
.
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

T
.
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
S

C
O

P
E

 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
:

1.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
W

 D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

.
2.

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

R
 E

N
T

R
Y

 D
O

O
R

S
 A

N
D

W
IN

D
O

W
S

.
3.

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 N
E

W
 B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

 A
N

D
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
 A

S
 N

O
T

E
D

 O
N

P
LA

N
S

/
4.

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 N
E

W
 F

LO
O

R
IN

G
.

5.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
W

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L 

IT
E

M
S

 A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
 O

N
 S

T
R

U
C

.
S

H
E

E
T

S
. T

B
D

6.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

 N
E

W
 A

C
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 F
O

R
 1

st
 A

N
D

 2
nd

 F
LO

O
R

7.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
W

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
O

O
D

 D
O

O
R

S
.

9.
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
W

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 T
B

D

N
O

T
E

 T
H

IS
 R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

E
 T

R
E

E
S

 IN
 F

R
O

N
T

 T
H

A
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 P

L
A

N
T

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

W
N

O
N

 S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 S

H
E

E
T

 S
P

-1
.0

, S
E

E
 A

L
S

O
 S

H
E

E
T

S
 A

-5
.0

, A
N

D
 A

-5
.1

 R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S

N
T

S
:

A
R

E
A

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



LA
V

F
.F

.E
.=

 6
.9

3'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

F
O

Y
E

R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

L
IV

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

 3

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 #
 1

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
X

IS
T

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

O
P

E
N

 F
O

Y
E

R

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
6.

93
'

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
6.

93
'

F
.F

.E
.=

 6
.9

3'

F
.F

.E
.=

 6
.9

3'

F
.F

.E
.=

 6
.9

3'

F
.F

.E
.=

 6
.3

4'
 N

G
V

D

D
W

LA
V

3
9

'
-
1

0
"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
E

C
E

N
T

LY
 N

E
W

 E
LE

C
.

P
A

N
E

L 
T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

P
O

W
D

E
R

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
6.

93
'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 R

O
O

M
F

.F
.E

.=
 +

6.
93

'

2
'
-
1

1
"

4
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
3

"
8

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
2

"
1

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
4

"
6

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
4

"

E
X

IS
T

W
/H

E

E

E

ER

ER ER

E

E
R

E

E

E

E

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

U
P

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

M
E

T
A

L

S
T

A
I
R

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
O

A
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

 S
T

U
D

P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
S

 W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
S

 W
IT

H
F

R
A

M
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
F

IX
T

U
R

E
S

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

C
A

R
D

E
D

.
C

U
T

 A
N

D
 C

A
P

 A
LL

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
IN

E
S

 A
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
O

A
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

S
T

U
D

 P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
S

 W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
D

O
O

R
S

 W
IT

H
 F

R
A

M
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

, A
N

D
 S

LI
D

IN
G

G
LA

S
S

 D
O

O
R

S
 W

IT
H

 F
R

A
M

E
S

 T
O

 B
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

LI
N

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 T
H

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
 A

B
O

V
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

AC
CL

O
SE

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
C

 H
A

N
D

LE
R

 A
N

D
 D

U
C

T
S

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

O
R

E
D

 O
N

S
IG

H
T

 F
O

R
 R

E
LO

C
A

T
IO

N
.

S
E

E
 M

E
C

H
. D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

.
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

LE
C

. M
E

T
E

R
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

T
E

R

E
R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

Y
W

A
LL

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

S
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
, P

R
IO

R
 T

O
D

E
M

O
LI

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

O
A

D
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 T
O

A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
,

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
S

, S
IN

K
, A

N
D

 A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E

S
, T

O
B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
. C

U
T

 A
N

D
C

A
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 L
IN

E
S

 A
N

D
LE

A
V

E
 IN

 P
LA

C
E

 F
O

R
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 W

O
R

K
 S

E
E

A
-1

 A
N

D
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 S

H
E

E
T

S
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
LE

C
. O

U
T

LE
T

S
 F

O
R

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

A
P

P
LI

A
N

C
E

S
 A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R
 O

U
T

LE
T

S
T

O
 B

E
 C

U
T

 A
N

D
 C

A
P

P
E

D
 A

N
D

 L
E

F
T

 IN
P

LA
C

E
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 D

E
S

IG
N

 O
F

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 IN
 S

A
M

E
 A

R
E

A
.

S
E

E
 A

-1
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

S
H

E
E

T
S

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

N
E

W
 F

.F
.E

.=
 +

5.
76

'

ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

T
O

R
E

D
.

2'-6"7'-5"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 L
O

A
D

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

.
S

E
E

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

O
F

 L
O

A
D

 C
M

U
  W

A
LL

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.

S
E

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
N

T
R

Y
D

O
O

R
 A

N
D

 S
ID

E
LI

T
E

S
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
LO

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.

G
C

 T
O

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 F
LO

O
R

JO
IS

T
S

 F
O

R
 R

O
T

T
IN

G
. T

Y
P

 F
O

R
 E

N
T

IR
E

1s
t L

E
V

E
L 

E
X

C
E

P
T

 P
O

W
D

E
R

 R
O

O
M

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
O

W
D

E
R

 R
O

O
M

T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
. N

O
 W

O
R

K
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 F

R
A

M
E

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

1
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
8

"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

LU
M

N
S

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

A
A

20'-0"

3
'
-
6

"

LA
V

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 #
 2

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
15

.3
4'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 #
 3

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
15

.3
4'

LA
V

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
F

.F
.E

.=
 +

15
.3

4'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

 3
F

.F
.E

.=
 +

15
.3

4'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

 2
F

.F
.E

.=
 +

15
.3

4'

E
X

IS
T

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
X

IS
T

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
R

E
X

IS
T

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
F

.F
.E

.=
 +

15
.3

4'

D
W

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

M
E

T
A

L

S
T

A
I
R

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

 O
F

 1
 S

T
O

R
Y

G
A

R
A

G
E

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 B

E
L

O
W

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

 O
F

 1
S

T
O

R
Y

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
B

E
L

O
W

LI
N

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 T
H

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
 A

B
O

V
E

LI
N

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 T
H

E
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
 B

E
LO

W
.

ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
O

A
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

W
O

O
D

 S
T

U
D

 P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
S

W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
 D

O
O

R
S

 W
IT

H
F

R
A

M
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D

E
X

IS
T

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
B

IF
O

LD
 D

O
O

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

O
R

E
D

 F
O

R
R

E
IN

S
T

A
LL

A
T

IO
N

 A
F

T
E

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.

A
LL

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
E

D
R

O
O

M
E

N
T

R
Y

 D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 F

R
A

M
E

 T
O

B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

O
R

E
D

F
O

R
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 U

S
E

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 C

M
U

W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
LU

M
N

S
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

 A
N

D
F

R
A

M
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 D

IS
C

A
R

D
E

D
.

ER

ER

ER
ER

ER

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

E
R

A
A

A
S

- 
B

U
IL

T
 1

st
 F

L
O

O
R

 D
E

M
O

 P
L

A
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

D
-
1
.
0

D
E

M
O

 
A

R
C

H
.
 
L

E
G

E
N

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L
 
A

N
D

 
O

R

D
R

Y
W

A
L

L
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
D

R
Y

W
A

L
L

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N

W
A

L
L

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

N

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

E
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

R
L

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

,
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 
S

T
O

R
E

D
 
I
N

 
A

 
S

A
F

E
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

ER A
S

- 
B

U
IL

T
 2

n
d

 L
E

V
E

L
 D

E
M

O
 P

L
A

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
N

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

,

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
9
3
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
1
'
-
2
-
1
/
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
±
5
.
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
O

P
E

N
 
F

O
Y

E
R

)

-
0
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
3
4
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

8
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

6
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
3
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

1
7
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
4
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

1
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

9
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
3
4
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
9
3
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
G

A
R

A
G

E
)

-
1
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
5
.
7
6
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

8
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
 
D

O
O

R

6
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
3
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
D

O
O

R

A
N

D
 
F

R
A

M
E

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

R
I
C

K
 
V

E
N

E
E

R

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

.
 
T

Y
P

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

C
O

N
C

E
 
L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

.
 
T

Y
P

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
E

D
G

E

T
R

I
M

M
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
S

E
E

 
D

E
M

O

P
L
A

N
.

6'-8"

E
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
D

O
O

R
,
 
A

N
D

 
S

I
D

E
L
I
T

E
S

,

W
I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
E

N
T

I
R

E
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
P

O
R

C
H

 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
D

O
O

R

A
N

D
 
F

R
A

M
E

 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
G

V
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

M
U

 
W

A
L
L

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

-
4
'
-
4
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

NORTH

SOUTH⅊

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

⅊

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

6
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
3
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

8
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

1
7
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
4
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
9
3
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
P

O
O

L
 
A

R
E

A

-
0
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
7
6
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L
L

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

C
O

N
C

E

L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.

6'-8"

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D

F
L
O

O
R

1
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

9
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
3
4
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

L
I
D

I
N

G
 
 
G

L
A

S
S

 
D

O
O

R
S

A
N

D
 
F

I
X

E
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

F
R

A
M

E
S

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
A

N
D

S
T

O
R

E
D

.

B
O

T
.
 
O

F
 
B

E
A

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
C

O
L
U

M
N

S
 
A

N
D

 
B

E
A

M
S

 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
S

H
O

R
I
N

G
 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

O
O

D
 
S

H
E

L
F

 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

E
R

E
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F
 
M

O
L
D

I
N

G
S

 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

N
G

V
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

M
U

 
W

A
L
L

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

D
-
1
.
1

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 D
E

M
O

 F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
3

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"

A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 D
E

M
O

 R
E

A
R

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

70

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
9
3
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
1
'
-
1
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
±
5
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
G

A
R

A
G

E
)

-
1
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
5
.
7
6
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
O

P
E

N
 
F

O
Y

E
R

)

-
0
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6
.
3
4
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

8
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

6
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
3
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

1
7
'
-
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
4
.
0
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D

F
L
O

O
R

1
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

9
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
5
.
3
4
'
 
N

G
V

D

A
L
L
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

R
I
C

K
 
V

E
N

E
E

R

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

.
 
T

Y
P

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

C
A

R
D

E
D

.

ER
ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 C
M

U
  W

A
LL

T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
.

ER
ER

ER

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 IM
P

A
C

T
 P

R
O

O
F

 W
IN

D
O

W
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

T
O

R
E

D
 F

O
R

R
E

IN
S

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N
 IN

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 S

P
A

C
E

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 IM
P

A
C

T
 P

R
O

O
F

 W
IN

D
O

W
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

T
O

R
E

D
F

O
R

 F
U

T
U

R
E

 U
S

E
.  

T
B

D

N
G

V
D

N
G

V
D

 
E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 C
R
O
W

N
 O
F
 R
O
A
D

-
5
'
-
4
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

4
3

'
-
9

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

4
1

'
-
1

0
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

NORTH⅊

4
2

'
-
1

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
0

'
-
7

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
6

.
9

3
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
1

'
-
1

0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
±
5

.
0

9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
G

A
R

A
G

E
)

-
1

'
-
2

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
5

.
7

6
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

8
'
-
2

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1

5
.
0

9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

6
'
-
8

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1

3
.
5

9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

9
'
-
0

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1

5
.
3

4
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

M
U

 
W

A
L

L
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

ER
E

R

ER

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

U
O

N
 
S

E
E

 
D

E
M

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
D

-
1

.
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F
 
A

N
D

 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 
S

T
O

R
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
U

S
E

.

N
G

V
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

U
O

N
 
S

E
E

 
D

E
M

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
D

-
1

.
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

O
O

R
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

,
 
A

N
D

 
S

T
O

R
E

D
 
F

O
R

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
U

S
E

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

E
A

M

1
7

'
-
2

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2

4
.
0

9
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D

F
L

O
O

R

1
5

'
-
8

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2

2
.
5

9
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 
S

T
O

R
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
F

U
T

U
R

E
 
U

S
E

.

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

4
3
'
-
7
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

4
1
'
-
8

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

 
E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 C
R
O
W

N
 O
F
 R
O
A
D

-
5

'
-
4

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

NORTH⅊

4
1

'
-
3

"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
0

'
-
7

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

D
-
1
.
2

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 D
E

M
O

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

A
S

-B
U

IL
T

 D
E

M
O

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



14'-0"

3'-5"

1'-7"

8'-8"

M.O.

1'-6"

14'-4"

M.O.

EXIST
W/H

2
3

10"

SK

5'-1"

7

5

10'-4"

M.O.

N

2

N

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

50.00'

50.00'

1.5' CURB & GUTTER

CARLYLE  AVENUE

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

50' R/W

EXISTING 6' WOOD FENCE

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

+

4

.

6

7

2
5
'
-
0
"

8
'
-
2
"

EXIST

POOL

EQ.

℄

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
3
'
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6

'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6
'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

W

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
2
'
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
2
'
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

N
E

W
 
 
3
'
w

.
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

EXISTING GREEN AREAS

N
E

W
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

S
 
A

R
E

A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

NEW GREEN AREAS

EXISTING POOL

TO REMAIN

EXISTING PAVERS TO BE REMOVED

1

1
6
'
-
6
"

5

N

1
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
6
"

1
2
"

2
'
-
3
"

1
2
"

3
'
-
2
"

1
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

7
'
-
6
"

1
2
"

3
'
-
2
"

6
'
-
4
"

3
'
-
2
"

8
"

1
0
"

2
'
-
3
"

3
'
-
8
"

1
5
'
-
1
0
"

2
3
'
-
3
"

1
0
"

4
'
-
1
"

7
'
-
9
"

1
4
'
-
7
"

5
'
-
8
"

9
'
-
7
"

2
0
'
-
8
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

N
E

W
 R

A
IS

E
D

 C
O

N
C

D
E

C
K

 W
IT

H
K

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
 T

IL
E

F
IN

IS
H

N
E

W
 K

IT
C

H
E

N

N
E

W
 G

R
E

A
T

R
O

O
M

EXISTING
UTILITY RM.
F.F.E.= 9.00'

N
E

W
 F

O
Y

E
R

N
E

W
 E

N
T

R
Y

F
O

Y
E

R
F

F
E

=
 -

1/
2"

 =
 +

9.
96

'
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 1

F
F

E
 =

 0
'-0

"=
 +

10
.0

' N
G

V
D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
5.

76
'

4
'
-
1
1
"

N

C
O

O
K

T
O

P

DBL
OVEN

DBL
OVEN

FREZ

DW

SK

DW

SK

WC

REF

ICE
MAKER

BREAD
WARMER

PANTRY
5

N

2
'
-
8
"

FLIP
COUNTER
W/ WALL
CABS

STACKED
W/D

S
K

N

1
9
'
-
9
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

1
8
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

4
0
'
-
8
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
8
'
-
9
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
8
'
-
3
"
 
T

O
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

1
8
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
9
'
-
5
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
9
'
-
4
"

T
O

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

1
8
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
'-0

"=
 +

10
.0

' N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
'-0

"=
 +

10
.0

' N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
'-0

"=
 +

10
.0

' N
G

V
D

3
"

4
"

E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

-

M
E

N
T

5'-0"

1
3
'
-
7
"

25'-10"

39'-10"

F
F

E
=

-4
"=

+
9.

67
' N

G
V

D

FFE= -1/2" =
+9.96' NGVD

3
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
7
"

2
'
-
0
"

NEW

RELOCATED

POOL EQ.

N
E

W
 S

U
M

M
E

R
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 A

R
E

A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
T

O

A
R

E
A

 
U

N
D

E
R

N
E

A
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
N

E
W

 
R

A
I
S

E
D

 
D

E
C

K
 
W

I
T

H

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
D

O
O

R
.

N
E

W
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
3
'
w

.

x
 
5
'
h
.
 
G

A
T

E
,
 
A

N
D

 
F

E
N

C
E

.

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

N
E

W
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
3
'
w

.

x
 
5
'
h
.
 
G

A
T

E
,
 
A

N
D

 
F

E
N

C
E

.

1
 
N

E
W

 
O

A
K

 
T

R
E

E
,

1
2
'
h
.
 
M

I
N

.

(
1
2
)
 
L
E

C

3
 
N

E
W

H
U

R
R

I
C

A
N

E

P
A

L
M

S
 
1
2
'
-
 
1
4
'
 
H

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
  P

L
A

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
3

16
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

S
P

-
1
.
0

A
R

C
H

 
L

E
G

E
N

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L
 
A

N
D

 
O

R

D
R

Y
W

A
L

L
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

H
E

E
T

S
.

N
E

W
 
3

-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 

5

8

"

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

N
E

W
 
5

-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 

5

8

"

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

1

N
E

W
 
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.

S
E

E
 
D

O
O

R
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
.
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R

D
O

O
R

S
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

.

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

,

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
.

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

N

N

A
R

E
A

 
L

E
G

E
N

D

O
P

E
N

 
S

P
A

C
E

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

3
,
6

9
9

S
F

 
3

7
%

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
A

R
E

A
S

N
E

W
 
T

I
L

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
G

R
A

S
S

I
N

L
A

Y
 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

A
R

E
A

S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L

N
E

W
 
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
G

R
A

D
E

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E
 
K

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
 
T

I
L

E

N
E

W
 
P

L
A

N
T

 
L

I
S

T

Q
t
y

B
o

t
a

n
i
c
a

l
 
/
 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 
N

a
m

e
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
K

e
y

1
2

L
E

C

L
e

e
a

 
c
o

c
c
i
n

e
a

 
/
 
R

u
b

r
a

1
5

 
g

a
l
,
 
5

'
 
h

t
 
x
 
2

'
 
s
p

r
.

N
a

t
i
v
e

N
o

3
H

P

H
U

R
R

I
C

A
N

E
 
P

A
L

M
S

1
0

'
-
1

2
'
 
o

a
 
h

t
s

Y
E

S

1
O

A
K

O
A

K
 

1
0

'
-
1

2
'
 
o

a
 
h

t
s

Y
E

S

72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



NEW SEMI COVERED
OPEN TERRACE

5'-0"

SETBACK

PROVIDED

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

50.00'

50.00'

1.5' CURB & GUTTER

CARLYLE  AVENUE

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

50' R/W

EXISTING 6' WOOD FENCE

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

+

4

.

6

7

2
5
'
-
0
"

8
'
-
2
"

EXIST

POOL

EQ.

℄

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
3
'
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6
'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6

'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

W

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
2
'
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
2
'
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

N
E

W
 
 
3
'
w

.
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

EXISTING GREEN AREAS

N
E

W
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

S
 
A

R
E

A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

NEW GREEN AREAS

EXISTING POOL

TO REMAIN

EXISTING PAVERS TO BE REMOVED

OPEN TO
BELOW

WC
LAV

NEW
BATHROOM
# 2

NEW
BATHROOM
# 3

NEW MASTER
BEDROOM

NEW
BEDROOM # 3

NEW
BEDROOM # 2

NEW COVERED OPEN
TERRACE # 2

NEW
BEDROOM # 5
F.F.E.= +12'

NEW GYM

OPEN TO BELOW

NEW
MASTER
WIC

NEW COVERED OPEN TERRACE

F.F.E.= +11.92

3
'
-
2

"

N

2
3 1

NEW
CLO.

NEW
CLO.

OPEN TO BELOW

3
'
-
1

1
"

12'-3"

2
'
-
3

"

NEW
AC

CLOSET

NEW AC
IN CEILING

NEW
LINEN

CLOSET

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

1'-6"

4
'
-
0

"

N

N

NEW
CLO.

NEW
CLO.

N

1

1

N

WC
LAV

N

N
NEW
MASTER
BATHROOM

6
'
-
1

1
"

N

LAV LAV

WCFREE STANDING
           TUB

RAIN SHOWER

NICHE

NICHE

8'-9"

1'-6"

14'-4"

7"

11"

5'-1"

SETBACK

PROVIDED

3
'
-
4

"

8
"

1
2

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
5

"

40'-5"

38'-0"

1
'
-
6

"
5

'
-
0

"
7

'
-
6

"

3
6

'
-
9

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
4

'
-
1

0
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
0

'
-
3

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
9

'
-
6

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
8

'
-
4

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
9

'
-
2

"

T
O

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

1
8

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F.F.E.= +12'

F.F.E.= +12'

F.F.E.= +12'

F.F.E.= +12'

F.F.E.= +11.92

F.F.E.= +11.92

1
0

"

E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

-

M
E

N
T

6
2

'
-
1

0
"

E
N

C
R

.

1
'
-
6

"

E
N

C
R

.

1
8

'
-
8

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

3
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

L
I
N

E
 
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
E

D
G

E
 
O

F

R
O

O
F

 
L

I
N

E
 
A

B
O

V
E

.

6"

L
E

D
G

E
 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

B
E

L
O

W

LINE DENOTES EDGE OF
ROOF LINE ABOVE

NN

N N

N

N

3
'
-
3

"
1

2
'
-
1

"
1

0
'
-
1

"
5

'
-
6

"
9

'
-
4

"
1

'
-
8

"
2

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
1

1
"

2'-5"

N
E

W
 M

A
S

T
E

R
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

F
F

E
 =

 +
12

'

N
E

W
 G

Y
M

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 3

N
E

W
M

A
S

T
E

R
W

IC

O
P

E
N

 T
O

B
E

L
O

W

F
F

E
 =

 +
12

'

F
F

E
 =

 +
12

'

O
P

E
N

 T
O

B
E

L
O

W

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 2

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 5

F
F

E
 =

 +
12

'

F
F

E
 =

 +
12

'

N
E

W
 S

E
M

I
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 O
P

E
N

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

O
P

E
N

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 #

 2

F
F

E
 =

 +
11

.9
2

F
F

E
 =

 +
11

.9
2

O
P

E
N

 T
O

B
E

L
O

W

N
E

W
 R

A
IS

E
D

 C
O

N
C

D
E

C
K

 W
IT

H
K

E
Y

S
T

O
N

E
 T

IL
E

F
IN

IS
H

F
F

E
=

-4
"=

+
9.

67
' N

G
V

D

NEW STAIRS
BELOW

  P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 2
n

d
 F

L
O

O
R

 S
IT

E
  P

L
A

N

S
P

-
1
.
1

L
E

G
E

N
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L
 
A

N
D

 
O

R

D
R

Y
W

A
L

L
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

H
E

E
T

S
.

N
E

W
 
3

-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 

5

8

"

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

N
E

W
 
5

-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 

5

8

"

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

1

N
E

W
 
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.

S
E

E
 
D

O
O

R
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
.
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
U

N
D

E
R

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

.

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

,

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
.

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
16

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
N

73

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



E
X

IS
T

W
/H

2
3

S
K

7

5

N

2

N

10'-0"

1

4
'
-
0
"

14'-5"

1
0
'
-
8
"

1
4
'
-
8
"

10'-6"

2
'
-
6
"

4
'
-
8
"

1'-5"

3
'
-
2
"

1
'
-
1
1
"

NE
W

AC
CL

O
SE

T

5" 5"

20'-11"

5

2'-8"

7'-2"

1'-9"3'-2"

4'-0"3'-1"

N

11'-9"2'-1"

N
E

W
K

IT
C

H
E

N
D

IN
IN

G
 A

R
E

A

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

U
T

IL
IT

Y
A

R
E

A

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 1

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

G
A

R
A

G
E

N
E

W
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
# 

1

NE
W

 W
IC

N
E

W
 F

O
Y

E
R

N
E

W
 E

N
T

R
Y

 F
O

Y
E

R

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 -
1/

2"
 =

 +
9.

96
' N

G
V

D

U
P

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D

A
N

D
 
G

L
A

S
S

S
T

A
I
R

S

U
P

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
5.

76
'

N
E

W
 G

R
E

A
T

 R
O

O
M

N
E

W
P

O
W

D
E

R

27'-5"

2
7
'
-
4
"

1
1
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
6
"

1
2
'
-
6
"

3'-8" 10'-6"

1'-8"

5"

4'-6"5"

5
'
-
2
"

4"

4

"

4

'

-

0

"

1

'

-

2

"

1

'

-

2

"

4

'

-

0

"

4

"

1
'
-
1
0
"

8
"

7
'
-
1
"

7
"

1
'
-
1
0
"

8'-11"

3'-7"

9
'
-
2
"

3
'
-
8
"

2
'
-
8
"

1
2
'
-
1
1
"

3'-2"

4"

5"

4
'
-
9
"

N

5
"

1
'
-
1
0
"

8'-1"

6
"

1
'
-
2
"

2
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
2
"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

A
B

O
V

E

B
R

I
D

G
E

A
B

O
V

E

C
A

T
W

A
L

K

A
B

O
V

E

5"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

A
B

O
V

E

C
A

T
W

A
L

K

A
B

O
V

E

C
A

T
W

A
L

K

A
B

O
V

E

COOKTOP

4
'
-
6
"

D
B

L
O

V
E

N

D
B

L
O

V
E

N

F
R

E
Z

D
W S
K

D
WS
K

W
C

R
E

F

IC
E

M
A

K
E

R

B
R

E
A

D
W

A
R

M
E

R

KITCHEN ISLAND

P
A

N
T

R
Y

5

2'-8"

5"

N

F
LI

P
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

W
/ W

A
LL

C
A

B
S

5
"

S
T

A
C

K
E

D
W

/D

SK

2'-0"

N
E

W
C

L
O

S
E

T

N

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

F
F

E
 =

 0
' =

+
10

'N
G

V
D

N
E

W

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D

P
O

O
L
 
E

Q
.

XXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

XXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

N
E

W
 S

E
M

I C
O

V
E

R
E

D
O

P
E

N
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

O
P

E
N

 T
O

B
E

L
O

W

W
C

LA
V

N
E

W

W
O

O
D

A
N

D

G
L
A

S
S

S
T

A
I
R

S

D
W

N

D
W

N

B
R

I
D

G
E

N
E

W
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
# 

2

N
E

W
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
# 

3

N
E

W
 M

A
S

T
E

R
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 3

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 2

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 O
P

E
N

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 #

 2

N
E

W
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
 5

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
12

'

C
A

T
W

A
L

K

C
A

T
W

A
L

K

N
E

W
 G

Y
M

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

L
O

W

N
E

W
M

A
S

T
E

R
W

IC

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 O
P

E
N

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
11

.9
2

15'-10"

9
'
-
1

1
"

3'-0"

RO

N

16'-1"

6
'
-
8
"

1
5
'
-
8
"

11'-9"

1
2

'
-
0
"

2
3

1

7'-0"

N
E

W
C

L
O

.

N
E

W
C

L
O

.

9
'
-
9

"

5
'
-
1

0
"

11'-2"

6
'
-
3

"

5
"

3
'
-
8

"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

L
O

W

C
A

T
W

A
L
K

3
'
-
4

"

3'-2"

3'-2"

3
'
-
4
"

7'-1"

3
'
-
6
"

C
L

E
A

R

3'-8"

4'-0"

6
'
-
9
"

6
'
-
1
"

NE
W

AC
CL

O
SE

T

NE
W

 A
C

IN
 C

EI
LI

NG

4'-1"

NE
W

LI
NE

N
CL

O
SE

T

2
'
-
1

"

1'-10"

1'-10"

N

1
3

'
-
5
"

10'-6"

N

N

N

4"

N

5"

2"

3'-0"

RO

4"

N

2" 5" 3"

3'-0"

RO

5"

5"

N

3"

3'-2"

RO

9"

N

3'-0"

6"

N

10" 7'-6" 10"

N

3
"

3
'
-
2

"

3
"

N

3
'
-
8

"

N
E

W
C

L
O

.

N
E

W
C

L
O

.

N

8'-1"

1

1

6
'
-
0

"

5
"

2'-5"

5"

3
'
-
8

"
3

'
-
2

"

5'-9"

6
'
-
1

1
"

N

6
'
-
0

"
1

0
"

4
'
-
0

"

2'-5"

5
"

1
0

"

2
'
-
6

"

W
C

LA
V

N

6"

5
"

3
'
-
0

"

N
N

E
W

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

1
1

'
-
8

"

N

3'-3"

5
'
-
6

"

3'-8"

6
'
-
2
"

LA
V

LA
V

W
C

F
R

E
E

 S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
   

   
   

  T
U

B

R
A

IN
 S

H
O

W
E

R

N
IC

H
E

N
IC

H
E

2
'
-
9

"

3
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
8

"
6
'
-
0
"

9'-4" 3'-0"

3"

9
'
-
2

"

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
12

'

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
12

'

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
12

'

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
12

'

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
11

.9
2

F
.F

.E
.=

 +
11

.9
2

LI
NE

 D
EN

O
TE

S 
ED

G
E 

O
F

RO
O

F 
LI

NE
 A

BO
VE

N
N

N
N

N N

A
-
1
.
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L
 
A

N
D

 
O

R

D
R

Y
W

A
L

L
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
 
W

A
L

L
 
F

I
L

L
 
I
N

 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

 
A

N
D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
S

H
E

E
T

.

N
E

W
 
3

-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
W

I
T

H
 

1

2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M

B
O

A
R

D
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

A
L

L
,

S
E

E
 
W

A
L

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
 
S

H
T

.
 
A

-
4

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0

%
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0

7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

1

N
E

W
 
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.

S
E

E
 
D

O
O

R
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
.
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
D

O
O

R
S

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

.

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

,

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

.

N
E

W
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
.

U
N

D
E

R
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 2
n

d
 L

E
V

E
L

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 1
st

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
N

74

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

50.00'

50.00'

EXISTING 6' WOOD FENCE

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

8
'
-
2
"

EXIST

POOL

EQ.

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1ST FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

2ND FLR

SETBACK

LINE

1
1

2
.
5

0
'

1
1

2
.
5

0
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
3
'
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6

'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6

'
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

E
N

C
E

W

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
2
'
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
2
'
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

N
E

W
 
 
3
'
w

.
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

EXISTING GREEN AREAS

N
E

W
 
G

R
E

E
N

 
A

R
E

A
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

S
 
A

R
E

A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
V

E
R

E
D

 
 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

NEW GREEN AREAS

EXISTING POOL

TO REMAIN

EXISTING PAVERS TO BE REMOVED

AC 3

UNIT

AC 2

UNIT

GEN.

N
E

W
 U

NC
OV

ER
ED

E
N

C
L

O
S

E
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
R

E
A

3
'
-
6
"

3
'
-
6
"

6
'
-
0
"

1
3
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

N
E

W
 
A

C
 
C

O
N

D
E

N
S

I
N

G

U
N

I
T

S
.
 
O

N
 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

M
E

T
A

L
 
S

T
A

N
D

,
 
@

 
+

1
8
'

A
F

F

AC 1

UNIT

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
A

R
E

A
 
F

O
R

N
E

W
 
U

L
 
L
I
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
 
G

A
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
 
O

N
 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

M
E

T
A

L
 
S

T
A

N
D

.
 
@

 
+

1
8
'

A
F

F
,
 
T

B
D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

P
A

R
A

P
E

T
 
W

A
L
L
S

 
@

+
3
6
"
 
A

F
F

T
.
O

.
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

+
2
8
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3
8
.
6
7
'

N
G

V
D

 
 
(
+

)
3
4
'
 
A

C
R

N
E

W
 
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E

M
E

T
A

L
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
@

 
+

4
8
"
 
A

F
F

+
2
8
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3
8
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

(
+

)
3
4
'
 
A

C
R

E
D

G
E

 
O

F

R
O

O
F

 
L
I
N

E

B
E

L
O

W
.

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

" SLOPE TO DRAIN

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

"
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
T

O
 
D

R
A

I
N

1

4

" SLOPE

TO DRAIN

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F
 
F

F

+
2

5
'
-
8

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3

5
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

(
+

)
3

1
'
 
A

C
R

N
E

W
 R

A
IS

E
D

 S
U

M
M

E
R

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 A
R

E
A

 B
E

L
O

W

F
F

E
=

 -
1/

2"
 =

 +
9.

96
' N

G
V

D

NEW STAIRS
BELOW

A
-
3
.
0

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

O
F

 P
L

A
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



N
E

W
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
0
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
F

F
 
(
O

P
E

N
 
F

O
Y

E
R

)

-
0
'
-
1
/
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
9
.
9
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
1
0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
0
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

+
2
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

+
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

F
 
(
G

A
R

A
G

E
)

-
4
'
-
3
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
5
.
7
6
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

C
.
 
E

Y
E

B
R

O
W

9
'
-
0
"
 
A

F
G

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
 
D

O
O

R

7
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
3
.
5
9
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
A

U
T

O
M

A
T

I
C

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

.

N
E

W
 
W

A
L
L
 
L
E

D
 
U

P
/
D

O
W

N
 
W

A
L
L

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

 
T

Y
P

.

N
G

V
D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

+
2
8
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3
8
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
4
'
 
A

C
R

34'-0"

12'-0"

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

-
4
'
-
4
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F
 
F

F

+
2
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
5
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
1
'
 
A

C
R

25'-8"

13'-8"

10'-0"

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
2
5
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
6
.
5
8
'
 
N

G
V

D

1'-0"

AFF

2'-0"

max

9'-0"

N
E

W
 
R

O
O

F
 
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
A

C
 
C

O
N

D
E

N
S

I
N

G

U
N

I
T

S
 
W

I
T

H
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
C

O
N

C
E

A
L
I
N

G

F
E

N
C

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N
 
O

N
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
3
.
0

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

+
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
1
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
F

L
O

A
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
S

T
E

P
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
L
E

D

S
T

R
I
P

 
L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

R
E

A
D

 
S

L
A

B
.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

4
'
w

.
 
x
 
1
0
'
h
.
 
P

I
V

O
T

 
W

O
O

D
 
D

O
O

R
,
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

 
W

O
O

D

C
L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

 
D

O
O

R
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

S
L
I
D

I
N

G
 
G

L
A

S
S

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
G

R
A

Y
 
T

I
N

T
,

A
N

D
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
 
G

R
A

Y
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.
 
T

Y
P

.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

G
L
A

S
S

 
R

A
I
L
I
N

G
S

 
@

4
4
"
A

F
F

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
G

R
A

Y
 
T

I
N

T
,

A
N

D
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
 
G

R
A

Y
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.
 
T

Y
P

.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D

F
I
X

E
D

 
G

L
A

S
S

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
G

R
A

Y
 
T

I
N

T
,

A
N

D
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
 
G

R
A

Y
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
F

R
A

M
E

S
.
 
T

Y
P

.

N
E

W
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
S

L
I
D

I
N

G
 
G

L
A

S
S

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

W
I
T

H
 
L
I
G

H
T

 
G

R
A

Y
 
T

I
N

T
,
 
A

N
D

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L
 
G

R
A

Y
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
R

A
M

E
S

.
 
T

Y
P

.

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
G

R
A

Y
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
2
"
w

.
 
x
 
4
"
d
.
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

H
O

R
I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
S

L
A

T
S

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
@

 
 
6
"
 
O

C
 
W

I
T

H
 
L
E

D

L
I
G

H
T

 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

 
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
B

E
H

I
N

D
 
T

H
E

 
S

L
A

T
S

 
T

O

C
R

E
A

T
E

 
A

 
S

O
F

T
 
G

L
O

W
I
N

G
 
E

F
F

E
C

T

N
E

W
 
1
2
'
h
.
 
M

I
N

 
O

A
K

 
T

R
E

E
.

N
E

W
 
5
'
h
.
 
M

I
N

 
R

U
B

R
A

 
S

H
R

U
B

S
.

N
E

W
 
1
2
h
.
 
M

I
N

 
H

U
R

R
I
C

A
N

E

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E
S

NORTH

SOUTH⅊

⅊

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
N

E
W

 
5
'
h
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E

P
R

I
V

A
C

Y
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
3
6
"
w

S
E

C
U

R
I
T

Y
 
G

A
T

E
.

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
N

E
W

 
5
'
h
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E

P
R

I
V

A
C

Y
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
3
6
"
w

S
E

C
U

R
I
T

Y
 
G

A
T

E
.

C
E

I
L
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
4
"

C
E

I
L
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
4
"

N
E

W
 
 
W

O
O

D
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

 
D

O
O

R

F
I
N

I
S

H
.

6
"

O
H

N
E

W
 
3
6
"
h
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
.

W
I
T

H
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5
.
0

A
-
4
.
0

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

76

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



N
E

W
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
0
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

+
1
1
'
-
1
1
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
1
.
9
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
1
0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
0
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

+
2
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

+
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

+
1
1
'
-
1
0
"
 
A

F
F

N
E

W
 
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

D
A

D
E

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
G

L
A

S
S

R
A

I
L
I
N

G
S

.
 
T

Y
P

.

N
E

W
 
S

C
O

N
C

E

L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G
.
 
T

Y
P

.

N
G

V
D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

+
2
8
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3
8
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
4
'
 
A

C
R

34'-0"

12'-0"

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

-
4
'
-
4
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F
 
F

F

+
2
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
5
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
1
'
 
A

C
R

28'-8"

13'-8"

10'-0"

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
2
5
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
6
.
5
8
'
 
N

G
V

D

1'-0"

AFF

2'-0"

max

12'-0"

3'-5" 6'-7"

N
E

W
 
F

F
 
R

E
A

R
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

-
0
'
-
1
/
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
9
.
9
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
 
I
M

P
A

C
T

 
P

R
O

O
F

D
A

D
E

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
S

L
I
D

I
N

G

G
L
A

S
S

 
D

O
O

R
S

.
 
T

Y
P

.

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
O

N
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
S

T
A

N
D

S
 
N

E
W

A
C

 
C

O
N

D
E

N
S

I
N

G
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
I
N

S
I
D

E
 
A

 
O

P
E

N
 
E

N
C

L
O

S
E

D

A
R

E
A

 
W

I
T

H
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
S

T
E

A
L
T

H
I
N

G
 
F

E
N

C
E

.

C
E

I
L
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
4
"

C
E

I
L
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
4
"

SOUTH⅊

NORTH⅊

5
'
-
0
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

5
'
-
0
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
D

6
"

O
H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

3'-1"

max

N
E

W
 
3
6
"
h
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
.

W
I
T

H
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5
.
0

A
-
4
.
1

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 R

E
A

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

C
A

L
E

: 
3

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"

77

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



N
E

W
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1

0
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
F

F
 
(
O

P
E

N
 
F

O
Y

E
R

)

-
0

'
-
1

/
2

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
9

.
9

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
1

1
'
-
1

1
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2

1
.
9

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
8

'
-
1

1
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1

8
.
9

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

+
2

2
'
-
0

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

+
1

2
'
-
0

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
9

'
'
-
0

"

N
E

W
 
3

6
"
h

 
C

O
N

C
.
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
.

W
I
T

H
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5

.
0

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

+
2

8
'
-
8

"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3

8
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3

4
'
 
A

C
R

34'-0"

12'-0"

 
E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 C
R
O
W

N
 O
F
 R
O
A
D

-
5

'
-
4

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F
 
F

F

+
2

5
'
-
8

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3

5
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3

1
'
 
A

C
R

28'-8"

25'-8"

10'-0"

T
0

P
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
2

5
'
-
7

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2

6
.
5

8
'
 
N

G
V

D

22'-0"

B
O

 
N

E
W

 
S

T
A

I
R

S
 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
1

0
'
'
-
0

"

T
O

 
N

E
W

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

+
2

2
'
'
-
0

"

1'-0"

AFF

2'-0"

max

N
E

W
 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
O

N
 
M

E
T

A
L

S
T

A
N

D
S

 
N

E
W

 
A

C
 
C

O
N

D
E

N
S

I
N

G
 
U

N
I
T

S
.

I
N

S
I
D

E
 
A

 
O

P
E

N
 
E

N
C

L
O

S
E

D
 
A

R
E

A
 
W

I
T

H

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E
 
S

T
E

A
L

T
H

I
N

G
 
F

E
N

C
E

.

O
P

E
N

 
T

O

B
E

Y
O

N
D

O
P

E
N

 
T

O

B
E

Y
O

N
D

7'-0"3'-0"

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

3
0
'
-
4
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
9
'
-
4
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
1
'
-
4
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
9
'
-
5
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
8
'
-
5
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
6

'
-
8
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
4
'
-
9

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3'-5"

3'-4"3'-8"

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3

'
-
4

.
5

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3

'
-
4

.
5

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

2
'
-
0
"

6'-4" 3'-8"

1
'
-
1
"

C
E

I
L

I
N

G

+
2

2
'
'
-
4

"

10'-4"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

-
5

'
-
4

"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

8'-11"

1
7
'
-
5
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E
 
C

L
A

Y
 
T

E
R

R
A

-
C

O
T

A

P
O

T
T

E
R

 
P

L
A

N
T

E
R

S
,
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
S

E
C

U
R

E
D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 
T

O
 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

 
S

L
A

B
,
 
A

N
D

 
S

T
R

A
P

P
E

D
 
T

O

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
W

A
L

L
.

8'-11"

4
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L

W
I
T

H
 
N

E
W

 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5

.
0

N
E

W
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L

L

W
I
T

H
 
N

E
W

 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5

.
0

N
E

W
 
F

F
 
M

A
I
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

0
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
0
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
R

E
A

R
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

-
0
'
-
1
/
2
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
9
.
9
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
1
1
'
-
1
1
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
1
.
9
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
8
'
-
1
1
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
8
.
9
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

+
2
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
F

F

+
1
2
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
D

O
O

R

+
6
'
-
1
0
"

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

+
2
8
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
 
(
+

)
3
8
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
4
'
 
A

C
R

34'-0"

8'-11"

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

-
4
'
-
4
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

4
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F
 
F

F

+
2
5
'
-
8
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
3
5
.
6
7
'
 
N

G
V

D
 
 
(
+

)
3
1
'
 
A

C
R

28'-8"

10'-0"

T
0
P

 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
B

E
A

M

+
2
5
'
-
7
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
2
6
.
5
8
'
 
N

G
V

D

22'-0"

T
O

 
N

E
W

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
0
"

O
P

E
N

 
T

O

B
E

Y
O

N
D

O
P

E
N

 
T

O

B
E

Y
O

N
D

5'-6"4'-6"

B
O

 
W

I
N

D
O

W

+
4
'
-
0
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
1
4
.
9
2
'
 
N

G
V

D

N

6'-10"

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊

NORTH⅊

SOUTH⅊
3

6
'
-
0

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

3
4

'
-
1

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
8

'
-
2

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

2
0
'
-
1

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0

'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

C
 
C

O
L
U

M
N

S
 
F

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

2
0

'
-
8

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

1
8

'
-
9

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

2
0
'
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

3'-4"3'-8"

1'-0"

AFF

2'-0"

max

N
E

W
 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
O

N
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
S

T
A

N
D

S
 
N

E
W

 
A

C

C
O

N
D

E
N

S
I
N

G
 
U

N
I
T

S
.
I
N

S
I
D

E
 
A

 
O

P
E

N
 
E

N
C

L
O

S
E

D
 
A

R
E

A

W
I
T

H
 
D

E
C

O
R

A
T

I
V

E
 
S

T
E

A
L
T

H
I
N

G
 
F

E
N

C
E

.

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
A

D
E

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

-
3
'
-
4
.
5
"
 
=

 
(
+

)
 
+

6
.
3
5
'
 
N

G
V

D

1
'
-
1

"
2

'
-
0

"

6'-4" 3'-8"

C
E

I
L
I
N

G

+
2
2
'
'
-
4
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

O
O

L
 
T

O

R
E

M
A

I
N

.

4
'
-
0

"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

O
H

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E
 
C

L
A

Y

T
E

R
R

A
-
C

O
T

T
A

 
 
P

O
T

T
E

R

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

S
,
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
S

E
C

U
R

E
D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
T

O
 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

C
.

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G
 
S

L
A

B
,

A
N

D
 
S

T
R

A
P

P
E

D
 
T

O
 
N

E
W

C
O

N
C

.
 
W

A
L
L
.

N
E

W
 
3
6
"
h
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
.

W
I
T

H
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5
.
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L
L

W
I
T

H
 
N

E
W

 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5
.
0

N
E

W
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
W

A
L
L

W
I
T

H
 
N

E
W

 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

W
H

I
T

E
.
 
S

E
E

 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

-
5
.
0

A
-
4
.
2

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 1

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
C

A
L

E
: 1

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



A
-
5
.
0

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 R
E

N
D

E
R

N
T

S
S

O
U

T
H

 S
ID

E
 R

E
N

D
E

R
N

T
S

F
R

O
N

T
 F

A
C

A
D

E
 R

E
N

D
E

R
N

T
S

R
E

A
R

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 R
E

N
D

E
R

N
T

S

79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



A
-
5
.
1

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0
4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

A
E

R
IA

L
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
ID

E
 R

E
N

D
E

R
N

T
S

A
E

R
IA

L
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
ID

E
 R

E
N

D
E

R
N

T
SA

E
R

IA
L

 R
E

N
D

E
R

N
T

S

N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 R
E

N
D

E
R

 W
IT

H
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 N

E
W

 T
R

E
E

S
N

T
S

9
5

2
5

 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

R
E

A
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



A
-
5
.
2

SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

9525 CARLYLE  AVE.

 ADDITION/RENOVATION TO:

TESHUBA  RESIDENCE

1
0
0
%

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
0

4
-
0
7
-
2
2

ADOLFO D. LOPEZ, AIA

DESIGNERS OF
RECORD:

associates

Lic. # 0016093

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
B

Y

T
H
E
S
E
 D
R
A
W

IN
G
S
 &
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
S

A
R
E
 IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N
T
S
 O
F
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 A
N
D

S
H
A
L
L
 R
E
M

A
IN
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 O
F

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 (
A
F
D
)

W
H
E
T
H
E
R
 T
H
E
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 F
O
R
 W

H
IC
H

T
H
E
Y
 W

E
R
E
 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 IS
 E
X
E
C
U
T
E
D

O
R
 N
O
T
, T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
 N
O
T
 T
O
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 IN

A
N
Y
 M

A
T
T
E
R
 O
N
 O
T
H
E
R
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 O
R

E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 T
O
 T
H
IS
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 E
X
C
E
P
T

B
Y
 A
G
R
E
E
M

E
N
T
 IN
 W

R
IT
IN
G
 A
N
D
 W

IT
H

T
H
E
 A
P
P
R
O
P
R
IA
T
E
 C
O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO
N
 T
O

R
A
F
A
E
L
 A
. H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
,

A
F
D
  C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

MIAMI-DADE: 9205 S.W. 154th AVE.

MIAMI, FL. 33196. TEL. (305) 396 9052

JAM

T
h

e
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

f
t
w

a
r
e

 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
D

I
G

I
T

A
L

L
Y

S
i
g

n
 
a

n
d

 
S

e
a

l
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
p

l
a

n
s
 
c
o

m
p

l
y
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
 
c
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

8
1

(
f
o

r
 
R

e
g

i
s
t
e

r
e

d

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
)
 
a

n
d

 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
R

u
l
e

s

6
1

G
1

5
-
2

3
 
a

n
d

 
6

1
G

1
-
1

6
.
 
S

i
g

n
e

d
 
u

s
i
n

g

I
N

D
E

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
a

s
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
A

u
t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CLAUSE: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Consultant, Consultant's offcers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to Client, and anyone claiming by, through, or under Client for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising

out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes,including but not limited to negligence, professional errors and omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by Consultant or $10,000 whichever is greater.

RAFAEL H.  AFD CONSULTING SERVICES

PERMIT DRAWINGS - DRAFTING - INTERIOR DESIGN

 PLANNING - LEGALIZATIONS

DRAFTING CONSULTING SERVICES BY:

afdesign101@gmail.com

www.afdesignconsulting.com

SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL.    CELL (786) 266 - 5217

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
R

O
N

T
 F

A
C

A
D

E
N

T
S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 9

51
7 

T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

N
T

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 9

53
3 

T
O

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

N
T

S
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 A

C
R

O
S

S
 T

H
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 9
52

4 
T

O
 T

H
E

 W
E

S
T

N
T

S

81

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.   021-14    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:  ADOLFO LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  06-03-2021 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  RAFAEL HERNANDEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects & Engineers, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA 26002735      IB26001524



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 8A

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Tony Recio, Town Attorney

Date: April 28, 2022

Subject: Amending Scope of 24 Inch Setback Encroachment

 

 

 

 
 

The Town Commission has requested for the Planning and Zoning Board to review the
language of this ordinance and provide suggested language.
 
 
 

The attached ordinance went before the Town Commission on March 8, 2022 for first reading
and on April 12, 2022 for second reading.  During the second reading, Vice Mayor Rose made
a motion for the Planning and Zoning Board to review the language of this ordinance and
provide their recommendation and proposed amendments to the Town Commission. Also
attached is George Kousoulas' proposal for the Board to review.

Second Reading Ordinance - 24 inch.docx

Mr. Kousoulas Proposal.pdf

82

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1332748/Ord_24_Inch_Setback_-_for_2nd_reading__2_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1340380/Mr._Kousoulas_Proposal.pdf


1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

Page 1 of 4

               ORDINANCE NO. 21 - ________

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-47. - “YARDS, GENERALLY ALLOWABLE 
PROJECTIONS”, SPECIFICALLY SUB-SECTION  90-47.1 
TO RESTRICT PROJECTIONS FOR CERTAIN 
ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AND TO PROHIBIT 
COMBINING ALLOWED ENCROACHMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1

Statutes, provide municipalities with the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 3

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 4

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in 5

order to update regulations and procedures to maintain consistency with state law, to implement 6

municipal goals and objectives, to clarify regulations and address specific issues and needs that 7

may arise; and 8

WHEREAS, sub-section 90-47.1 provides for a maximum 24-inch encroachment into the 9

setback for certain architectural features; and10

WHEREAS, other sub-sections of Section 90-47 allow for other types of projections; and11

WHEREAS, a potential ambiguity has been raised regarding whether the encroachment 12

allowed by sub-section 90-47.1 can be combined with other encroachments, such as those allowed 13

by the recently adopted ordinance which permits balcony encroachments; and14

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to restrict the projections of certain ornamental features and 15

clarify that encroachments permitted under the zoning code cannot be combined to extend further 16

into the setback; and17

83



Page 2 of 4

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on March 8, 2022 and 18

recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied 19

with the notice requirements in the Florida Statutes; and20

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, held 21

its hearing on the proposed amendment on March 31, 2022 with due public notice and input and by 22

a vote of 2-1 recommended the proposed amendment be denied, and further recommended that the 23

Commission consider alternate wording with different members in support of a 24 inch eave 24

encroachment and another member in favor of prohibiting the combination of projections into the 25

setback; and26

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 27

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2022 and further finds the proposed 28

changes to the Code are necessary and in the best interest of the community.29

30
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 31

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1:32
33

    Section 1.   Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 34
this reference:35

36
Section 2.   Town Code Amended.  Section 90-47. – “Yards, Generally Allowable 37

Projections”, of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended, and repealed and 38
replaced, with the following1:39

Sec. 90-47.1 Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky, except for (1) ordinary 40
projections of sills, cornices, roof eaves and ornamental features that may project not more 41
than 8 inches and roof eaves that project not more than 24 inches into any required yard, 42
and (2) any encroachment permitted in this section.  Individual types of projections 43
permitted in this section shall not be combined with another type of permitted projection 44
to encroach further into the setback.45

46
* * *47

                                                
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline.

84



Page 3 of 4

Section 3.   Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is 48
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall 49
in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.50

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 51
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 52
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 53
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 54
appropriate word.55

56
Section 5.   Conflicts. Any and all ordinances and resolutions or parts of ordinances or 57

resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.58
59

Section 6.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption on second 60
reading.61

62
PASSED on first reading this 8th day of March, 2022.63

64
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _______, 2022.65

66
67
68

First Reading: 69
Motion by: Commissioner Salzhauer70
Second by: Commissioner Kesl71

72
73

Second and Final Reading: 74
Motion by: 75
Second by:76

77
78

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION79

Commissioner Fred Landsman ____80
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid ____81
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez ____82
Vice Mayor Jeffrey Rose ____83
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger ____84

85
______________________________86
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor87

ATTEST:88

85



Page 4 of 4

89
90
91

Sandra N. McCready, MMC92
Town Clerk93

94
95

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 96
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 97

98
99

100
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.101
Town Attorney102

103

86



^andraJVIcCrea^

From: George Kousoulas <george@block53.com>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:35 AM

To: mmeisheid@townofsurfsidefl.gov; Sandra McCready; Tony Recio

Subject: Item 4A.1, April 12 Meeting

Attachments: 4A.1 text.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfslde -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Commissioner Melscheid, I would like you to consider the attached language at this Tuesday's meeting
during item 4A.1, a second reading ordinance that prohibits combining encroachments into setbacks.

I feel the ordinance as submitted is too restrictive and should be rejected. However, this leaves the
original language In place, which is ambiguous, and is the source of the confusion.

1 think a better approach is to modify the ordinance as I have attached to this email.

My modified language allows combining the functional and ornamental encroachments, as long as the
following happens:

•  The ornamental encroachment does not lengthen the functional encroachment
•  The ornamental encroachment must be reviewed as part of the design review function of the

Planning Board
•  The ornamental encroachment may be approved as part of the design review function of the

Planning Board

In addition, it undoes some of the overreach of the previous ZIP, which limited ornamental projections on
house to 8 inches, no matter which side of the house they were applied. The original intent of the
deliberations was to limit the projections into the side yards only, but was applied to all elevations.

I hope that you can walk this text on to the upcoming meeting at the appropriate time.

George Kousoulas NCARB
BL0CK53 LLC

direct: 202.280.4026

Statement of Confidentiality. The contents of this e-mall message and any
attachments are confidential and privileged, intended solely for the
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission Is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any
use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
notify the sender by telephone (202) 280 4026, or
electronic mail qeorqe@biock53.com and delete this message and Its
attachments, if any.

87



Sec. 90-47.1 Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky, except for (11 ordinary
projections of sills, cornices, roof eaves and ornamental features that may project not more than
24 inches into any required yard, (2) in H30A and H30B. ordinarv proiections of sills, cornices,
and ornamental features, exclusive of roof eaves, that project not more than 8 inches into anv
required side yard, and (3) anv encroachment permitted in this section. Individual tvpes of
proiections permitted in this section shall not be combined with another tvpe of permitted
projection to encroach further into the setback, except ornamental features mav encroach further
into the setback w^hen thev are combined with functional features, but in no wav increase the

extent of the functional projection. These additional ornamental encroachments must be
reviewed and mav be approved bv the Planning and Zoning board in their design review
capacity.

88



Town of Surfside
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

April 28, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 8B.
Date: April 28, 2022
From: Tony Recio, Town Attorney
Subject: Understories

Suggested Action: – Please see Commissioner Meischeid's memorandum attached.

89



Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting

April 12, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 9J.
Date: April 12, 2022
From: Commissioner Marianne Meischeid
Subject: Understories

Suggested Action: – Bring back a text amendment for first reading before the Town
Commission.

Background/Analysis: – To update the zoning code to clarify language that currently, as
interpreted, does not allow certain desirable features beneath buildings.
 
Up until recently, properties were approved with features such as garages, storage and entries
beneath the first stories of buildings in all districts except H120.  These features were
consistent with Chapter 42 - Floods of the Town code and the Florida Building Code.  Recent
interpretation by the Town is that these features are inconsistent with Chapter 90 - Zoning. 
Allowing the features provides numerous benefits.  The language in Chapter 90 should be
updated to permit them and regulate them.  A sample text amendment is attached.
 
Some of the benefits include greater pervious area, better site utilization for recreation and
living, better living space arrangement on the first floor, and more openness, light, and air for
the neighborhood.
 

1

90



Town of Surfside
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

April 28, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 8C.
Date: April 28, 2022
From: Tony Recio, Town Attorney
Subject: Lot Coverage for Single-Story Homes

Suggested Action: – For discussion purposes.

91



Town of Surfside
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting

April 28, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 8D.
Date: April 28, 2022
From: Tony Recio, Town Attorney
Subject: Walkability

Suggested Action: – Please see Mayor Danzinger's memorandum attached.

92



Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting

April 12, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 9E.
Date: April 12, 2022
From: Mayor Shlomo Danzinger
Subject: Improving Walkability and Pedestrian Safety within the Residential Area

Suggested Action: – For the commission to deliberate and conclude on a course of action of
improving the walkability and pedestrian safety within the residential streets of Surfside, and to
direct the town manager to report back at the next scheduled commission meeting with an
implementation timeframe and associated costs based upon the recommendations of the
commission.

Background/Analysis: – Surfside has become a vibrant town. The streets in the residential
area are full of children riding their bikes, people walking their dogs, and residents taking
casual walks. At the same time, we've seen an increase in vehicular traffic through our once
quiet residential streets. This has created a dangerous environment for our children and
residents. As a town, we need to be proactive in order to protect the safety of our children and
pedestrians and take steps to ensure their safety as they navigate our streets.

Budget Impact: – Actual costs will be determined and presented to the commission by the
Town Manager.

1

93


	Planning and Zoning Board Agenda
	03-31-2022 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Cover Page
	8826 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Cover Page
	9264 Dickens Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Cover Page
	9348 Byron Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Cover Page
	9525 Carlyle Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Cover Page
	Second Reading Ordinance - 24 inch.docx
	Mr. Kousoulas Proposal.pdf
	Cover Page
	Understories.pdf
	Cover Page
	Cover Page
	Improving Walkability and Pedestrian Safety within Residential Area.pdf



